
m i COMMERCE 
DEPARTMENT 

October 12, 2018 

JOSHUA LIGNANA, ESQ. 
SPADA LIGNANA LLC 
1315 WALNUT ST., SUITE 1532 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19107 

Re: F-7555 
JDOG FRANCHISES LLC 
JDOG JUNK REMOVAL & HAULING F/A 

Dear: JOSHUA LIGNANA, ESQ. 

The Annual Report has been reviewed and is in compliance with Minnesota Statute Chapter 
§80C and Minnesota Rules Chapter 2860. 

This means that there continues to be an effective registration statement on file and that the 
franchisor may offer and sell the above-referenced franchise in Minnesota. 

The franchisor is not required to escrow franchise fees, post a Franchise Surety Bond or 
defer receipt of franchise fees during this registration period. 

As a reminder, the next annual report is due within 120 days after the franchisor's fiscal year 
end, which is May 31, 2019. 

Sincerely, 

JESSICA LOOMAN 
Commissioner 

By: 

Geoffrey Spray 
Commerce Analyst 
Registration Division 
(651)539-1596 

JL:GS:GS 

85 7th Place East - Suite 280 - Saint Paul, MN 55101 | P: 651-539-1500 | F: 651-539-1547 
mn.gov/commerce 

An equal opportunity employer 



F-7555 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
REGISTRATION DIVISION 

(651) 539-1627 

IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF: 

JDOG JUNK REMOVAL & HAULING F/A 

By JDOG FRANCHISES LLC 

ORDER AMENDING 

REGISTRATION 

WHEREAS, an a p p l i c a t i o n t o amend the r e g i s t r a t i o n and 

amendment fee have been f i l e d , 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED t h a t the r e g i s t r a t i o n dated 

March 25, 2015, i s amended as of the date set f o r t h below. 

JESSICA LOOMAN 
Commissioner 
Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 280 
St Paul, MN 55101 

Date: October 12, 2018 



Hp Spadea Lignana 
d J Attorneys at Law 

The Philadelphia Building 
1315 Walnut Street, Suite 1532 

Philadelphia, PA 19107 

phone 215.525.1165 
fax 215.987.2272 

spadeabw.com 

# 
& 

State of Minnesota 
Dept. of Commerce 

OCT 0 4 2013 
Recd$ IjDD 

VIA USPS PRIORITY MAIL 

October 3, 2018 

Geoff Spray 
Franchise Registration 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7 th Place East, Suite 500 
St Paul, MN 55101 

Re: JDog Franchises, LLC. Minnesota File F-7555 FY2019 Renewal 

Dear Mr. Spray: 

Per your email correspondence dated October 2, 2018, please find enclosed the following JDog 
Franchises, LLC registration renewal materials: 

1. Amendment filing fee ($ 100) payable to Minnesota Department of Commerce 
2. Copy of email dated October 2, 2018 

Please contact Josh L i g n ^ 
at jlignana@spadealaw.com with any questions or comments. Thank you for your consideration of 

this registration application. 

rilliam B. Jameson, Esquire 

Enclosures 



From: Josh Lignana jlignana@spadealaw.com $ 
Subject: Fwd: JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC (MN # F-7555) 

Date: October 2, 2018 at 4:20 PM 
To: Tom Spadea tspadea@spadealaw.com, Cameron McKinley cmckinley@spadealaw.com 

Can you cut the check and give it to Cameron? 

Forwarded message 

From: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) <geoffrev.sDrav@state.mn.us> 
Date: Tue, Oct 2, 2018 at 4:07 PM 
Subject: JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC (MN # F-7555) 
To: Josh Lignana <ilianana@spadealaw.com> 

Dear Mr. Lignana, 

We are in receipt of the Annual Report for the above-referenced franchise registration. In reviewing the marked changes that were 
submitted, we find that they are material to the offering as defined in 2860.2400 of the Rules for MN Statutes, Chapter §80C. 
Therefore, an Amendment fee of $100.00 must be submitted in addition to the Annual Report fee. 

Please mail a check in the amount of $100.00 as well as this email to the MN Department of Commerce: 

Attn: Geoff Spray - Franchise Registration 

Minnesota Department of Commerce 

85 7th Place East, Suite 280 

Saint Paul, MN 55101 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you, 

Geoff Spray 
Commerce Analyst II - Securities 

651-539-1596 

mn.gov/commerce 

Minnesota Department of Commerce 

85 7th Place East, Suite 280 I Saint Paul, MN 55101 

m i COMMERCE 
DEPARTMENT 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individuals) named above. Information in this e-mail 
or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any unauthorized use, 
dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please refrain from reading this e-mail or 
any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this communication. 



Best regards, 

Josh Lignana, Esq. 

215.525.1165 x110 
215.987.4410 direct 
215.987.2272 fax 

Click here to send me files securely. 

[J Spadea Lignana 
_J Attorneys at Law 

The Philadelphia Building 
1315 Walnut Street, Suite 1532 
Philadelphia, PA 19107 

ilinnana(%spadealaw.com 
www.3padealaw.com 

This e-mail contains confidential and privileged information only for the addressee. Do not read, copy or disseminate It unless you are the 
addressee. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately e-mail the message back to the sender (by replying to it) at 
jliqnanafijspadealaw.com and then permanently delete it from your system. Alternatively, please call us Immediately at 215.525.1165 and 
ask to speak to the message sender. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachment) is not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any tax advice addressed herein. 



Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) 

From: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 3:08 PM 
To: 'Josh Lignana' 

Subject: JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC {MN # F-7555) 

Importance: High 

Dear Mr. Lignana, 

We are in receipt of the Annual Report for the above-referenced franchise registration. In reviewing the marked changes 
that were submitted, we find that they are material to the offering as defined in 2860.2400 ofthe Rules for MN Statutes, 
Chapter §80C. Therefore, an Amendment fee of $100.00 must be submitted in addition to the Annual Report fee. 

Please mail a check in the amount of $100.00 as well as this email to the MN Department of Commerce: 

Attn: Geoff Spray - Franchise Registration 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 280 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you, 

Geoff Spray 
Commerce Analyst II - Securities 
651-539-1596 
mn.gov/commerce 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101 

COMMERCE 
DEPARTMENT 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Information in 
this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any 
unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please 
refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this 
communication. 



_ n 1 • The Philadelphia Building 
Ir Spadea Lignana BISwamutstreet,suke 1532 
J I A , T

 0 Philadelphia, PA 19107 
_ J Attorneys at Law 

phone2l5.525.1165 
fax 215.987.2272 

spadealaw.com 

September 25, 2018 

Via USPS Priority Mail 

Minnesota Department of Commerce 
Securities Section 
85 7 th Place East, Suite 500 

St. Paul, MN 55101 

Re: JDog Franchises, LLC. Minnesota File F-7555 FY2019 Renewal 

Dear Sir or Madam: 
With regard to the application for registration for sale of franchises by JDog Franchises, LLC 

in the state of Minnesota submitted on September 24,2018 under separate cover, please find enclosed 
Franchisor's Franchise Seller Disclosure Form for your consideration. 

In addition to the Franchise Seller Disclosure Form, enclosed please find a copy of 
Franchisor's audited financial statements for your consideration. The audited financials were 
inadvertently left out of Exhibit H of the previously submitted Franchise Disclosure Document as 
Exhibit H to the Franchise Disclosure Document. 

Finally, due to its improved financial condition, Franchisor requests permission to end its^ 
deferral of initial fees in the state of Minnesota. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. I can be reached by telephone at 
215-987-4410, via email atjlignana@spadealaw.com or via fax at 215-987-2272. Thank you for your 
consideration of this registration application. 

squire 

RECEIVED 
SEP ?s am 

MAiLROOM 



JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2018, 2017, AND 2016 
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C I T R I N C O O P E R M A N ® 
Accountants and Advisors 

I N D E P E N D E N T AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Member 
JDog Franchises, LLC 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JDog Franchises, LLC (a limited liability 
company), which comprise the balance sheets as of May 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements 
of operations and member's equity (deficit), and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year 
period ended May 31, 2018, and the related notes to the fmanciai statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY, LLP 
529 FIFTH AVENUE NEW YORK, NY 10017 | TEL212.697.1000 | FAX 212.697.1004 C I T R I N C O O P E R M A N . C O M 

AN INDEPENDENT FIRM ASSOCIATED WITH MOORE STEPHENS 



e CITRINCOOPERMAN* 
ktauDtanti i rdMr iun 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of JDog Franchises, LLC as of May 31, 2018 and 2017, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended May 31, 2018, in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

AJLAJULU^ 

FIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT. 

New York, New York 
September 13, 2018 



JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

BALANCE SHEETS 
MAY 31, 2018 A N D 2017 

2018 2017 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 
Royalty receivables 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

260,442 
7,800 

$ 2,662 
3,800 

10.000 

Total current assets 268,242 16,462 

Property and equipment, net 8,588 20,593 

Due from parent 264.985 149,639 

TOTAL ASSETS % 3 186.694 

LIABILITIES A N D MEMBER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable % 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 
Deferred franchise fees 
Due to affiliate 

29,023 
44,843 

350,800 
85.922 

5 66,557 
75,622 

107,500 
69.436 

Total current liabilities 510,588 319,115 

Long-term liability: 
Deferred rirht of first refusal fees 30.500 

Total liabilities 541,088 319,115 

Commitments and contingencies (Note 5) 

Member's equity (deficit) 727 a32.42n 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT) % 541.815 $ 186.694 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
3 



JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS A N D MEMBER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT) 
FOR T H E YEARS E N D E D MAY 31, 2018, 2017, A N D 2016 

2018 2017 2016 

Revenues: 
Royalties 5 1,023,700 S 558,800 ? 146,800 
Franchise fees 680,000 987,400 639,800 
Right of first refusal fees 1.750 - -

Total revenues 1,705,450 1,546,200 786,600 

Selling, general and administrative expenses 1.572.302 1.503.670 1.343.399 

Net income (loss) 133,148 42,530 (556,799) 

Member's equity (deficit) - beginning ri32.42n fl74.95U 381.848 

MEMBER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT) - ENDING S 727 S (132,421) $ 074.9511 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
4 



JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR T H E YEARS E N D E D MAY 31, 2018, 2017, A N D 2016 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net income (loss) $ 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net 

cash provided by (used in) operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Loss on sale of assets 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Royalty receivables 
Due from affiliate 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
Security deposit 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses and other current 

liabilities 
Due to affiliate 
Deferred franchise fees 
Deferred right of first refusal fees 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating 
activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of property and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing 
activities 

Cash used in financing activities: 
Due from parent 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash - beginning 

CASH - ENDING 

2018 2017 2016 

I 133,148 % 42,530 $ (556,799) 

12,005 17,402 17,570 
- 6,579 -

(4,000) (675) 1,375 
- 6,000 (6,000) 
10,000 (3,940) 19,038 
- 5,646 -
(37,534) 12,378 42,242 

(30,779) 53,831 9,553 
16,486 6,287 63,149 

243,300 (239,900) 317,500 
30.500 _ _ 

373,126 (93,862) (92,372) 

(61,652) 
_ 23.000 16.000 

23.000 (45.652) 

f l 15.3461 38.5461 (77335) 

257,780 (109,408) (215,359) 

2.662 112.070 327.429 

l 260 442 $ 2,662 $ 112.070 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
5 



J D O G F R A N C H I S E ^ L L C 
(A Limited Liabihty Company) 

N O T E S T O F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 
M A Y ^ 2 ^ ^ A N D ^ 

N O T E L O R C A N ^ A T I O N A N D N A T U R E O E OPERATIONS 

Organization and nature of operations 
JOogPranehises,LLC (the^Company^awhoilyownedsubsidiaryofJOInvesttnent 
Company,LLC(the^Parent^was formed on Junel^2014(ineeption)asaOeia^ 
limited liability eompany.The Company is engaged io the sale of franchises throughout 
theLnited States inaccordance withalieense agreement dated Septemherl^ 2014, 
hetweenthe Company andJOogi^oltiings, LLC (the^Licensor^),anentity relatedto 
the Company hy common ownership and control. Pursuant to the Company's standard 
franchise agreement, franchisees will operate businesses known as''JOogJunk Removal 
^Hauling,^aresidential and commercial junk removal and hauling business 

The Company isalimited liahiiity company, andthereforetheParent isnot liablefor 
thedebts,obligationsor other liabilitiesof theCompany,whether arising incontract, 
tort or otherwise, unless the Parent has signedaspecific guarantee 

N O T E 2 SUMMARY OPSIONIEICANTACCOUNTINCPOLICIES 

Use of estimates 
The preparationofthefinancialstatementsinconformitywithaccounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America ("US. CAAP") requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect thereportedamountsof 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the 
financial statements, and thereported amounts of revenuesandexpenses during the 
reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates 

Revenue and cost recognition 
Royaltiesarebasedonsetcontractualamountsandarerecognizedwhenbilled Initial 
franchise fees are deferred until suhstantially all of the Company's initial services 
required pursuant to the franchise agreement have been performed or satisfied. The 
Company records deferred revenue when cash is received from franchisees. 

Area development fees and right of first refusal fees are deferred pursuant to the 
development schedule anddeferred until individual franchise agreements within their 
respective territory are signed and all of the Company's initial services required pursuant 
to each franchise agreement havebeenperformedorsatisfied.The Company records 
deferred area development fees and right of first refusal fees when cash is received from 
franchisees. 

All other fees are recorded as services are rendered. 

The Company defers those direct and incremental costs associated with the sale of 
franchisesfor which revenue is deferred. Oeferredcosts are charged to earnings when 
the related deferred franchise fees are recognized in income 

Royalty receivables 
Royalty receivables are stated at the amount the Company expects to collect. The 
Company maintains allowances for doubtful royalties for estimated losses resulting from 
the inability of itsfranchiseesto make required payments. Management considers the 
following factors when determining the collectibility of specific franchiseeroyalties: 
franchisee creditworthiness, past transaction history with the franchisee, current 
economic industry trends and changesin franchiseepayment terms. I f the financial 
conditions ofthe Company's franchisees were todeteriorate,adversely affecting their 



J D O G F R A N C H I ^ L L C 
(A Limited Liahihty Company) 

N O T E S T O F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 
M A Y ^ 2 ^ ^ 7 A N D ^ 

S U M M A R Y O F ^ C N ^ ^ 

Royalty ^ e i v a b ^ continued) 
ability to make payments additional allowances would be required. Based on 
management's assessment, tbe Company provides for estimated uncollectible amounts 
throughacharge to earnings andacredittoavaluation allowance. Balances that remain 
outstanding after the Company has made reasonable collection efforts are written off 
through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to royalty receivables. The 
Company had no allowance for doubtful royalties at May 31,2018and 2017. 

Fair value 
Royalty receivables, accounts payable and deferred franchise fees approximate fair 
value. 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation and 
amortization. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred,while 
renewals and bettermentsthat materially extend the life of an asset are capitalized.The 
costs of assets sold, retired, or otherwise disposed of, and the related accumulated 
depreciation and amortization are eliminated from the accounts, and any resulting gain 
or loss is recognized. The Company capitalizes qualified costs related to software 
obtained for internal use. Software obtained for internal use has generally been 
enterprise level business and finance software that is customized to meet the Company's 
specific operational requirements. 

Depreciation and amortization are provided for using the straight line and various 
accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives ofthe assets,which are as follows: 

Furniture and fixtures 7years 
Computer hardware, autos, trucks and equipment 3years 
Website development costs and software 3years 

Website development costs 
Intemal use website development costs are accounted for in accordance with Financial 
Accounting Standards Board ^'FASB'^) Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 
3 3 0 , ^ ^ ^ C^^^ 
ASC 3 3 0 ^ 5 0 , 1 ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ . The subtopics require the capitahza 
costs incurred in developing or obtaining software for internal use. The majorityof 
software costs and website development costs, which are included in "Property and 
equipment" in the accompanyingbalance sheets, isdepreciated over threeyears The 
guidance further states that amortization should begin when an individual component 
or module of the overall intemal use software is ready for its intended use. 

Long lived assets 
Long lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of those assets may not be recoverable. 
These events or circumstances would include a significant change in the business 
climate, legalfactors, operating performance indicators, competition, sale or disposition 
ofasignificant portion of the business, or other factors. 



J D O G F R A N C m s E ^ L L C 
^ L h m t e d L i a b i h t y Company) 

N O T E S T O F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 
M A Y ^ 2 ^ ^ 7 A N D ^ 

SUMMARY O F ^ G N ^ C A N ^ 

Long e d ^ ^ ^ o n t i n ^ 
The Company usesund i scoun^dcash f lows tode^ i^ew^ 
and measures any impairment ioss hy approximating fair value using aeeeptahle 
vaiuationteehniques, including discounted cashflow models andeomparahle company 
analyses. Management helieves that there were no such indicators ofimpairment at May 
^ ^ 8 a n d ^ 7 

Income taxes 
The Company is treated asapartnership for tax purposes and, as such, is not liahle for 
federal or state income taxes. As a single memher limited liahiiity company and 
thereforeadisregardedentityforincome tax purposes, the Company's assets, liahilities, 
and items of income (loss), deduction and credit are combined with and included in the 
income taxretumsoftheParent Accordingly,the accompanying flnanciai statements 
do notincludeaprovisionorliahilityforfederal or state income taxes. 

The Company recognizes and measures its unrecognized tax heneflts in accordance 
with FASB ASC 740, T ^ B . Under that guidance, management assesses the 
likelihood that taxposidons will hesustainedupon examinadonhasedon the facts, 
circumstances and information, including the technical merits of those positions, 
available at theendofeachperiod.Themeasurement of unrecognizedtaxheneflts is 
adjusted whennew information is available,or when aneventoccursthatrequiresa 
change. 

The Parent flies incometaxreturnsintheUSfederaljurisdiction and in various state 
jurisdictions. 

Advertising 
Advertising costsareexpensedasincurredand amounted to ^13,906,3330,388,and 
^27,694 forthe years endedMay 31,2018,2017,and ^Irrespectively 

Franchised oudets 
The following data reflects the status ofthe Company's franchises as ofMay 31: 

2018 2^7 2016 
60 28 43 

93 66 33 

Franchises sold 
Franchises purchased 
Franchised oudets in operation 
Franchisor ownedoudets in operation 

Recendy issued hut not yet effective accounting pronouncements 
In Fehruary 2016, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update^ASU") No 201602, 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ A S U 2 0 1 6 ^ 0 2 ^ ASU 2016 02 requires ail leases withaterm 
thanl2months to he recognized on the balance sheet througharightofuse asset anda 
lease liahiiity andthe disclosure of l̂ ey information pertaining to leasing arrangements. 
ASU 2016 02 will heeffective for theyear ending Decemher31, 2020, with early 
adoptionpermitted.The Company is currendy evaluating theimpacttheadoption of 
ASU 2016 02 will have on its tinancial statements and related disclosures. 



JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 
MAY 31, 2018, 2017 A N D 2016 

N O T E 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Recendy issued but not yet effccdve accounting pronouncements (continued) 
In May 2014, FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers ("ASU 
2014-09"), which requires an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it 
expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to customers. ASU 
2014-09 will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance in U.S. GAAP when it 
becomes effective. ASU 2014-09 will be effective for the year ending December 31, 
2019, with early adoption prohibited. The Company is currently evaluating the impact 
the adoption of ASU 2014-09 will have on its financial statements and related 
disclosures. 

FASB issued several additional ASUs during 2016 which provide further clarification of 
ASU 2014-09, including ASU No. 2016-08, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 
606): Principal versus Agent Considerations (Reporting Revenue Gross versus Net), ASU No. 
2016-10, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606): Identifying Perfomance Obligations 
and Licensing, ASU No. 2016-11, Revenue Recognition (Topic 605) and Derivatives and Hedging 
(Topic 815): Rescission of Securities and Exchange Commission ('SEC") Guidance Because of 
Accounting Standards Updates 2014-09 and 2014-16 Pursuant to Staff Announcements at the 
March 3, 2016, ETTF Meeting, ASU No. 2016-12, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
(Topic 606): Narrow-Scope Improvements and Practical Expedients, and ASU No. 2016-20, 
Technical Corrections and hnprovements to Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The 
Company is currcndy evaluating the impact the adoption of these clarifying ASUs will 
have on its financial statements and related disclosures. 

There were no new accounting standards adopted by the Company during the current 
year that had a material impact on the Company's financial condition, results of 
operations or cash flows. 

Reclassifications 
Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2017 financial statements to conform 
with the current year's presentation. These reclassification adjustments had no effect on 
the Company's previously reported net income. 

Subsequent events 
The Company has evaluated subsequent events through September 13, 2018, the date 
on which these financial statements were available to be issued. There were no material 
subsequent events that required recognition or additional disclosure in these financial 
statements. 

N O T E 3. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 

Cash 
Financial instruments that potentially expose the Company to concentration of credit 
risk consist primarily of cash. The Company's cash is placed with a major financial 
institution. At times, amounts held with this financial institution may exceed federally-
insured limits. 



JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES T O F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 
MAY 31, 2018, 2017 A N D 2016 

N O T E 3. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK (CONTINUED) 

Royalty receivables 
Concentration of credit risk with respect to receivables is limited due to the number of 
franchisees in the Company's customer base and their geographic dispersion. The 
Company provides an allowance for doubtful royalties equal to the estimated collection 
losses based on historical experience coupled with a review of the current status of 
existing receivables. 

N O T E 4. 

N O T E 5. 

PROPERTY A N D EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consisted of the following at May 31, 2018 and 2017: 

2018 2017 

Furniture and fixtures % 10,471 $ 10,471 
Autos, trucks and equipment 3,721 3,721 
Website development costs 21,844 21,844 
Software 4,030 7,030 
Computer hardware 7.650 7.650 

47,716 50,716 
Less: accumulated deprecianon and 

amordzation 39.128 30,123 

Property and equipment, net % 8.588 $ 20.593 

Depreciation and amortizadon expense amounted to $12,005, $17,402, and $17,570 for 
the years ended May 31, 2018, 2017, and 2016, respectively. 

COMMITMENTS A N D CONTINGENCIES 

Lease agreement 
The Company sublets office space from the Parent on a month-to-month basis for 
approximately $4,000 per month. Rent expense including storage costs, utilities, etc., 
amounted to $58,423, $53,941, and $37,570 for the years ended May 31, 2018, 2017, 
and 2016, respectively. 

Employment agreement 
In July 2014, the Company entered into an executive employment agreement with its 
president entitling the president to guaranteed payments, bonuses and fringe benefits. 
Upon termination, the president will be entided to receive certain benefits and 
compensation as further described in the employment agreement. 

N O T E 6. LICENSE AGREEMENT 

On September 19, 2014, the Company entered into a five-year exclusive license 
agreement with the Licensor for the use of the registered name "J Dog Junk Removal" 
(the "license agreement"), which is automatically renewable for addidonal terms of five 
years after the inidal five-year term unless the par des mutually agree otherwise. 
Pursuant to the license agreement, the Company acquired the right to sell and operate J 
Dog Junk Removal franchises in the United States of America, and the right to earn 
franchise fees, royalties, and other fees from franchisees. 
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J D O G F R A N C H I ^ L L C 
(A Limited Liabibty Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS 
M A Y ^ 2 ^ ^ 7 A N O ^ 

LICENSEACREEMENT C O N T I N U E D ) 

The Companyis obligated to pay the Licensoralicense fee 
gross revenue, as defined. There was no license fee expense for the years ended May 
31,2018,2017, and 2016, and there were no license fees doe to the Licensor as ofMay 
31,2018and2017 

N O T E 7 RELATEOPARTYTRANSACTfONS 

Que from Parent 
In theordinary course of business, the Company periodically advances funds to and 
receives funds from the Parent. No interest is charged on these advances. Advances to 
and from the Parent are unsecured and have no specific repayment terms and are not 
expected to be repaid within the next 12 months. At May 31, 2018 and 2017, the 
balancedue from theParentamounted to $264,985 and $149,639,respecdvely. 

Que to affiliate 
in the ordinarycourse of business,the Company periodically advancesfundsto and 
receives funds from an endty affiliated through common ownership. No interest is 
charged on these advances. Advances to and from the affiliate are unsecured and have 
no specific repayment terms. Managementexpects suchbalances tobe setded within 
the next year. At May31,2018 and 2017,the balance due to the affiliate amounted to 
$83,922and$69,436,respecdvely 

N O T E ^ M A R K E ^ N C P U N O 

Nadonaladverdsing and markedng fund 
TheCompanyreserves the right to establishanadonal advertising and marketing fund 
for the Company. Pranchisees wouldberequiredto contribute up to $300 per month 
to be placed into tbe marketing fund in accordance with the signed franchise agreement. 
Marketing funds collected are to be expended for the benefit of the franchisees and for 
administrative costs to administer the funds, all at the discretion of the Company. 

Local advertising cooperative 
The Company reserves the tight to designateany geographical areain which two or 
more JOog Junk Removal ^ Hauling Businesses are operating for purposes of 
establishing a local advertising cooperative ("Cooperative"). I f the Cooperative is 
established,franchisees must contribute the greater of $300 or 2 ^ of gross salesper 
month.Thiscontributionwillcounttowards thelocal advertising amount required tobe 
spentby the franchisee. A s o f May 31, 2018, theCompany hasnotyetestablished a 
Cooperative. 

11 



JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 
MAY 31, 2018, 2017 A N D 2016 

N O T E 9. DEFERRED FEES 

Franchise fees 
Franchise fees received and unearned arc reported as "Deferred franchise fees" in the 
accompanying balance sheets and amounted to $350,800 and $107,500 at May 31, 2018 
and 2017, respecdvely. Additionally, at May 31, 2018 and 2017, $- and $10,000 of 
related direct and incremental costs have been deferred, respectively. These amounts are 
included in "Prepaid expenses and other current assets" in the accompanying balance 
sheets. 

Area development fees and right of first refusal fees 
Right of first refusal fees received and unearned are reported as "Deferred right of first 
refusal fees" in the accompanying balance sheets and amounted to $30,500 at May 31, 
2018. There were no deferred right of first refusal fees at May 31, 2017. 

There were no area development fees deferred at May 31, 2018 and 2017. 
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Form A - Uniform Franchise Registration Application 

UNIFORM FRANCHISE REGISTRATION APPLICATION 

File No. F-7555 
(Insert file number of immediately 
preceding filing of Applicant) 

State: Minnesota Fee: $200 

APPLICATION FOR (Check only one): 

. INITIAL REGISTRATION OF AN OFFER AND SALE OF FRANCHISES . y / 

V RENEWAL APPLICATION OR ANNUAL REPORT A^U 

f PRE-EFFECTIVE AMENDMENT 

POST-EFFECTIVE MATERIAL AMENDMENT 

1. Full legal name of Franchisor: JDog Franchises, LLC SEP 2 6 2018 

2. Name ofthe franchise offering: J Dog Junk Removal & Hauling Rec'd $ _ ^ ^ ^ 

3. Franchisor's principal business address: 100 Berwyn Park 
850 Cassatt Rd., Suite 225 
Berwyn, PA 19312 

4. Name and address of Franchisor's agent in this State authorized to receive service 
of process: Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce 

85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, MN 55101 

5. The states in which this application is or will be shortly on file: 

California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, 
Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, Wisconsin 

-8 



/ 

f r Spadea Lignana 
I Attorneys at Law 

The Philadelphia Building 
1315 Walnut Street, Suite 1532 

Philadelphia, PA 19107 

phone 215.525.1165 
fax 215.987.2272 
spadealaw.com 

September 21,2018 

Via USPS Priority Mail 

Minnesota Department of Commerce 
Securities Section 
85 7 l h Place East, Suite 500 

St. Paul, MN 55101 

Re: JDog Franchises, LLC. Minnesota File F-7555 FY2019 Renewal 

Dear Sir or Madam: 
Enclosed please find the application for registration for sale of franchises by JDog 

Franchises, LLC in the State of Minnesota. Included for your consideration are the following JDog 
Franchises, LLC registration renewal materials: 

1. Filing fee ($200) (Check Payable to Minnesota Commerce Department) 
2. Uniform Facing Page 
3. Certification Page 
4. Consent to Service of Process 
5. Costs and Source of Funds Form 
6. Accountants' Consent 
7. Marked Copy of FDD 

The following will be submitted via USPS Priority Mail under separate cover: 

1. Franchise Seller Disclosure Form. 

Please direct any questions or comments to Josh Lignana, Esquire, Spadea Lignana, LLC, 1315 
Walnut Street, Suite 1532, Philadelphia, PA 19107, (215) 987-4410; via fax to (215) 987-3743; or 
via email atjlignana@spadealaw.com. 

Sincerely, 

William B. Jajrjeson, Esquire 



Form A (cont'd) - Uniform Franchise Registration Application Page 2 

6. Name, address, telephone and facsimile numbers, and e-mail address of person to 
whom communications regarding this application should be directed: 

Joshua Lignana, Esq. 
Spadea Lignana LLC 
1315 Walnut St., Suite 1532 
Philadelphia, PA 19107 

(215) 987-4410 
(215) 987-2272 fax 
jlignana@spadealaw.com 

Certification 

I certify and swear under penalty of law that I have read and know the contents ofthis application, 
including the Franchise Disclosure Document with an issuance date of September 14, 2018 
attached as an exhibit, and that all material facts stated in all those documents are accurate and 
those documents do not contain any material omissions. I further certify that I am duly authorized 
to make this certification on behalf ofthe Franchisor and that I do so upon my personal knowledge. 

Signed at King of Prussia, PA September 18 , 2 0 j i 

<&t MSfr-
Franchisor: 

JDog Franchises, LLC 

By: 

Name: Gerald Flanagan 

Tit le: President/CEO 

- 9 -



Form C - Uniform Franchise Consent to Service of Process 

UNIFORM FRANCHISE CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS 

a limited liability company JDog Franchises, LUC 
organized under the laws of Delaware (the "Franchisor"), irrevocably 
appoints the officers of the States designated below and their successors in those offices, its attorney 
In those States for service of notice, process or pleading in an action or proceeding against it arising 
out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the franchise laws of that State, 
and consents that an action or proceeding against it may be commenced in a court of competent 
jurisdiction and proper venue within that State by service of process upon this officer with the same 
effect as if the undersigned was organized or created under the laws ofthat State and had lawfully 
been served with process in that State. We have checked below each state In which this application 
is or will be shortly on file, and provided a duplicate original bearing an original signature to each 
state. 

1 i California: Commissioner of 
Corporations 

i * ^ H a w a i i : Commissioner of Securities 

North Dakota: Securities Commissioner 

Illinois: Attorney General 

Indiana: Secretary of State 

Maryland: Securities Commissioner 

t^- i Minnesota: Commissioner of 
Commerce 

l 1 ^ ' Rhode Island: Director, Department of 
Business Regulation 

^ South Dakota: Director of the 
Division ofSecurities 

V : Virginia: Clerk, Virginia State 
Corporation Commission 

i * ^ . Washington: Director of Financial 
Institutions 

Wisconsin: Administrator,Division of 
Securities, Department of 
Financial Institutions 

1 ^ ' New York: Secretary of State 

Please mail or send a copy ofany notice, process or pleading served under this consent to: 

Spadea Lignana LLC 
(Name and address) 

Attn: VUEUun Jtunvson 

1315,Wfa!mjt St.. Suite 1632 

PA 19107 

Dated: September 18 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

NOTARIAL SEAL 
EDMWB ANDREW MATSON, Notary Public 

Chy of Philadelphia, PhtLa. County 
My Commission Expires Dec. 14,2020 

_, 20 18. 

Franchisor: 

J Dog Franchi 

/} i 

# ) \ ) / 

Name: 
Title: President/CEO 
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Form B - Franchisor's Costs and Sources of Funds 

FRANCHISOR'S COSTS AND SOURCE OF FUNDS 

1. Disclose the Franchisor's total costs for performing its pre-opening obligations to provide 
goods or services in connection with establishing each franchised business, including real 
estate, improvements, equipment, inventory, training and other items stated in the offering: 

Category Costs 

Real Estate 

Improvements 

Equipment 

Inventory 

Training ÔOO.OO 

Other (describe) 

Totals $3,000.00 

2. State separately the sources of all required funds: 

The source of all funds will be the franchisor's working capital. 

- I I -



C I T R I N C O O P E R M A N ' 
Accountants and Advisors 

CONSENT OF I N D E P E N D E N T AUDITORS 

To the Member 
JDog Franchises, LLC 

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY, LLP consents to the inclusion in the Franchise Disclosure 
Document to be issued by JDog Franchises, LLC ("Franchisor") dated September 14, 2018, of our report 
dated September 13, 2018, on our audit of the financial statements of Franchisor as of May 31, 2018 and 2017 
and for each of the years in the three-year period ended May 31, 2018. 

New York, New York 
September 13, 2018 

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY, LLP 
529 FIFTH AVENUE NEW YORK. NY 10017 | TEL 212.697.1000 | FAX 212.697.1004 C I T R I N C O O P E R M A N . C O M 

AN INDEPENDENT FIRM ASSOCIATED WITH MOORE STEPHENS 



FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

JDog Franchises, LLC 

A Delaware limited liability company 

100 Berwyn Park, 

850 Cassatt Rd, Suite 225 

Berwyn, PA 19312 

l ^ k j t t e m © ^ ! 1.844.438.5364 

jerry@jdog.com 

JDog Franchises, LLC, offers Franchises for the operation of retail junk removal businesses under the name 
"JDog Junk Removal & Hauling". This franchise is only offered to honorably discharged and active 
military personnel and their families. The total investment necessary to begin operation of a "JDog Junk 
Removal & Hauling" franchise is between $45.10029.850 and S9&600110.070. This includes 
$37^0010.000 to $5035,000 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate. 

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other 
information in plain English. Read this Disclosure Document and all accompanying agreements carefully. 
You must receive this Disclosure Document at least fourteen (14) calendar days before you sign a binding 
agreement with, or make a payment to the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed 
franchise sale. NOTE, however that no government agency has verified the information contained in 
this document. 

You may wish to receive your Disclosure Document in another format that is more convenient to you. To 
discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, please contact Jerry Flanagan at JDog Franchises, 
LLC, 100 Berwyn Park, 850 Cassatt Rd, Suite 225, Berwyn, PA 19312 or call us at 1.844.438.5364. 

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Do not rely on the Disclosure Document 
alone to understand your Contract. Read all of your contracts carefully. Show your Contract and this 
Disclosure Document to an advisor such as a lawyer or an accountant. 

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this Disclosure Document can help you 
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as a Consumer's Guide to Buying a Franchise, 
which can help you understand how to use this Disclosure Document is available through the Trade 
Commission. You can contact the F.T.C. at 1 -877-FTC-HELP or by writing the F.T.C. at 600 Pennsylvania 
Avenue, Northwest, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the F.T.C.'s homepage at www.ftc.gov. 
For additional information, call your state agency or visit your public library for sources of information of 
franchising. 

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agency about them. 

I Issued: September 14 ,2^2018 

| O2W320I8. JDog Franchises, LLC 



STATE COVER PAGE 

Your state may have a franchise law that requires a franchisor to register or file with a State 
Franchise Administrator before offering or selling in your state. REGISTRATION OF THIS 
FRANCHISE BY A STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS 
VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. 

Call the state franchise administrator listed in Exhibit A for information about the franchisor or 
about franchising in your state. 

MANY FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS DO NOT ALLOW YOU TO RENEW 
UNCONDITIONALLY AFTER THE INITIAL TERM EXPIRES. YOU MAY HAVE TO SIGN A 
NEW AGREEMENT WITH DIFFERENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN ORDER TO 
CONTINUE TO OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS. BEFORE YOU BUY, CONSIDER WHAT 
RIGHTS YOU HAVE TO RENEW YOUR FRANCHISE, IF ANY, AND WHAT TERMS YOU 
MIGHT HA YE TO ACCEPT IN ORDER TO RENEW. 

Please consider the following risk factors before you buy this franchise: 

1. THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT REQUIRES YOU TO RESOLVE DISPUTES WITH US BY 
MEDIATION/LITIGATION ONLY IN PENNSYLVANIA. OUT OF STATE LITIGATION OR 
MEDIATION MAY FORCE YOU TO ACCEPT A LESS FAVORABLE SETTLEMENT FOR 
DISPUTES. IT MAY ALSO COST YOU MORE TO MEDIATE WITH US IN 
PENNSYLVANIA THAN IN YOUR OWN STATE. 

2. THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT STATES THAT PENNSYLVANIA LAW GOVERNS THE 
CONSTRUCTION AND INTERPRETATION OF THIS AGREEMENT, AND THIS LAW 
MAY NOT PROVIDE THE SAME PROTECTION AND BENEFITS AS LOCAL LAW. YOU 
MAY WANT TO COMPARE THESE LAWS. 

3. JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC HAS A LIMITED EXPERIENCE AS A FRANCHISOR AND 
LIMITED FINANCIAL RESOURCES WITH WHICH TO PROVIDE SUPPORT & 
SERVICES TO YOU AS A FRANCHISEE. 

&3iYOU MUST MAKE MINIMUM ROYALTY AND ADVERTISING PAYMENTS, 
REGARDLESS OF YOUR SALES LEVELS. YOUR INABILITY TO MAKE THE 
PAYMENTS MAY RESULT IN TERMINATION OF YOUR FRANCHISE AND LOSS OF 
YOUR INVESTMENT 

&4/rHERE MAY BE OTHER RISKS CONCERNING THIS FRANCHISE. 

We may use the services of one or more of Franchise Brokers or referral sources to assist 
us in selling our franchise. Franchise Broker or referral sources represent us, not you. We pay 
this person a fee for selling our franchise or referring you to us. You should be sure to do your 
own investigation on a franchise. 

030132018. JDog Franchises, LLC 
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STATE EFFECTIVE DATES 

The following States require that a Franchise Disclosure Document be registered with the 
State or be exempt from registration: California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, 
Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington and 
Wisconsin. 

The Franchise Disclosure Document is registered, on file or exempt from registration in 
the following States having Franchise Registration and Disclosure Laws with the following 
effective dates: 

State Effective Date 

California Pending 

Connecticut (exemption) February 20, 2015 

Florida (exemption) February 9. 201836^ 

Hawaii Pending 

Illinois Pending 

Indiana Pending 

Kentucky (exemption) February 26, 2015 

Maryland Pending 

Michigan March 25. 20183612 

Minnesota Pending 

Nebraska (exemption) February 10,2015 

New York Pending 

North Dakota Pending 

Rhode Island Pending 

South Dakota Pending 

Texas (exemption) February 9, 2015 

Utah (exemption) February 10, January 19, 20l8ae&Z 

Virginia Pending 

Washington Pending 

Wisconsin Pending 

O3OW2018. JDog Franchises, LLC 
Franchise Disclosure Document 



NOTICEREOUIRED BYTHE 

The l o w i n g cement is requfr^ 
Investment Law By providing this stateme^we do not represent or warrant 
following provisions ofthe law are enforceahle. Wereserve therightto contest the 
entorceahility ofany ofthe following provisions. 

The State o f^eh^n^roh ih i t se^ ta in unfair provisions that are s o ^ e t ^ ^ i ^ 
docu^nts. Ifany ofthe toiiowin^ provisions are in these franchise docoments^ the 
provisions are void and eannot he enforced against von. 

Fach ofthe following provisions is void and unentbrceahleifcontained in any documents 
relating toafranchise: 

(a)Aprohihition on the right ofafranchisee to join an association of franchisees. 

^Areqnirement thatafranchisee assent toarelease, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel 
which deprivesafranchisee of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude 
afranchisee.afrerenteringintoafranchiseagreement. from settlingany and all claims. 

^Aprovision that permitsafranchisor to terminateafranchise prior to the expiration of its 
term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure ofthe franchisee to comply 
with any lawful provision ofthe franchise agreement and to core such failure afrer heing given 
written notice thereof andareasonahleopportunity.which in no event need he more than 30 
dayŝ  to cure such failure. 

^Aprovision that permitsafranchisor to refuse to rencwafranchise without fairly 
compensating the franchisee hy repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of 
expiration of the franchisees inventory,supplies, equipment fixtures, and furnis^^ 
Personalised materials which have no value to the franchisor and inventory.supplies. equipment, 
fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably required in the conduct ofthe franchise business are not 
sublcct to compensation. This subsection applies only i f ^ T h c term of the franchise is less 
than^ycars and (ii^ the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from 
continuingto conduct substantially the same business underanothcrtrademark, service mark, 
trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to 
the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at Icast^months advance notice 
offranchisoBs intent notto renew the franchise. 

^Aprovision that permits the franchisorto refuse to renewafranchise on terms generally 
available to other franchisees ofthe same class or type under similar circumstances. This section 
does not requirearenewal provision. 

^Aprovision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall 
not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time ofarbitration, to conduct 
arbitration atalocation outside this state. 

OWZ2018. JDog Franchises, LLC 
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^Aprovision which permitsa^ 
franchise, except for good cause. This snhdivision docs not preventa^^ 
arightoffirstrcfusai to purchase the franchise. Good cause shaii include, hut is not limited to: 

^i) Thc^ailureofthcproposcd transferee to meet the franchisors then currcnt rcasonahlc 
qualifications or standards. 

(ii) The fact that the proposed transferee isacompctitor ofthe franchisor or 
suhfranchisor. 

(iii) The unwillingness ofthe proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all 
lawtul ohligations. 

(iv)Thc failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the 
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time ofthe proposed 
transfer 

(h) Aprovision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that arc not uniquely 
identified with the franchisor. This suhdivision does not prohihitaprovision that grants toa 
franchisorarightoffirstrefusal to purchase the assets ofafranchise on the same terms and 
conditions asahona fide third party willing and ahle to purchase those assets, nor does this 
subdivision prohihitaprovision that grantsthefranchisorthe right to acquire the assets ofa 
franchise forthe market or appraised value ofsuch assets ifthe franchisee has breached the 
lawthl provisions ofthe franchise agreement and has tailed to cure the breach in the manner 
provided in subdivision(c). 

(i) Aprovision which permits the franchisorto directly or indirectly convey,assign. or otherwise 
transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless pr^^ 
been made for providing the required contractual services. 

The lact that there isanotiee of this o f l e r i ^ o n ^ w i t h the attorney general d^^^ 
constitute ao^rovaLr^o^^endation or endorsement bvthe attorney general. 

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to: 
Michigan Department of Attorney Ceneral 
Consumer Protection Division 
Attn: Pranchise 
^ W . C t t a w a Street, l^Ploor 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 
^17)3737117 

030^20^ JDog F ^ o h i ^ LLC 
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^ M ^ ^ F R A ^ H ^ O ^ 

A F F ^ A ^ 
Tosimphfythe^nguagemthisDi^osureDocumen^t^^ 
JDog Franchise LL^aDe^warehmitedhabihtyco^ " Y o ^ means the person who buys 
afranchise. Ifyouareaeorporation, partnership, or enhty,"yon" includes your owners. 

The Franchisor Its Parent, Predecessors and Aviates 

We are JDog Pranchises,LLCaDeiawarciimitcdhahihty company formed on Junei6, 2014. 
Dur principal business address is located at 100 Berwyn Park, 850 Cassatt Rd, Suite 225, B e r ^ 
PA 19312. Durparentcompany is JD Investment Company,LLC,aDelaware limited liability 
company whose principal business address is alsol235Westlakes Drive, Suitel^O, Berwyn,PA. 

JDogHoldings,LLC,aDeiaware limited liabilitycompanytbrmed in November of2012 is our 
affiliate. Its principal business address is alsol235Westlakes Drive, Suitel60,Berwyn,PA 
19312. It owns the Marks referenced in Item 13of this Disclosure Document. It licenses to us the 
exclusive right to use and license these Marks. 

JDog Corporate Services, LhC,aDelawarc limited liability company formed in October of2^^ 
isalsoouraffrliatc. Its principal businessaddress isalso 1235 Westlakes Drive, Suitcl60,Ber^^ 
PA 19312.It contracts with franchise brokers who marketthe JDog brand to prospects. 

Cur predecessor isJ DogPranchises, lnc.,aPennsylvania Corporation founded 2012 byour 
presidentandCEC,CcraldPlanagan Thciraddresswas409MillhousePond,Wayne,PA19087 
JDog Franchises,Inc. sold six franchises to five franchisees from 2012through our purchase of 
the brand and all of the assets ofJDog Franchises, Inc.on September 19,2014. All six of t h ^ 
franchisees arc now franchisees of ours. 

DnrBnsiness Operations 

Wc grant franchises to qualified candidatesintbeUnitedStates for the operation of franchise 
businesses identified by the name of JDog Junk Removal^Hauling (the ^Franchised Business" 
or^JunkRcmoval Business").Wcandourpredecessor,JDogFranchiscs, Inc.have offered these 
franchises since May of2012. 

We have not offered franchises in any other lines ofbusiness. Other than as stated above, neither 
we nor our predecessors or affiliates have offered franchises in any other lines of business or 
provide products or services to our franchisees 

JDog Franchises, LLC offers franchises exclusively to honorably discharged US Armed Forces 
Veterans. Military Families. Active Duty Personnel, Reservists and R^rv^s. National 
Guardsmen. 

TheSystem 

Cerald^Jerry" Flanagan,ourCFO,prcsidcntand founder, developedanovel method for operating 
and franchisingjunk removal businesses (the ^System"). Roc^ntly,w^ also add^d hauling to th^ 

JOog^o^o^LLC ^ o l o F ^ 
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^ Sy^enBs ^rvic^ o^ring^—The System meludes brand development, traimng, marketing 
programs, and aeeess to tbe mark^JDog Junk Removal" and related marks. 

^ You will be required to own or lease an approved plek up troek,SUV,J^po 
witb appropriate towing^earrylng capacity. 

You wdl operate your francblsed business Inaspeclfic territory encompasslngageogr^pbic area 
witbaradius of up to 25 miles and witbapopulation of approximatcivup to 20^000 people. Tbis 
is determined by opcode, income and demographic data. You are free to operate your franchised 
business in adjacent Opcodes, so long as you do not Infringe on the territory of another JDogJunk 
Removal a^d^ Hauling business. 

Competition 

You will face competition from other local and nationaijunk removal, moving and transport 
businesses, as well as dumpster services and municipal waste collection programs. 

Market and Regniatory Matters 

There is an established and recognised market for residential and commercial junk removal and 
hauling services. Cursystcmwasdeveloped in response toagrowing demand for dependable, 
professional, and trust worthy junk removal and hauling services, fn addition, the System 
responds to American consumers'desire to support veteran owned and operated businesses as 
consumers appreciate the character and strong work ethic offered by members and veterans ofthe 
US Armed Forces. 

It will be your responsibility to research and abide by all relevant federal, state and local laws and 
regulations, including those specific to junkremoval and hauling businesses. You will be required 
to comply with all general business regulations as well as those pertaining to the possession and 
operation of commercial vehicles. The Franchised Business will remove and haul̂  upon order, 
non ha^ardous junk for disposal, re-use andtor recycling. "Junk" is defined as items not removed 
in the normal municipal pick-up. You will not be in the business of regular pick-up oftrash along 
designated residential or commercial routes, or the hauling of liquids, gases, or flammable or 
hazardous waste. Weurgeyoutomake inquiries aboutlaws that may be applicablctoyour 
Franchised Business. Because our industry is regulated, you must be aware ofall regulations and 
keep apprised ofchanges that may have an impact on your Franchised Business. We have not 
detcrminedthelicensingrequirements in yourproposedterritory,orwhether it is possible to obtain 
such licenses. You are solely responsible for determining licensingrequirements in your proposed 
territory before you sign the Franchise Agreement. Your business also may be limited by exclusive 
territory before yousign the Franchise Agreement. Your busincssalso may be limited by exclusive 
governmental licenses claimed by other garbage or waste collection companies, or by restrictions 
claimedonyourrighttoaccess local transfer sites or landfills. You should obtainacomplcte copy 
of your statc'sand other applicable statutes and regulations and discuss them with your attorney. 

Cur agent for service of process inFennsylvaniaisCcrald Flanagan, withan address of 100 
Berwyn Fark, 850 Cassatt Rd, Suite 225,Bcrwyn,FA 19312. Cur agents for service of process 
for other states are identified by state in FxhibitAto this Franchise Disclosure Document. I f a 
state isnotlisted,wehavenotappointedanagcntforserviceofprocess in that state inconnection 
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with the requirements of franchise laws. There may be states in addition to those listed above 
where we have appointed an agent for service of process. There may also be additional agents 
appointed in some states listed. 

ITEM 2 - BUSINESS EXPERIENCE 

President and CEO: Gerald "Jerry" Flanagan 
June 2014 to Present 

JDog Franchises, LLC (Berwyn, PA), President and CEO 
J Dog Holdings. LLC (Berwyn. PA). President 
JD Investments LLC (Berwyn. PA). President 

August 2016 to Present 
JDog Handyman, LLC (Berwyn, PA), President and CEO 

August 2018 to Present 
The JDog Foundation (Berwyn. PA"). CEO/Executive Director 

March 2012 to June 2014 
J Dog Franchises, Inc. (Wayne, PA), President and CEO 

Juh^m^Marck 2011 to June 2014 
JDog, LLC (Wayne, PA), Founder and Owner/Operator of a junk removal business that served 
as the original prototype for franchise being offered. 

Chairman: Christopher J. Debbas 
September 2014 to Present 

J Dog Holdings, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Chairman 
June 2014 to Present 

JDog Franchises, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Chairman 
May 2014 io Present 

JD Investment Company, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Chairman 
July 2014 to Present 

Advanced Call Center Technologies of Jamaica, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Chairman 
April 2011 to Present 

SPA Car Wash Systems, LLC (Berwyn, PA), President 
January 2010 to Present 

ACCT Holdings, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Chairman 
Advanced Call Center Technologies, LLC (Berwyn, PA). Chairman 
Julip Run Capital, LLC (Berwyn, PA), President 
CDV Management, LP (Berwyn, PA), Partner 
CDV Equity Associates, LP (Berwyn, PA), Partner 
CD Ventures, Inc. (Berwyn, PA), President 
InDitto, LLC (Berwyn, PA), President 
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March 2013 to August 2013 
InDimension3, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Chairman 

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer: James R. Griffiths 
September 2014 to Present 

J Dog Holdings, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Vice President 
June 2014 to Present 

JDog Franchises, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
May 2014 to Present 

JD Investment Company, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Vice President 
July 2014 to Present 

Advanced Call Center Technologies of Jamaica, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Executive Vice President 
April, 2011 to Present 

Spa Car Wash Systems, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Vice President/CFO 
January, 2010 to Present 

Advanced Call Center Technologies, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Executive Vice President 
ACCT Holdings, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Executive Vice President 
Julip Run Capital, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Vice President 
CDV Management, LP (Berwyn, PA), Vice President 
CDV Equity Associates, LP (Berwyn, PA), Vice President 
CD Ventures, Inc. (Berwyn, PA), Vice President 
Ind itto, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Vice President 

March 2013 to July 2014 
Indimension Holdings, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Vice President 
Indimension3, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Vice President 

Vice President of Operations: Kevin Kopa 
January 2016 to Present 

JDOG Franchises, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Vice President 
February 2011 to December 2015 

Re-Transportation, Inc. (Malvern, PA), Operations Manager 
*** 

2003 to 2009 
United States Marine Corps, Corporal 

Director of Sales: Am 

August 2017 to Present 
JDog Franchises, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Director of Sales 

June 2016 to November 2016 
Almanack Investment Partners, LLC (Conshohocken, PA), Operations Analyst 

September 2014 to May 2016 
JDog FronchiGes, LLC Page 1 of 37 
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Saint Joseph's University Office of Veterans Services (Philadelphia, PA), Assistant Director 
January 2012 lo August 2014 

U.S. House of Representatives (Springfield, PA), District Representative for Military and 
Veterans Affairs 

j t i i fc 

November 2000 to November 2009 
United States Army, Staff Sergeant— 
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Director of Operations: Dana Forester 
February 2016 to Present 

JDOG JDog Franchises, LLC (Berwyn, PA), Operations Manager/ Director of Business 
Development 

October 2013 to PresentOctober 2016 
Professional Services, Inc. (Royersford, NJ), Emergency Services Dispatcher 

January 2011 - October 2013 
Self Employed (Limerick, PA), Virtual Assistant 

*** 

1994-1998 
United States Air Force: Munitions Systems Specialist 

Director of Franchise Development: Terry Corkerv 
August 2018 to Present 

JDOG Franchises, LLC (Berwyn. PA). Director of Franchise Development 
August 2016 to August 2018 

Driven Brands (Charlotte, NC), Franchise Development and Real Estate Manager 
October 2015 to July 2016 

Seniors Helping Seniors (Reading. PA). Director of Franchise Development 
January 2001 to June 2015 

FranchiseWorks.com (Hatboro. PA). President & CEO 

ITEM 3 - LITIGATION 
Louis Vaughn Jr., U.S. District Court E.D.Pa. no. 2:15 cv 02780 

GJP. On May 18, 2015, the Company brought tho above action against Louis Vaughn, a former 
franchisee, and asserted claims for trademark infringement, breach of contract, and declarative 
judgment. On July 9, 2015, Mr. Vaughn filed a counterclaim alleging copyright infringement, 
breach of contract, and unauthorized use of likeness. Mr. Vaughn asked for unspecified money 
damages to be determined at trial. The parties entered into a settlement agreement dated February 
8, 2016, wherein Mr. Vaughn submitted to a stipulated permanent injunction prohibiting him from 
using the Company's trademarks or operating competing junk removal business. No money 
changed hands under the settlement. 

Other than this action. noNo litigation information is required to be disclosed in this item. 
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ITEM 4 - BANKRUPTCY 
JDog Franchises, LLC President and CEO, Gerald Flanagan filed a petition under the liquidation 
provisions of Chapter 7 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code on June, 22 2010 prior to his involvement 
with the Company. In re Flanagan, No 10-15078-bif (Bankr. E.D. Pa. 2010). On September 30, 
2010, the bankruptcy court entered a discharge. 

No other bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this item. 
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ITEM 5 - INITIAL FEE 
The initial franchise fee for a JDog Junk Removal & Hauling franchise Business is-$3Qranges 
between $10.000 for a Territory (defined in Item 12). I f you are an active, retired or honorably 
separated officer or enlisted personneland $35,000 depending on the population of the United 
States Military, you will receive a $2.500 discount offyour territory ("Initial Fee"). The Tier 1 
Initial Fee, which applies to territories with populations ofthis fee, approximately 200.000 people, 
is $35.000. The Tier 2 Initial Fee, which applies to territories with populations between 50.000 
and 100.000 people, is $20.000. The Tier 3 Initial Fee, which applies to territories with 
populations less than 50.000 people, is $10.000. All territories are limited to a 25 mile radius. 

You must pay us the initial franchise feolnitial Fee in a lump sum when you sign the Franchise 
Agreement. The initial franchise feelnitial Fee is not refundable in whole or in part under any 
circumstances. 

The initial Initial Fee is uniformly imposed on all franchisees subject to this 
We reserve the right, but are not obligated, to reduce the initial Disclosure Document. 

Franchiselnitial Fee for existing franchisees who elect to purchase additional franchises. 

There are no other required payments or fees to be made to the franchisor or its affiliates for 
goods or services before the business opens. 

ITEM 6 - OTHER FEES 
Fee1 Amount Due Date Remarks 

Royalty* 

- BaseTier 1 
Royalty 

(a) $800TOG each month for 
month one through twelve (1-
12) ofthe Term; 

(b) $1200700 each month for the 
months thirteen through twenty-
four (13-24) ofthe Term; 

(c) $1600700 each month for 
months twenty five through 
thirty-six (25-36) ofthe Term; 

(d) $2000700 each month, for 
months thirty-seven (37) 
through the end of the Termf 

First Business 
Day of Month 
via EFT or 
other means 
designated by 
Franchisor 

Royalty Fee to be paid 
via EFT or other means 
designated by franchisor. 
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Fee Amount Due Date Remarks 

-Tier 2 
Royalty 

- Tier 3 
Royalty 

(a) $400 each month for month 
one through twelve (1-12) of the 
Term: 

(b) $600 each month for the 
months thirteen through twenty-
four (13-24) ofthe Term: 

(c) $800 each month for months 
twenty five through thirty-six 
(25-36) ofthe Term: 

(d) $1000 each month, for 
months thirty-seven (37) 
through the end of the Term. 

$500 each month 

First Business 
Day of Month 
via EFT or 
other means 
designated by 
Franchisor 

Royalty Fee to be paid 
via EFT or other means 
designated by franchisor. 

First Business 
Day of Month 
via EFT or 
other means 
designated by 
Franchisor 

Royalty Fee to be paid 
via EFT or other means 
designated by franchisor. 

Transfer $^000$ 10,000, plus anv broker 
fee payable by franchisor as a 
result ofyour transfer. 

$5,000 upon 
announcing 
intention; 
$5,000 upon 
approval of 
transfer. 

Neftelf you sell your 
franchise to a prospect 
who is subject to a 
commission payable by 
us. you must pay the 
commission upon 
transfer. 

Renewal $10,000 Six months 
before the 
expiration of 
current term 

None 
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Fee1 ' Amount Due Date Remarks 

Marketing 
Fund2 

Currently $0, not to exceed $300 
per month. 

First Business 
Day of Month 
via Eh 1 or 
other means 
designated by 
Franchisor 

See Item 11 for a detailed 
discussion about the 
Marketing Fund. 

Local 
Advertising 
Fund 

Currently $0. If fund is 
established, the greater of 2% of 
previous month gross sales or 
$500.00 per territory/month. 

First Business 
Day of Month 
via EFT or 
other means 
designated by 
Franchisor 

See Item 11 for a detailed 
discussion about the 
Marketing Fund. 

Local 
Advertising 
Cooperative 

Currently $0. If advertising 
cooperative is created, must 
contribute the greater of 2% of 
the previous month's sales or 
$500.00 per territory/month. 

First Business 
Day of Month 
via EFT or 
other means 
designated by 
Franchisor 

See Item 11 for a detailed 
discussion about the 
Marketing Fund. 

Right of 
First Refusal 
Fee 

$5,000 perfor first and $ 1,000 
for each additional territory. 

When right is 
granted 

See Item 12 for a detailed 
discussion of the 
RGFRRFR Fee. 

Late 
Payment 

$100 perfor first occurrence; 
$200 for second occurrence; 
$300 for third occurrence and 
subsequent occurrences3 

Immediately 
upon notice by 
Franchisor 

Fee is incurred should 
you fail to make a 
required payment 
pursuant to the terms of 
your Franchise 
Agreement. 

'Unless otherwise noted, all fees are uniformly imposed by and payable to JDog Franchises, LLC 
and are non-refundable. 
2Some existing franchisees are not subject to this fee or are subject to a reduced fee. In some 
instances, these franchisees have been granted the right to purchase additional franchises under 
the same terms as their original franchise agreements. 
^Franchisee is subject to termination after 3 rd occurrence in a twelve month period. 
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ITEM 7 - ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

Type of Expenditure 
Amount 

;Low High 

Method 
of 

Payment 

When 
Due 

To Whom, 
Payment Is to 

Be Made 

I litial Franchise Fee1 $27.50010.000 $3035,000 
Lump 
Sum 

When you 
sign the 

Franchise 
Agreement 

Us 

A pproved pick up truck, SUV, 
Jpep or box trucl^towing vehicle2 $0 $4&QQQ2.500 

Lump 
Sum 

Deposit 

As 
Incurred 

GafVehicle 
owner/dealer 

llrailer3 $0 $401,000 
Lump 
Sum 

Deposit 

As 
Incurred 

Trailer 
owner/dealer 

I quipment carts/dollies, uniforms. 

n isc. 
$500 $7501.000 

Lump 
Sum 

As 
Incurred SuppliorSuppliers 

Permits & Licenses5 $200 $750 As 
Incurred 

As 
Incurred 

Governmental 
Authorities 

Sjignage-vehicle wrap6 $31,000 $8,000 
As 

Agreed 
As 

Incurred 
Supplier 

't surance' $2400750 $6,000 

As 
Required 

by 
Vendor 

As 
Required 

by Vendor 

Insurance 
Carrier/Broker 

Cell phone, 
computer/ softwaregsoftware/emai 1' 

$500 $1,500620 
As 

Incurred 
As 

Incurred 
Supplier 

Professional Fees $500 $2,000 
As 

Incurred 
As 

Incurred 
Various 

Travel, accommodations and 
meals during Initial Training9 $300 $3,000 

As 
Incurred 

As 
Incurred 

Various 
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Type of Expenditure 
Amount , 

Low High 

Method 
of 

Payment 

When 
Due 

To Whom 
Payment Is to 

Be Made 

S|torage Unit end/or Office 
^Warehouse10 $600100 $4-̂ 006,000 

As 
required 

by 
landlord 

As 
required by 
landlord 

Landlord 

Initial Marketing11 $3,000 $6,000 As 
Incurred 

Used 
within 30 

days 
before 
and/or 

after your 
opening 

date. 

Kept in account 
and verification 
of expenditures 

as requested 

pages'2 $4,000 $£0007.200 
As 

Incurred 
As 

Incurred 
Employee(s)/ 
Payroll Service 

Additional Funds 3 months13 $39,000 $44^0030.000 As 
Incurred 

As 
Incurred 

Various 

Total 1 4: $45^0029.850 to $9&#0110,070 

1 The Initial Franchise Fee is $3010,000. Active, retired or honorably separated officers and 
enlisted personnel of tho United States Military, arc eligible for a $2,500 discount off this foo._to 
$35.000 depending on population size. 

2 Reflects deposit on an approved pick up truck, SUV, Jeep or box truck. We recommend a late 
model Jeep Wrangler with appropriate towing capacity, as it personifies our military image, but 
if you alroadyvehicle or box/dump truck. You must own eor lease an approved vehicle with 
appropriate towing capacity and/or prefer another vehicle, you may submit it for our approval). If 
you choose to finance, you may have deposits and/or down payments but you would reduce your 
upfront cash requirements.hauling capacity. Vehicle may be purchased, leased or financed. We 
recommend you choose to lease or finance, to reduce your upfront cash requirement. All 
vehicles must be pre-approved and must wear our standard graphics 

3 Reflects deposit on either (1) a 6' x 6' x 12' double axle trailer or (2) a 7' HIGH x 6' x 12' or 
larger enclosed trailer. This estimate is subject to changes and regional variations in the market 
for such items. Prospective Franchisee is strongly encouraged to research the current cost of 
such items in the intended market area. Any trailer must meet our minimum standards as 
outlined in our operations manual. 
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^ E ^ i m ^ s u ^ ^ to changes^ Prospective 
Franchisee is strongly encouraged to 
market area. You must purchase uniforms as required in Operations Manual. 

^The cost of permits and licenses are specific to the Franchisee'ssclected state and local 
government. Thecostprovided is strictly an estimate andaprospective Franchisee is strongly 
encouraged to research governmental requirements for their specific area 

^Reflects deposit on wrap/graphics tor vehicle and hoth trailers.trailer Pricing will vary 
depending on the type ofvehicle and trailer purchased/leased. You should inquire hefore 
selecting these items. 

^Phis three month estimate is hased on monthly tees ranging from $440250 to $^2,000. 
Insurance premiums may vary hased on the Franchisee previous claim history and/or their 
selected area ofoperations for their Franchised Business. 

^You must haveadedicated laptop computer with internet access and must license or purchase 
the scheduling sofh^are we designate financial management sof^are (Such as ^uickhooks^). 
You must also haveacell phone withaseparate phone numher fbr accepting business calls.^ 
email per territory is provided to the franchisee at no cost. Fach additional email is paid for 
annually as reflected in the Operations Manual. 

9Phis estimate includes travel to and from the training location, food and hotel accommodations 
fbryou and up to one (l)employce for six(6) days and six(6) nights. 

^Youmay choose to rentastoragefacilit^to store your truck, trailer and equipment. Youmay 
also choose to, hut are not required to leaseadesignated office space from which to run your 
junk removal Business. Weestimate that you will requireaminimumof350 square feet of 
dedicated space to operate computer and telephone equipment and maintain records.Wedonot 
have any specific requirements for the quality and condition ofthis space, hut it must have 
reliable telecommunications and/or internet access, and should he such that you will he ahle to 
properly organize and maintain your customer and business records. Ifyou do choose to secure 
separate office space, you will need to furnish the office, pay rent and in some cases makea 
security deposit with the landlord. These costs va^ according to area and the quality ofthe 
space and furnishings. 

^Youmust expend the Initial Marketing funds in^You are required to rentastorage facility or 
awarehouse to store resalable items and sort scrap. 

^Youmustexpcndthelnitial Marketing funds from the 30 days priorto. through the first 30 
days ofoperation ofthe Franchised Business on marketing and promoting your Franchised 
Business intheTerritorv.aspartofvourgrandopening.$3.000 is the minimum requirement; 
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however we may recommendahigheram^ 
inyour area. 

^Wee^imate that you^You wiii r e ^ 
operation, heginning with vour soft opening date. Estimated wage ranges are eaieuiated tor the 
initiai 3-month expenditure. 

^The estimate of additional hinds for the initial period of your junk removal business is hased 
on estimated operating expenses for the firstthree months ofoperation. The Franchisor relied 
upon his experience operatingaJDogjunkRemoval^Hauling location tor approximately^ 
years. Factors such as cost ofliving, cost ofrental space, and cost ofhiring additional help can 
all playarole in calculating this figure. The additional funds required will vary hy the area^d 
depending on whether you choose to rent office/storage space, and the monthly rent and 
expenses associated with such space. 

^Wedonot provide direct financing for any part of your initial investment. For information on 
assistance we may provide in your effort to secure third party financing, please refer to ItemlO 
ofthis Disclosure Document. 
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ITEM 8 - RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCT AND SERVICES 

Required Purchases: 

You must purchase or lease certain items for your Franchised Business meeting our specifications. 
These items include an approved pickup truck. SUV. Jooptow vehicle or box/dump truck with 
appropriate towing or hauling capacity. All vehicles must be pre-approved and must wear the same 
standard graphics, a 6'xl2' trailer with 6' walls, truck wrap, signage, uniforms, marketing 
materials, tools, equipment and computers. We will provide specifications for these products and 
services, and it will be up to you to find suppliers that meet our specifications. Specifications 
include, but are not limited to: standards for gross tonnage capacity, performance, type and 
appearance for your truck (to be provided in Operations Manuals); memory, capacity and software 
capabilities of your computer (see Item 11); and capabilities of your telephone equipment (to be 
provided in Operations Manuals). Specifications and standards for these items are included in the 
Operations Manuals, and may be updated or modified periodically by us. 

We do not require you to secure office space for your Franchised Business; however we estimate 
that you will require a minimum of 350 square feet of dedicated space to operate computer and 
telephone equipment and maintain records. You will ake-require sufficient space to store and sort 
junk for scrap, recycling and repurposing. You may choose, but are meWequired to rent a storage 
unit or warehouse space for this purpose. We do not have any specific requirements for the quality 
and condition of either space, but the office space must have reliable telecommunications and/or 
internet access, and should be such that you will be able to properly organize and maintain your 
customer and business records. If you choose to lease such space, then in addition to the rent you 
will be required to pay, you will incur additional initial costs including the amount ofany deposit, 
up front build out costs, and/or pre paid rent that the landlord may require. 

You will also require sufficient space to store your vehicle and trailer when not in use. There are 
no specific requirements for this space. It need not bo indoors, in fact we recommend that your 
wrapped vehicle and trailer remain visible to the public when not in use, to increase public 
awareness of your business. You should, however, keep your vehicle and trailer in a location that 
is adequately secure, in your own judgment. 

Required and Approved Suppliers: 

At this time franchisor has no approvodmandatory suppliers for any supplies and/or services 
related to the franchise system. We may recommend a supplier, but currently, we will not require 
you to use that supplier. We reserve the right to institute required suppliers for particular products 
or services in the future. If we do so, we may also issue criteria for alternative supplier approval. 
We will update our Operations Manuals to reflect these required suppliers and criteria or they may 
be requested from us directly in writing on a case-by-case basis. 

Currently, neither we nor any of our officers own any interest in any supplier of any item you are 
required to purchase. 
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Insurant 

Franchisee wih e n s u ^ ^ t h e f ^ 
enhreTerm and any duiy exercised RenewalTerm: (a) reasonahie eomprehen^̂  
and property damage insurance, inciudingpersonai and hodiiy injury hahiiity, co 
employers'hahihty,and owners'and contractors'protechve insurance coverage with respecttot^^ 
activities conducted hy Franchisee and any employee, agent or other person performing work on 
hehaifofFranchisee with respect to the Franchised Business,withapohcy limit of not less than 
$i,000,000 per occurrence^000,000 in aggregate or such greater amount as may he specified in 
writing hy Franchisor from time to time and (h)reasonahle owned and nonowned vehicle liahiiity 
insurancewithapolicy limit of not less than$l,000,000 per occurrence^000,000 in ag 
orsuchotheramountas may he specified in writingfrom time to time hyFranchisorforany vehicle 
used to any extent in the Franchised Business.The insurers, amounts and types ofinsurance shall 
he subject to prior written approval ofFranchisor, which Franchisee will seek inatimely fashion 
Franchisor may from time to time require that Franchisee cause such coverage to he added to or 
otherwise amended in accordance with recommendations ofFranchisor's independent insurance 
advisor. 

tt is your responsihility to research and comply with any and alllocal insurance minimums. 
including hut not limited to workers compensation and vehicle liahiiity requirements. 

Flease refer to Item 12.12of the Franchise Agreement tor additional detail on the Franchisee's 
insurance requirements. 

Revenue from Franchisee Furchases: 

Weare notcurrentlyanapprovedsupplierofanyofthese items, nor are any of our affiliates. We 
do not currently derive income hased on your required purchases or leases and did not do so in our 
2018FiscalYear.2016fiscalyear. The purchase and lease ofitems that meet our specifications or 
from approved suppliers will represent approximately fit^ percent ( 5 0 ^ ofyour total expenses 
in connection with the establishment ofthe Franchised Business, and approximately fifty percent 
^O^ofyourtotal expenses in connection witb the ongoing operation ofthe Franchised Business. 

Fnrehasing/Distrihntion Cooperatives: 

Currently, there are no purchasing or distrihution cooperatives. However, we can require that you make 
yourpurchasesthroughacooperative if one is formed. 

Purchase Arrangements: 

Currently, we do not negotiate purchase arrangements withWe have negotiated preferred pricing 
with certain recommended suppliers, including price terms, forthe benefit of franchisees; 
howevor^andwe^o recommend certain suppliers based on our experiences. While none ofthese 
suppliers are currently mandatory, we reserve the right to mandate specific suppliers in the future. 

Benefits from Purchases: 

^ O o g ^ ^ o ^ L L C ^ ^ ^ 3 7 
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Currently, we do not provide material benefits (for example, renewal or granting additional 
franchises) to a franchisee based on a franchisee's purchase of particular products or services or 
use of particular suppliers. 
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ITEM 9 - FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS 
The following table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other 
agreements. I t will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these 

u Obligation 
Section in Franchise 

Agreement ' 

Item in Disclosure 
Document 

a. Site selection and acquisition/lease Not Applicable Not Applicable 

b. Pre-opening purchases/leases 2.3, 3,5.1 5,6, 7,9 

c. Site development and other pre-opening 
requirements 

2.3, 3, 4, 5 5,6, 7,9 

d. Initial and ongoing training 13.1, 13.2 9,11 

e. Opening 2.3 11 

f. Fees 3,9.4, 9.5, 16(b) 5,6 

g. Compliance with standards and 
policies/Operating Manual 

7.1, 12.1 8, 9,15,16 

h. Trademarks and proprietary 
information 

11 13, 14 

i. Restrictions on products/services 
offered 

7.2, 7.3, 7.4, 7.5, 7.6 16 

j . Warranty and customer service 
requirements 

12.3, 12.6 N/A 

k. Territorial development and sales 
quotas 

2.1,2.2 12 

1. Ongoing product/service purchases 12.6 7 

m. Maintenance, appearance and 
remodeling requirements 

5.3 8 

n. Insurance 12.12 7 

o. Advertising 9 6, 7,11 

p. Indemnification 19.1 N/A 

q. Owner's 
participation/management/staffing 

10.1, 10.2 15 

r. Records and reports 8.3, 12.5, 12.8 21 

tr»«n i i n r> i o ~ c I T 
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Obligation 
Section in Franchise 

Agreement 

Item in Disclosure 
Document 

s. Inspections/audits 12.8 N/A 

t. Transfer/Assignment 17 17 

u. Renewal 16 17 

v. Post-termination obligations 2.5, 14, 15 17 

w. Non-competition covenants 18 N/A 

x. Dispute resolution 19.12, 19.13 N/A 

y. Other 

ITEM 10 - FINANCING 
We do not offer financing at this time either directly or indirectly. We do not guarantee any Notes, 
Leases or obligations for you. While we are not obligated to do so, we may, in our discretion, 
introduce you to third party financing sources that may, if you meet their qualifications, supply 
financing options for items required as part of the initial investment. The Franchisor does not 
currently maintain any relationship's) with any lender that provides financing.We have not 
negotiated any specific lending terms, and do not derive any financial benefit based vour choice 
to borrow from a lender we introduce to you. 
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I T E M l l F R A N C ^ O R ^ A ^ 
^ T E M S A N D T R A ^ N G 

Except as fisted below, we are not r ea red to provide you with any â ^̂  

Pre-Ooening Assistance 

Before you open your Franchised Business, tbe Company w i ^ 
L Provide electronic artwork for advertising use, specifications for m a r ^ 

equipment andother rnateriaisreiatedtotheoperationof your franchise(Franchise 
Agreement, Sections 5,7andi2^ 

2. Provide Pranchise Business with on line and/or electronic access to our Operations 
Manuai(Pranchise Agreement Section i3^acopy of thePahieof Contentsof the 
Operations Manual is attached as Exhibit ^BC" to this Disclosure Oocument. Since our 
manual iselectronic, thisrepresentsan approximationof how many pages would be 
devoted to each topic,were the manual in paper form. In total, the current Operations 
Manual would represent approximately 98 pages, if printed. You mav not copy or print 
theOperations Manual without permission ofJDogPranchises, EEC; 

3. Provideaninitialtrainingprogramfbryouand up to one'Demployee, which you both 
must complete to our satisfaction. The training program consists ofboth inclass and in­
field training (Pranchise Agreement SectionslOand 13). 

4. Provide current list of suggested prices for the Services (Franchise Agreement Section 
74) 

Post Ooening Assistance 

During the operation ofthe Franchised Business, the Company wilb 
1. Provide electronic access to our confidential Operations Manuals (Franchise Agreement, 

Section 133); 
2. administer and maintain the JDog Junk Removal ^ Hauling website, 

www.^d^dog^unkremoval.com,which will list and may includea^a^e specific to the 
Franchised Business location, with your contact information; 

3. Provide you with general advice, assistance and field support as we deem helpful to you 
in the ongoing operation, advertising and promotion of the Franchised Business 
(FranchiseAgreement, Section 13.4); 

4. Coordinate andconductperiodictrainingprogramsfbrfranchiseesas we inoursole 
discretiondeemnecessary(seeFranchiseAgreement, Section 13.1); 

3. Onaperiodic basis, conduct inspections ofthe Franchised Business and its operations and 
evaluations of the methods and staff employed at the Franchised Business (Franchise 
Agreement, Section 13.3). 

6. Provide notice ofany changes to suggested prices for Services (including any temporary 
promotional changes). Such changes shall be effective upon receipt, unless otherwise 
stated in the notice.You are under no obligation to adhere to the suggested prices, but 
should be aware that promotional and marketing materials and campaigns prepared and 
provided by thê us may include such prices. 
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Adver^ngandpromo^on 

Imfi^ M a y i n g Fee The I m ^ M ^ k e f i n g Fee is $3000 $6^00 We wiii determine 
how yon must expend the Initio Marketing Fee ^from the 30 days 
daysof operationofthe Franehised Business on marketing andpromoting your Franehised 
Business in theTerritory.as part of your grand opening. Marketing wiii consist ofaii forms of 
marketing and advertising we deem effective, in our soie discretion. This may include, hut is not 
limited to traditional print, electronic and social media. We may request proof of such 
expenditures. 

National Advertising and Marketing Fund. We may estahlishanational advertising and 
marketing fund for JDog Junk Removal^Hauling Businesses (the "MarketingFuod"). I fwe 
estahlishaMarkctingFund,you must contribute to the Marketing Fund in an amount up to $300 
permonth("MarketmgFondCont^hut^ 
hyus or our affiliates will contribute to the Marketing Fund on the same hasis as our franchisees. 
As of the conclusion of our 201820^6 FiscalYear,we have not established or usedanational 
advertising fund. 

We will direct all programs that the MarketingFundfinances,with sole control over the 
creative concepts, materials, and endorsements used and their geographic market, media placement 
and allocation. The Marketing Fund may pay for producing video, audio,written materials and 
other electronic media; developing, implementing, and maintaining the Franchise System Website 
(defined below)or related websites that promote JDogJunkRemoval^Hauling Businesses and/or 
related strategies; administering regional and multi-regional marketing and advertism^ 
(including purchasing tradejournal, direct mail, and other media advertising); using advertising, 
promotion, and marketingagenciesandotheradvisorstoprovideassistance; and supporting public 
relations, market research, and otheradvertising, promotion, and marketingactivities. The 
MarketingFund may advertise locally,regionally,and/or nationally in printed materials, on radio, 
and/or on the lntemet,whichever we think best. The Marketing Fund may periodically give you 
samples ofadvertising, marketing, and promotional formats and materials at minimal or no cost. 
The MarketingFund may sell you multiple copies ofthese materials at its direct cost of producing 
them, plus any related shipping, handling, and storage charges. 

Wewill accountfbrthe Marketing Fund separately from our other funds. Wemay use the 
MarketingFund to pay thereasonable salaries and benefits of personnel who manage and 
administerthe MarketingFund, the MarketingFund'sother administrative costs, travel expenses 
of personnel while they are on Marketing Fund business, meeting costs,overhead relating to 
Marketing Fund business, and other expenses that we incur in activities reasonably related to 
administeringordirectingtheMarketingFundand its programs, including market research, public 
relations, preparing materials, and collecting and accounting for Marketing Fund Contributions. 

The Marketing Fund is neither our asset noratrust. We have an obligation to hold all 
Marketing Fund Contributions for the benefit of the contributors and to useMarketing Fund 
Contributionsonlyfbrtheirpermitted purposes described above. Wehave no fiduciary obligation 
to you for administering the Marketing Fund. The Marketing Fund may spend in any fiscal year 
more or less than the total Marketing Fund Contributions in that year, borrow from us or others 
(paying reasonable interest) to cover deficits, or invest any surplus for future use. We will use 
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invest earnedonMarkehngFundC^ 
Fund^othera^^ Any funds remammgmthe M a y i n g Fundatthe end ofth^ 
overtothenextye^ While wc wih not use any Markefing Fund Con^ibufionsp^^ 
solicit new franchise sales, we do reserve the r ^ 
indicating''franchises available to honorahly discharged US Armed ForcesVeterans,M^^ 
Families, Active Duty Personnel Reservists and ReservesNational Guardsmen" (with our cont̂ ^ 
infr^rmation^^As ofthe date ofthis Disclosure Document, we have not collected any Marketing 
Fund Contributions. 

We will prepare an annual, unaudited statement of Marketing Fund collections and 
expenses and give it to you upon written request. The Marketing Fund is not audited currently. 
We may choose to have the Marketing Fund audited annually,at the Marketing Fund'sexpense, 
by an independent certified public accountant. Wemay incorporate the MarketingFund or operate 
it throughaseparate entity when we think appropriate. Dur successor entity will have all ofthe 
rights and duties described here. 

The purpose ofthe Marketing Fund is to maximize recognition ofthe applicable Marks 
and patronage of JDog Junk Removal^Hauling Businesses. Although we will try to use the 
MarketingFund to develop advertising and marketing materials and programs, and to place such 
materials that will benefit all JDog Junk Removal^FlaulingBusinesses,we cannot ensure that 
Marketing Fund expenditures in or affecting any geographic area are proportionate or equivalent 
to Marketing Fund Contributions by contributors operating in that geographic area or that any 
contributor benefits directly or in proportion to its Marketing Fund Contribution from the 
development ofadvertising and marketing materials orthe placement ofadvertising. 

We may use collection agents and institute legal proceedings to collect Marketing Fund 
Contributions atthe Marketing Fund's expense. We also may forgive, waive, settle, and 
compromise all claims by or against theMarketing Fund. Except as otherwise disclosed,we 
assume no other direct or indirect liability or obligation to you tor collecting amounts due to, 
maintaining, directing, or administering the MarketingFund. 

Wemayatanytimedeferorreducethe MarketingFund Contributionand, upon 30days' 
prior written notice to you, reduce or suspend Marketing Fund Contributions and operations tor 
one ormore periods of any length and terminate(and,ifterminated,reinstate)the MarketingFund. 
tfweterminatetheMarketingFund,wewill distribute all unspent monies to franchise owners, and 
to usandany of ouraffiliates, inproportion to their,andour, respective Marketing Fund 
Contributions during the preceding 12-month period. 

Advertising Counsel Composed ofFranchisees 

We do not have an advertising council composed of franchisees that advises us on 
advertising policies. If we choose, in our discretion, to createafranchisee advertising advisory 
council tocommunicate ideas, including proposed advertisingpolicies, we will determine in 
advance how franchisees are selected to the council. We reserve the right to change or dissolve 
such council at any time. 
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Local Advertising Each calendar month, yon agree to spend a Locai Advertising 
Expenditure of thegrcater of (a) $500 per t ^ 
previous caiendarmonth, to advertise and promote your JDog Junk Removai^Hauiing Business 
(including the costs of online advertisings 
prescribe, an accounting ofyour Local Advertising Expenditures during the preceding months 

Your locai advertising and promotions must follow our guidelines. All advertising and 
promotional materials developed tor your JDog Junk Removal^ftauling Business must contain 
notices ofourFranchiseSystem Website's (defined below) domainnameinthe manner we 
designate. All advertising, promotion and marketing must be completely clear, factual, and not 
misleading and conform to both the highest standards ofethics and our advertising and marketing 
policies. 

All advertising, promotion and marketing must conform to our System Standards. You 
must send us for approval samples ofall advertising, promotional and marketing materials which 
we have not prepared orpreviously approved at leastlOdays before you intend to use them. Ifwe 
do not approve the materials within5days of our receipt of such materials, then they shall be 
deemed disapproved. You may not use any advertising, promotional or marketing materials that 
we have not approved or have disapproved 

Local Advertising Cooperative. We, our affiliates, or our designees may establishalocal 
advertising cooperative ("Loeat Advertising Cooperative") in geographical areas in which^or 
moreJDogJunkRemoval^flaulingEusinessesareoperating.ffweestabhshaLocalAdvertising 
Cooperative the franchisee will contribute the greater of$500.00 or 2 ^ ofCross Sales per month. 
This contribution will count towards the Local Advertising amount required to be spent by the 
franchisee. TheLocal Advertising Cooperative will beorganizedandgovemed by written 
documents inaform and manner, and begin operating onadate, that we determine in advance. 
Such written documentswill be available fbrparticipatingfranchisees to review. Wemay change, 
dissolve and merge Local Advertising Cooperatives. Each Local AdvertisingCooperative's 
purpose is, with ourapproval, toadminister advertising programs and develop advertising, 
marketing and promotional materials for the area that the Local Advertising Cooperative covers, 
if, as of the time you sign the Franchise Agreement,we have establishedaLocal Advertising 
Cooperative for the geographic area in which your JDog Junk Removal^ffauling Business is 
located,or if we establishaLocal Advertising Cooperative in that area during theFranchise 
Agreement'sterm, you must sign the documents we require to becomeamember of the Local 
Advertising Cooperative and to participate in the Local Advertising Cooperative and contribute 
your share to such cooperative program as those documents require Your Local Advertising 
Cooperative contribution will be credited to your Local Advertising Expenditure described above 
and may be capped based on the provisions of the by laws adopted by the Local Advertising 
Cooperative, subject to our approval. You will pay these monies to us electronically and we will 
remit them periodically to the Local Advertising Cooperative. JDog Junk Removal^ffauling 
Businesses ownedbyus or our affiliates will contributetotheappropriateLocal Advertising 
Cooperative on the same percentage basis as franchisees. 

Fach JDog Junk Removal ^Hauling Business contributing tothe Local Advertising 
Cooperative'sarea will have I vote on matters involving the activities ofthe Local Advertising 
Cooperative. TheLocal Advertising Cooperative may not use any advertising,marketing or 
promotional plans or materials withoutourpriorwritten consent. Wewill assist in the formulation 
of marketing plans and programs,which willbe implementedundcr the direction of theLocal 
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Advertising Coope^iv^ Subject to onr approve the 
discretion over the creative concepts, materials and endorsements used hy it. The Locai 
Advertising Cooperative assessments may he used to pay the costs of preparing and producing 
video, audio and written advertising and direct sales materials for JDog Junk Removai^hiauhng 
Businessesinyourarea; purchasingdirectmaiiandothermediaadvertisingfor JDog Junk 
Removai^Hauhng Businesses in your area; implementing direct sales programs; and employing 
marketing, advertising and public relations fir^ 
of marketing programs for JDog Junk Removal^Hauling Businesses in your area. 

Themoniescollected by us on behalf ofahocal Advertising Cooperative will be accounted 
tor separately by us from ourotherfunds and will not be used to defray any of our general operating 
expenses. You must submit to us and the Local Advertising Cooperative any reports that we or 
the Local Advertising Cooperative require. Each Local Advertising Cooperative must prepare 
financial statements annually, which will be sul^ect to review by participating franchisees. 

You understand and acknowledge that your JDog Junk Removal^ffauling Business may 
not benefit directly or in proportion to its contribution to the Local Advertising Cooperative from 
the development and placement ofadvertising and the development ofmarketing materials. Local 
AdvertisingCooperativesfbr JDog Junk Removal^HaulingBusinesses will be developed 
separately,andnocooperativewill be intended to benefit the others. Wewill have the right, but 
not the obligation, to use collection agents and to institute legal proceedings to collect amounts 
owed to the Local Advertising Cooperative on behalf of and at the expense of the Local 
Advertising Cooperative and to forgive, waive, settle and compromise all claims by or against the 
Local Advertising Cooperative. Except as expressly provided in the franchise Agreement,we 
assume nodirectorindirect liability orobligationtoyouwithrespecttothe maintenance, direction, 
or administration ofthe Local Advertising Cooperative. 

SiteSeleetion 

Wedo not require you to secureaspecific site or office space fbryour Franchise Business. 
You must however maintain sufficient space to operate computer and telephone equipment and 
maintain records pertaining to your Franchised Business. This can beahome office oraseparate 
space at your discretion. 

DoeningaFranehised Business 

AspecificThe minimum length of time between si^nin^ of the Franchise Agreement and 
theoperationoftheFranchise Business is estimated to be s i x ^ t o e i g h t ^ w e e k s . Factors 
affecting this length oftime usually include your availability for attending training seŝ ^̂  
your ability to purchase the required equipment and supplies from vendors. 

DoerationsMannai 

Wewill provide you with access to our Operations Manual to use in the operation of your 
Franchise Business. The manual is confidential and will remain our property. The current table 
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ofcontents ofthe OnerahonsMan^ As 
onr manual is now in electronic form, page numbers represent the approx^ 
section if printed. Wemay modify thcOperationsManuai periodically toreflectchanges in 
System Standards. 

Franchise SystemWehsite 

Wemaintainawehsite^ranchise System W e h s ^ 
JDog Junk Removal^Hauling Businesses, the products and services that they offer and sell,and 
the JDog Junk Removal^Hauling franchise opportunity. We may, hut are not obligated to, 
provideyou withawebpageontheFranchise System Website that references yourJDog Junk 
Removal^flauling Business, ffweprovideyou withawebpageontheFranchiseSystem 
Website, you must (i) provide us the information and materials we request to develop, update, and 
modify your webpage;(ii) notify us whenever any information on your webpage is not accurate; 
and (iii) i fwe give you the right to modify your webpage, notify us whenever you change the 
content ofyour webpage. We will own all intellectual property and other rights in the Franchise 
SystemWebsite, including your webpage, and all information it contains (including the domain 
name or URL for your webpage, the log of^hits" by visitors, and any personal or business data 
that visitors supply). We have the right to maintain websites other than the Franchise System 
Website 

Wewill maintain the Franchise System Website, and may use the Marketing Fund'sassets 
to develop, maintain and update the Franchise SystemWebsite. Weperiodically may update and 
modify the Franchise System Website (including your webpage). We have final approval rights 
overall information on theFranchise System Website (includingyour webpage). We may 
implement and periodically modify System Standards relating to the Franchise SystemWebsite. 

Fven ifwe provide youawebpageon our FranchiseSystem Website, we willonly maintain 
suchwebpage while you areinfull compliance with theFranchise Agreement and allSystem 
Standards we implement (includingthose relating to the Franchise System Website), tfyou are in 
default ofany obligation under the Franchise Agreement or our System Standards, then we may 
temporarily remove your webpage from the Franchise SystemWebsite until you fully cure the 
default. Wewill permanently remove your webpage from the Franchise System Website upon the 
Franchise Agreement'sexpiration or termination. 

All advertising, marketing, and promotional materials thatyou develop fbryourJDogJunk 
Removal^ffauling Business must contain notices of the Franchise SystemWebsite's domain 
name in the manner we designate. Dnly we have the right to sell products sold byJDog Junk 
Removal^ffaulingBusinessesonthefnternetthroughtheFranchiseSystem Website. You agree 
that you will not sell anyJDog Junk Removal^Flauling products or services to customers ona 
Website through the internet or through any alternative channels ofdistribution, except through 
sales methods designated by us. 

Except as provided above, or as approved by us in writing, you may not develop, maintain 
or authorize any website(other than the Franchise System Website), domain name, URL address, 
or other online presence or other electronic medium that mentions your JDog Junk R^emoval^ 
Hauling Business,links to theFranchise System Website or displays anyof theMarks. i f w e 
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approve the use of any such website^^ 
social networking websites (such as Linkedin^ twitters tacehook^, or YonTuhc^) in the 
operation of your JDog Junk Removai^Haniing Business, orthe posting of messages reiatm^ 
your JDogJunkRemovai^Hauiing Business on other websites, you wiil do so oniy in accordance 
with our guidelines. Wereservetherightto require ourapproval ofanymessageyou compose for 
asocialnetworkingwebsiteorcommentarytbranyotherwebsitebefbreyou post such message 
or commentary. Wealso reserve the right to revoke your approval to use any website at any time. 

Computer System 

Prior to attending training, you must obtain and use the computer hardware, scheduling 
systemand/orsoftwareweperiodically designate to operate JDog JunkRemoval^Hauling 
Businesses (the "Computer System"). Currently, the Computer System components consist of 
thefollowing: 

D ILaptop Computer withaPrinter 
^ I Wireless internet Modem 
D Scheduling Software 
^ Pinancial Management Software such as (^uickbooks^ (quickbooks") 

We estimate the cost of purchasing the laptop computer, the Internet modem and 
purchasing and licensing the scheduling software to range between $500 and$l,500 Youmust 
use thesoftware wedesignate to schedulealljobsfbr your JDog Junk Removal ^ Hauling 
Business and to process all customer payments. Weorouraffiliatescurrentlydonotchargea 
technology fee but may do so in the future. (See Item 6) You maybe required to enter intoa 
license agreement with us/our designated supplier for the scheduling software. 

Cver the term of your franchise,we may modify the specifications for and components of 
the Computer System and you agree toimplement our modifications within 30 days after you 
receive notice from us, which may include purchasing, leasing and/or licensing new or modified 
computer hardware and/or software and obtaining service and support for the Computer System 
You must pay for any additional or replacement proprietary software or technology that we, our 
affiliates, orathird-party designee licenses to you and for other maintenance and support services 
that we, our affiliates orathirdparty designee provides during the Pranchise Agreement'sterm. 
Although we cannot estimatethefuturecosts of the Computer Systemorrequiredservice or 
support, and although these costs might not be fully amortizable over the Pranchise Agreement's 
remaining term,you will incur thecostsof obtaining thecomputerhardwareand software 
comprising the Computer System(oradditionsandmodifications) and required serviceand 
support. 

Phe Computer System will enable you to collect information about your market, clients, 
scheduling, prices, sales and payroll. At our request, you are required to signarelease with any 
vendor ofyour Computer System providing us with unlimited access to your data. Wcandour 
affiliates currently have/reserve the right to have independent, unlimited access to all information 
relating to your JDog Junk Removal^Hauling Business generated by your use of the scheduling 
software. Therearenocontractuallimitationsonourandouraffiliates'righttoaccessthis 
information and data. Wealso reserve the right to have independent access to other information 
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on your Computer System in the future, such as your Quickbooks®, i f we determine it necessary 
to ensure your compliance with Franchise System standards and/or to assist us in improving the 
Franchise System overall. 

Despite the fact that you agree to buy, license, use, and maintain the Computer System 
according to our standards and specifications, you will have sole and complete responsibility for: 
(1) the acquisition, operation, maintenance, and upgrading of the Computer System; (2) your 
connectivity to the Computer System at all times; and (3) any and all consequences ifthe Computer 
System is not properly operated, maintained and upgraded. We estimate that your annual 
Computer System maintenance costs will range from $600 to $1,000. 

Training Program. 

TRAINING PROGRAM 

Subject Hours of 

Classroom 
Training 

Hours of On-The-Job 
Training 

Location 

History, stories & culture 2 Berwyn, PA 

Operations Manual 3 Berwyn, PA 

Social Media Setup / 
Overview 

2 Berwyn, PA 

Guerilla Marketing 3 Berwyn, PA 

Communications/Branding 4 Berwyn, PA 

Loading, Lifting, Disposing 1.5 12 TBD 

Revenue Streams 1 Berwyn, PA 

ProForma 1 Berwyn, PA 

Sales 3 Berwyn, PA 

Competition Analysis 1 Berwyn, PA 

Customer Service 1.5 Berwyn, PA 

Ordering Marketing Tools 1 Berwyn, PA 

Workforce 1 Berwyn, PA 

Corporate Services 1 1 TBD 
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TRAINING PROGRAM 

Subject Hours of 
Classroom 
Training 

Hours of On-The-Job 
Training 

Location 

Debrief 1 Berwyn, PA 

Total: 27 13 Berwyn, PA 

We conduct the initial training every month, or as often as required at our training facility in 
Berwyn, PA. There is currently no charge for attendance at initial training by you and one of your 
employees. You must, however, pay for all travel and living expenses for you and your attendee(s). 
I f a franchisee requires initial training for more than themselves and one employee, or requires 
additional days of training, the cost is $300.00 per person per day. This does not include any 
transportation, lodging or living expenses incurred during the training.—You will be permitted to 
have at least two (2) attendees at initial training. Space permitting, we mav allow you, at our 
discretion, to bring/send additional attendees at no additional charge. 

You, and if you are a corporate entity, all of your voting shareholders or members, directors, 
officers, and Management must complete Initial Training to the satisfaction of Franchisor prior to 
the Scheduled Opening Date. The Scheduled Opening Date is typically 6 to 8 weeks after the 
signing of the Franchise Agreement. We also reserve the right to offer and/or require additional 
training courses as we deem necessary. 

Currently, our training instructor is our Vice President of Operations, Kevin Kopa. Kevin joined 
JDog in January of 2016, where he has previously served as our Director of Business Development 
and Vice President of Corporate Services. Prior to joining JDog, Kevin's training experience 
included his time as a Marine Corps Sqttadlnfantry Leader, where he was responsible for training 
Marines on weapons, equipment, tactics, cultural differences and rules of engagement as well as 
supervising combat and security patrols to preserve peace and provide essential supplies to 
civilians throughout the area of operations. 

ITEM 12-TERRITORY 

You will receive a designated exclusive territory ("Territory") in which to operate the 
Franchised Business. Before signing the Franchise Agreement, we will determine your Territory 
by developing geographic areas with base populations of approximately 200between 180,000 and 
220,000 persons for a Tier 1 territory ("Tier 1 Territory"): between 50,000 and 100,000 persons 
for a Tier 2 territory ("Tier 2 Territory"): or less than 50,000 persons for a Tier 3 territory ("Tier 
3 Territory"). Territories are defined by a set of one or more contiguous zip codes, based on our 
experience, using data including but not limited toji zip code data, income, demographio data, and 
demographics. All territories are limited to a 25 mile radius. Any territory with a population 
greater than 100,000 persons will be designated as Tier 1. 
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Wewihnot^abhshacompany-o^ 
goods and screes undertbe same or s ^ Wemay,bowever, 
establish franebisorowned locations orotber franebisesoutsideyonrTerritory, regardlessof 
proximity to tbe boundaries ofyourterritory. Nothing in your Franchise Agreement prohibits us 
tromsoiicitingbusiness inyonr territory through alternative channels ofdistribution, likethe 
internet, other than Franchised Businesses^Altemative Channels"^ Weare not required to pay 
any compensation for soliciting or accepting orders through alternative channels inside the 
franchisee'sterritory. You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may l^ce competition from 
other tranchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels ofdistributionor competitive 
brands that we control. 

recurrently have no plans to do so, but we may estabiisb, acquire or licenseacompany-
owned business orafranchise selling the same or similar goods and services under substantially 
different trademarks or selling substantially different goods and services under the same or similar 
trademarks within yourTerritory,provided such business it is not in direct competition with you. 

There are no restrictions on your ability to relocate your Franchised Business, provided 
you relocate within yourTerritory and your new location meets tbe minimum standards outlined 
in the Operations Manual andinl tem^of this DisclosureDocument. Likewise,thereareno 
restrictions on the numberofTrailers you may operate within yourTerritory,providedeachTrailer 
and vehicle meets the minimum standards outlined in the Operations Manual and in Item^of this 
Disclosure Document and is operated within the territorial restrictions set fr^rth in this 1̂ ^ 
the Franchise Agreement. 

You do not acquire any rights to territories adjacentto yours, rights offirst refusal or other 
similarrightsbynatureofenteringintoafranchiseagreementwithus;however,you may elect, at 
anythe time during the firstten years oftheexecutionofyourFranchise Agreement, you may elects 
foraan^dditional^iye^^ 
year right of first refusal agreement in the form attached as FxhibitJto this Franchise Disclosure 
Document(an"^F^^RAgreement^ with respecttoasingle territory adlacenttoy 
additional contiguous ^^Territories available for $1,000 per territory. Uponexecutionofa 
Franchise Agreement, pursuant to any RFR Agreement, any remaming contiguous RFR 
Agreements will reset to three years. 

You may notsolicitbusinessoutsideofyourTerritorythroughAltemative Channels, such 
as the internet, catalog sales, telemarketing, or other direct marketing without our prior written 
permission; however,you are free to operate and solicit business in any adjacent zip code so long 
as you do not infringe on the designated territory of any other JDog Junk Removal^Flauling^ 
business. Yourestablishment ofgoodwill orcustomer relationships outside of yourTerritory 
will not limitourrightto open orfranchiseaJunk Removal Business that encompasses such 
territory,in which case, you would be excluded from thatterritory 

YourTerritorialrightsarenot dependent upon achievement ofacertain sales volume, 
market penetration or other contingency,and cannot be unilaterally altered by us without your 
permission. 

J O o g F m ^ ^ L L C Poge^of^ 
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ITEM 13- TRADEMARKS 

We license from J Dog Holdings, LLC the exclusive right to use or license to use the Marks, 
including Registration No. 4,253,237 and Registration No. 4,267,383. "JDog Junk Removal" 
(Reg. No. 4,253,237) was registered on the Principal Register of the United States Patent and 
Trademark Office (USPTO) ("Principal Register") on December 4, 2012 and our army dog logo 
(Reg. No. 4,267,383) was registered on the Principal Register on January 1, 2013. 

MARK USPTO NO. FILING DATE REGISTER 

JDog Junk Removal Reg. No. 4253237 March 30, 2012 Principal 

StL 
Reg. No. 4267383 March 30, 2012 Principal 

As of the date of this Disclosure Document with respect to both registered marks (the 
"Registered Marks"): (1) all affidavits required by the USPTO have been filed; (2) there are no 
pending infringement, opposition or cancellation proceedings; and (3) there is no pending litigation 
involving ownership rights material to the franchise. 

During the term of your Franchise Agreement, we will grant you the right to use these 
Marks in the operation of your Franchised Business within a territory. By Marks we mean the 
trade names, trademarks, service marks and logos used to identify JDog Junk Removal & Hauling 
(collectively, the "Marks"). There are no agreements currently in effect which significantly limit 
our right to use or license the use of such trademarks, service marks, trade names, logos types or 
other commercial symbols in any matter material to the Franchised Business. 

You must use the names and marks in full compliance with provisions of the Franchise 
Agreement and in accordance with our standards. You cannot use any name or Mark as a part of 
any corporate name which any prefix, suffix or other modifying words, terms, designs or symbols. 
In addition, you may not use any name or Mark in any other manner not explicitly authorized in 
writing by us. You must affix an ® whenever using the Registered Marks, and TM or some other 
symbol directed by us when using the other Marks, to indicate to the public that each of the Marks 

JDog Fmnehiaoo, LLC 
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isafrademarkbdongingtoor licensed to os Additionally, on any printed materials bearing the 
Marks you must clearly indieate^Trademark^ 
phrase designated or approved by us. 

Yoo may not directly or indirectly oppose our rigbt to the trademarks, trade names, trade 
secrets or business techniques tbat are part of or licensed exclusively to JDog Junk Removals 
Hauling. You most notify us immediately if you leamofaclaim against your use of any of the 
Marks. Wewill take whatever action, if any,we deem appropriate. Wewill control any htigation 
or proceeding in which we defend you. Wehavenoobligationtodefendyou orto take any legal 
action against others with respect to any claims related to your use of the Marks, but we will 
indemnityyouagainstanylawsuitsordamages incurred by you asaresult ofasuccesstul claim 
of infringement brought byathird party and related to your use ofaMark in accordance with the 
terms ofthe Franchise Agreement. 

If at any time During theTerm or any exercised RenewalTerm, we are forced to or deem 
it advisable to modify or discontinue use of any Marks or to adopt tor use in the System any 
additional or substitute marks then you must promptly comply with such modification or 
discontinuance atyour sole expense(unless such discontinuance or modification occurs duringthe 
first year of your fnitialTerm, in which case,we will bear the cost associated therewith. 

I T E M l ^ P A T E N T ^ C O P ^ 
Wemay o r m a y n o t r e g i ^ ^ m s m ^ 

but JDog Eranebised EEC does eiaim proprietary rigbts and copyrights to tbe eonfidentiai 
information contained in tbe Operations Mannab JDog Franchises, EEC also claims copyrights 
on operational materials specifically associated with the System, including tbe proprietary 
advertisements, all materials presented to prospective cnstomers,printed materials andfb 
associated with the operation ofaEranchised Business. Wehave the right to control any litigation 
involving any right we have or may acquire in any patent, copyright or application tor either. You 
must promptly tell us when you leam about unauthorized use ofthis proprietary information or 
our intellectual property. We are notobligated to take any action, but will respond tothis 
information as we deem appropriate. Cur interests are to protect the integrity ofthe brand. We 
will not indemnity you tor losses claimed byathird party concerningyouruse ofthis intbrmati^^^ 

There are no current determinations ofthe USETC, tbe U.S.Copyright Office or any court 
regarding patents or copyrights that are material to the Eranebised Business. 

ITEM 15 - OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION 

OF THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS 

We require that your Franchised Business be under the direct supervision, at all times, of 
one (1) full time general manager. If you are an individual, you will generally be the person who 
acts as general manager; however the general manager can be any person so long as they have 
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been earned and the^afterap^ 
is no requirement tbat tbe general mana^ We 
may request tbat you require your employees ineluding your general manager to sign a 
Confidentially Agreement approved by us. Any and all principals oftbefranebisee are required 
to signapersonal guarantee. 

I T E M l ^ RESTRIC^O^ 

You mustoperatetbeFranebised Businessand perform all services inaccordance witb tbe 
Operating Cuidelines and tbe standards established. We bave an unlimited rigbt to change tbe 
types ofauthorized business services that the Franchised Business provides to consumers. 

Franchisee mayonlysellgoods or services as approved by the franchisor either intbe 
Operations Manual or otherwise in writing. There are no limits regarding customers to whom the 
franchisee may sell goods and services provided they do not infringe another francbisee^sJOog 
Junk Removal^Hauling territory. 

ITEM 17 - RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER and DISPUTE 
RESOLUTION 

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read 
these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document. 

THE FRANC] RISE RELATIONSHIP 

PROVISION 

SECTION IN 
FRANCHISE 
AGREEMENT SUMMARY 

a. Length of the 
franchise term 

2.4 15 years from the Scheduled Opening Date unless 
otherwise terminated. 

b. Renewal or 
extension 

16 An additional 15 year TeFmsTerm, under the then-
current contract terms for new franchisees. 

c. Requirements for 
franchisee to renew 
or extend 

16 The requirements for you to renew are: (1) 9 to 12 
months' notice; (2) meet our then-current 
requirements for franchisees; (3) not be in default 
or have been habitually in default; (4) sign our then-
current form of Franchise Agreement; and (5) pay 
the renewal fee. 

Franchise Disclosure Document 
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PROY^ION 

SFCTICNIN 
FRANCHISF 

AGRFFMFNT SUMMARY 

You may he asked to signacontract with materiaiiy 
different termsandconditionsthanyour original 
Franchise Agreement. 

d. Terminahonby 
franchisee 

None 

e. Termination hy 
Franchisor 
without canse 

i75 See paragraph p.ofthis item. 

f Termination hy 
Franchisor 
with cause 

i4 We may terminate ifyou are in Material Default. 
In some circumstances yon will get notice and an 
opportunity to cure, tn some instances your 
franchise may he terminated immediately. 

g "Cause" defined^ 
curahiedetauits 

i41 a. failure to pay us, an affiliate, supplier, landlord, 
government authority^etc; 

h. failure to offer an approved service or offering 
anon-approved service; 

c. failure to comply with any obligation under the 
Franchise Agreement not subject to immediate 
Termination. 

h "Cause" defined^ 
noncurahiedetauits 

i 4 i a. Insolvency; 
b. Default on vehicle or trailer lease resulting in 

failure maintain minimum number of vehicles 
or trailers; 

c. attempted assignment or transfer without 
consent; 

d. misuse of or failure to protect our Mark(s), 
know-how, copyrighted material, operations 
manual, or other intellectual property; 

e. false reports; 
f. illegal or misleading business acts; 
g. criminal conviction ofyour owners, officers or 

directors 
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PROV^ION 

SFCflCNfN 
FRANCHISE 

ACRFFMFNT SUMMARY 

h 3or more notices of default whether curable or 
non-corable. 

Franchi^s 
obhgafionson 
^mmafio^non-
renews 

15 Discontinue operations; payment ofall accounts 
by bank draft; return all items belonging to 
Francbisor.Abidebynon-compete(seer.below) 

^ Assignment of 
contract by 
Franchisor 

177 There are no restrictions on our right to assign. 

k "Transfcr"by 
Franchisees 
definition 

171-2 a. Assignment or sale ofthis Agreement or any of 
the rights and privileges ofthe Franchisee, the 
Franchised Business or any partofit^or any 
share or interest inFranchisee; 

b. any change in the legal or beneficial ownership 
of voting units representing more than 10 
percent of all outstanding voting units of a 
corporate franchisee. 

i. Franchisor approval 
of transfer hy 
Franchisee 

17 You must obtain our written approvalbefore any 
transfer 

m. Conditions for 
franchisor 
approval of transfer 

173 a Cur prior approval of any advertisement for 
sale; 

b. transfer fee paid; 
c. transferee mustbeapproved by us and must 

sign then-current Franchise Agreement; 
d. return of Operations Manual and all other 

materials; 
e. releases signed by franchisee(s); 
f. completion oftraining by transferee; 
g. all agreements in good standing; 
h. assignment ofany trailer or vehicle leases; 
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PROY^ON 

SEC^DNfN 
FRANCHISF 

ACRFFMENT SUMMARY 

i. Security Agreement signed. 

n Franchisoraright of 
first refusal to 
acquire franchisees 
business 

i76 Wehavearighttomatchany offer tobuy your 
Franchise Business 

o Franchisor^soption 
to purchase your 
business 

i54 None, but we have the option to buy your supplies 
and equipment at termination or expiration ofthe 
Franchise Agreement 

p. Death or disability 
of franchisee 

i75 Fstatehas^mos to assign to approved individual 
or entity, ffnot assigned within^mos.,franchisor 
hasrighttoterminate, unlessprohibited by state 
law. 

q. Non competition 
covenants during the 
term ofthe franchise 

18 You may not directly or indirectly compete within 
territory, within the metropolitan area where the 
territory is situated,witbinanya15-mile radius of 
any territory in the System. 

r. Non competition 
covenants after the 
franchise is 
terminated or 
expires 

18 Item q. above applies for 24 months after the 
expiration or termination of the Franchise 
Agreement including any exercised term. 

s. Modification ofthe 
agreement 

199 Tbe Franchise Agreement may only be modified by 
awritingsignedbyyouandus. 

t. fntegration/merger 
clause 

198 Only the terms of the franchise agreement arc 
binding (subject to your staters law). Anyother 
promises may not be enforceable. No claim made 
in any franchise agreement is intended to disclaim 
tbe express representations made in this Franchise 
Disclosure Document. 
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PROVISION 

SECTION IN 
FRANCHISE 

AGREEMENT SUMMARY 

u. Dispute resolution 
by arbitration or 
mediation 

19.13 All claims must be presented for period of 30 days 
before filing suit; during which time either party 
may demand non-binding mediation to be held at 
our Berwyn, PA offices. 

v. Choice of forum 19.12-13 Subject to potential limitations of your state's laws, 
litigation must be in Philadelphia, PA, except we 
may take action in other jurisdictions as may be 
necessary to obtain declaratory, injunctive, or other 
relief, subject to state law. 

w. Choice of law 19.12 Subject to potential limitations of your state's law, 
Pennsylvania law applies for construction and 
interpretation of the Franchise Agreement, but does 
not give rise to statutory or regulatory claims that 
would not otherwise apply. 

ITEM 18 - PUBLIC FIGURES 
JDog Junk Removal & Hauling does not use any public figure to promote its franchises. 

ITEM 19 - FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE, REPRESENTATIONS 

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or 
potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a 
reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. 
Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only 
if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or 
(2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing 
information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances. 

The following table (19.1) contains historic performance information compiled on a system 
wide basis and procured from franchisees who were in business as of May 3 K We do not make 
any representations about a franchisee's future financial performance or the past financial 
performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. We also do not authorize our employees or 
representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing 
an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you 
receive anv other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you 
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should report it to the franchisor's management by contacting Jerry Flanagan at JDog Franchises, 
LLC. 100 Berwyn Park. 850 Cassatt Rd. Suite 225. Berwyn. PA 19312. by phone at 
1.844.438.5364 or by email at ierry@idog.com. 
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2017. As we are a flat royalty system, we have not required, as of the date of this document, 
that our franchisees report actual performance figures to us. To compile the performance 
information in this Item 19 we polled our franchisees in business as of May 31, 2017. We asked 
our franchisees to provide their highest and lowest monthly gross revenues during the 12 month 
period ending May 31, 2017. Not all franchisees responded to our poll. Table 19.1 reflects the 
average and median o fa l l responses we received in each of three categories of franchised units: 
(a) units opon and in business for 12 months or longer, (b) units opon and in business for 6 or more 
months but less than 12 months, and (c) units open and in business for 3 or more months but less 
than 6 months. Units opon less than 3 months wore not polled and are not reflected in Table 19.1. 
We highly recommend that you speak to as many of our current and former franchisees as possible 
to see i f their experiences have been similar. 

As of May 31, 2017, there were 66 franchise units open and operating in our chain, none 
of which wore company owned. Of those 66 units, there were 28 units opon who had been in 
business for 12 months or more. Of those 28 units, 12 voluntarily replied to our poll. The reported 
gross sales information for those 12 units arc set forth in group (a) of Table 19.1 below. 

As of May 31, 2017, there were 23 units open who had been in business for 6 or more 
months but less than 12 months. Of those 23 units, 11 voluntarily replied to our poll. Tho reported 
gross sales information for these 3 units are set forth in group (b) of Table 19.1 below. 

As of May 31, 2017, there wore 11 units opon who had boon in businoss for 3 or more 
months but less than 6 months. Of those 11 units, 5 voluntarily replied to our poll. Tho reported 
gross sales infonru ICSG 7 units are set forth in group (c) of Table 19.1 below. 

Table 19.1 

Time Open as ^ ^ y ^ y j j . 

MeeWy 

Revenue^ 

Median 
tmvest 
M^frtWy 
Gross 
Revenue 

Average 

MW4b#y 
Gross 
Revenue 

Median 
Highest 
M n n i h l t ' 
j. * * v u & MM my 

Revenue 

Poll, Response 
Rate 

W-G 
months or 

longer 

$5,850 $29,476 $27,846 12 of 28 

(b) 6 to 12 

months 
$&2# $4^34 $20,289 $14,400 -ef23 

(c) 3 to 6 

months 

$1,148 $12,974 $9,222 5 of 11 

* Gross Rovonuo includes all revenue and incomo produced from or through tho Franchised Business. Cross 
Rovonuos do not include sales tax or use tax. 
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Some franchises havo earned those amounts. Your individual results may differ. There is 

no assurance that you wil l sell as much. 

Written substantiation for the financial performance representation wil l be made available 

to prospective franchisee upon request. 

ITEM 20 - LIST OF OUTLETS AND FRANCHISED INFORMATION 

Table No. 1 
System wide Summary 

For Fiscal Years 30^2016 to 20182047 

Outlet Type 

Franchised 

Company/Affiliate 

Total Outlets 

Year 

20163015 

201736^6 

30^2018 

20163045 

20173016 

30472018 

20163045 

20173936 

30472018 

Outlets at the 
Start of tke-

Year 

510 

•1033 

3366 

1033 

3366 

Outlets at the 
' End of'the ' ; 

Year 

4033 

3366 

6695 

3366 

6695 

Net Change 

523 

3333 

3329 

523 

3333 

3329 

*2015 figures roproGent tho period from Soptombor 19, 2014, through tho end of our 2015 fiscal year, 

May 31, 2015. 

Table No. 2 
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners 

(Other than Franchisor) 
For Fiscal Years 2044*2016 to 30472018 
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20163815 0 

FL 2017 1 

2018 0 

GA 2016 0 

2017 40 

2018 2 

IL 2016 0 
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State - Year \ N umber, of-Transfers 

2017 0 

2018 1 

20163045 0 

IN 2017 1 

2018 0 

NY 2016 0 

2017 40 

2018 1 

20163045 0 

PA 2017 5 

2018 2 

TX 2016 0 

2017 50 

2018 3 

20163045 0 

Total 
0 

Total 
2017 7 

2018 9 
*2015 figures roprosont tho period from Soptombor 19, 2014, through tho end of our 2015 fiscal 
year, May 31, 2015. 

Table No. 3 
Status of Franchise Outlets 

For Fiscal Years 3O±4±2016 to 30+72018 

State Year 
Outlets at 
Start of 
Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Terminatio 
n 

Non-
Renewal 
s 

Reacquire 
dby 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operation 
s Other 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End of 
Year 

3015201 
6 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

AL 
20173m 

6 
0 61 0 0 0 0 01 

3047201 
8 

01 40 0 0 0 0 1 

€AAR 

3015201 

6 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

€AAR 
2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2018 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 

CA 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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State Year 
Outlets at 
Start of 
Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Terminatio 
n 

Non-
Renewal 
s 

Reacquire 
dby 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operation 
s Other 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End of 
Year 

2017 0 2 1 0 0 0 1 

€0 
3015201 

8 
01 oi 0 0 0 0 02 

CO 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2017 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 

f t 
2015201 

8 
12 01 01 0 0 0 42 

FL 2016 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 

2017 0 3 01*** 0 0 40 2 

GA 
2015201 

8 
02 05 0 0 0 0 07 

GA 2016 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 

2017 2 2 0 0 0 0 4 

4A 
2015201 

8 
04 04 oi 0 0 0 07 

IA 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2017 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

m 2015201 
8 

oi 0 0 0 0 0 01 

ID 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2017 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

+t 
2015201 

8 
oi 0 oi 0 0 0 0 

Ik 2016 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 

2017 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

m 2015201 

8 
02 oi 0 0 0 0 03 

IN 2016 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 

2017 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 

*S 
2015201 

8 
01 0 0 0 0 0 01 

KS 2016 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2017 1 1 0 0 0 1** 1 

2018 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

LA 

3015201 
6 

oi 1 0 0 0 0 42 

LA 
2017 2 1 1 0 0 0 2 

LA 

2018 2 2 0 0 o o 4 

MA 2016 10 10 0 0 0 0 20 
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State Year 
OutletS;at 
Start of 
Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Terminatio 
n 

Non-
Renewal 
s 

Reacquire 
dby 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operation 
s Other 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End of 
Year 

2017 30 10 40 0 0 0 30 

Ml 
3045201 

8 
40 91 40 0 0 0 01 

MD 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2017 0 1Q 0 0 0 0 40 

MO 
2045201 

8 
40 02 0 0 0 0 42 

Mi 2016 40 0 10 0 0 0 0 

2017 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

m 2046201 
8 

oi 0 0 0 0 0 01 

MO 2016 oi 20 01 0 0 0 20 

2017 20 1 40 0 0 10 1 

NH 
2045201 

8 
01 0 0 0 0 0 01 

NC 2016 0 12 0 0 0 0 42 

2017 42 01 01 0 0 01 1 

WV 
2045201 

a 
01 0 0 0 0 0 01 

NH 2016 0 01 0 0 0 0 oi 
2017 oi 20 0 0 0 0 31 

m- 2045201 

8 
oi 0 0 0 0 0 01 

NV 2016 0 ±0. 0 0 0 0 40 

2017 40 12 0 0 0 0 2 

QH 
2015201 

8 
02 0 0 0 0 0 02 

NY 2016 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2017 1 01 0 0 0 0 42 

OK 
2045201 

8 
02 02 0 0 0 0 04 

OH 2016 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2017 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

OR 
2045201 

8 
01 0 0 0 0 0 01 

OK 2016 0 1 4^*0 0 0 0 01 

2017 oi 0 0 0 0 0 01 

PA 
2045201 

8 
1 41 0 0 0 0 52 
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State Year 
Outlets at 
Start of 
Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Terminatio 
n 

Non-
Renewal 
s 

Reacquire 
dby 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operation 
s Other 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End of 
Year 

OR 

2016 0 2*** 0 0 0 1 o 
OR 2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OR 

2018 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

PA 2016 5 5 0 0 0 0 10 

2017 10 9 0 0 0 1** 18 

W 
2015201 

8 
018 06 0 0 0 0 024 

Rl 2016 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2017 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2018 1 0 o o o 0 1 

SC 

2015201 
6 

0 oi 0 0 0 0 01 

SC 
2017 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 

SC 

2018 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 

I N 2016 0 10 0 0 0 0 4Q 

2017 1Q 1Q 40 0 0 0 40 

IX 
2015201 

8 
10 21 40 0 0 0 31 

TX 2016 2 2 0 0 0 1 3 

2017 3 10 1 0 0 0 12 

VA 
2035201 

8 
012 03 01 0 0 0 014 

VA 2016 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2017 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 

WA 
2015201 

8 
03 01 0 0 0 0 04 

WA 2016 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2017 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

m 3035201 

8 
01 01 0 0 0 0 02 

Wl 2016 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2017 1 2 0 0 0 1 2 

T e W 
6 

2015201 

8 
52 70 39 0 0 0 402 

Total 
& 

2016 10 27 32 0 0 42 33 

2017 33 44 67 0 0 54 66 

2018 66 34 5 0 0 0 95 
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*2015 figures represent the period from Scptombor 19, 2014, through the end of our 2015 fiscal 
year. May 31, 2015. 
"•Franchisee relocated to another state and continued operating. 
•••Termination was listed as "ceased operations - other reasons" in prior versions of this FDD; 
however, the franchise was later terminated. 

Table No. 4 

Status of Company Owned Units 

For Fiscal Years 30452016 to 20472018 

State Year Outlets at Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Sold Outlets 

Start of Opened Reacquired Closed to at End 

Year from Franchisees of the 

Franchisees Year 

Total 
39452016 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 201730% 0 0 0 0 0 0 Total 

30472018 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Table No. 5 
Projected Openings During 304*2019 Fiscal Year as of Mav 31, 2018 

State 

Agreements Signed 

But Businesses Not 

Open 

Projected New 

Franchisees In 

The Next Fiscal Year 

Projected Company 

Owned Locations In 

Next Fiscal Year 

Alabama - 1-3 -

Alaska - 0-3 -

Arizona - 0-3 -

Arkansas - 0-3 -

California -1 2-4 -

Colorado - 1-3 -

Connecticut - 0-3 -

Delaware -2 0-3 -

Florida 12 32-5 -

Georgia 42 1-3 -

Hawaii - 1-3 -

Idaho - 1-3 -

Illinois - 0-3 -

Indiana - 0-3 -

Iowa - 40-3 -

Kansas - 0-3 -

Kentucky - 0-3 -

Louisiana 4 2-40-3 -

Maine - 0-3 -
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Agreements Signed Projected New Projected Company 

But Businesses Not Franchisees In Owned Locations In 

State Open The Next Fiscal Year Next Fiscal Year 

Maryland -1 0-3 -

Massachusetts - 0-3 -

Michigan - 0-3 -

Minnesota - 0-3 -

Mississippi - 0-3 -

Missouri - 0-3 -

Montana - 0-3 -

Nebraska -1 01-3 -

Nevada - ±0-3 -

New Hampshire - 0-3 -

New Jersey - 0-3 -

New Mexico - 0-3 -

New York -2 « M -

North Carolina - 40-3 -

North Dakota - 0-3 -

Ohio - 0-3 -

Oklahoma - 0-3 -

Oregon - 0-3 -

Pennsylvania -I 31-4 -

Rhode Island -1 01-3 -

South Carolina - 40-3 -

South Dakota - 0-3 -

Tennessee 1 0-3 -

Texas -6 3-46-10 -

Utah - 0-3 -

Vermont - 0-3 -

Virginia - 3-40-3 -

Washington -4 042-4 -

West Virginia - 0-3 -

Wisconsin -5 4-35-7 -

Wyoming - 0-2 -

v; TOTALS 4281 , , 30-50 0 

* As of Mav 31, 2018. As of September 1.2018. seventeen of these are now open. 

The names, addresses and telephone numbers of our current franchisees as ofthe Issuance 
Date of August 28, 2017May 31, 2018 are attached to this Franchise Disclosure Document as 
Exhibit G. 

The name and last known address and telephone number of every franchisee who has had 
a franchise terminated, cancelled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to 
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do business under the Franchise Agreement during the most recent completed fiscal year or who 
has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of the Issuance Date of this Franchise Disclosure 
Document is listed in Exhibit G attached to this Franchise Disclosure Document. If you buy this 
franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise 
system. 

No franchisees have signed confidentiality clauses limiting their ability to discuss their 
experience with us during the last three fiscal years. 

As of the Issuance Date of this Franchise Disclosure Document, there are no franchise 
organizations sponsored or endorsed by us and no independent franchisee organizations have 
asked to be included in this Franchise Disclosure Document. We do not have any trademark 
specific franchise organizations. 

ITEM 21 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Exhibit H contains our audited balance sheets as of May 31,20172018 and 20172044, and 
the related statements of operations and member's equity (deficit) and cash flows for the years 
ended May 31, 2018. 2017 and 2016 and for the period from June 16, 2011 (inception) through 
May 31, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Our fiscal year ends on May 31 of each year. 

ITEM 22-CONTRACTS 

The form of JDog Franchises, LLC Franchise Agreement and associated schedules are 
attached as Exhibit B. A Representations and Acknowledgment Statement is attached as Exhibit 
E. Our current form of General Release is attached as Exhibit I . 

ITEM 23-RECEIPTS 

The last 2 pages of this disclosure document (Exhibit K) are duplicate Receipts, which will 
serve as an acknowledgement by you that you have received a copy of this disclosure document. 
The FDD was issued on August 28. 201 T.September 14, 2018. You should sign both copies of the 
Receipt, return one copy to us and retain on for your records. If the Receipt pages, or any other 
pages or Exhibits is missing from your copy of the disclosure document, please contact us 
immediately. 
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EXHIBIT A: STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF 
PROCESS 

STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR AGENT FOR 
SERVICE OF PROCESS 

CALIFORNIA Department of Business Oversight 
O Sansome Street, Suite 600 
San Francisco. CA 94104 
415-972-8559 
1-866-275-2677 

Commissioner ofthe Dept. of Business 
Oversight 
320 West 4th Street, Suite 750 
Los Angeles 90013-2344 
1-866-275-2677 

CONNECTICUT Securities and Business Investment Division 
Connecticut Department of Banking 
44 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06106 
203-240-8299 

Connecticut Banking Commissioner 
Same Address 

DELAWARE Secretary of State's Office - Wilmington 
820 N.French Street 
4th Floor 
Wilmington, DE 19801 

The Corporation Trust Company 
Corporation Trust Center 
1209 Orange St. 
Wilmington, DE 19801 
(302) 658-7581 

FLORIDA Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services 
Division of Consumer Services 
Mayo Building, Second Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0800 
850-245-6000 

Same 

HAWAII State of Hawaii 
Business Registration Division 
Securities Compliance Branch 
Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
335 Merchant Street. Room 203 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
808-586-2722 

Hawaii Commissioner of Securities 
Same Address 

ILLINOIS Franchise Division 
Office ofthe Attorney General 
500 South Second Street 
Springfield, IL 62706 
217-782-4465 

Illinois Attorney General 
Same Address 

INDIANA Securities Commissioner 
Indiana Securities Division 
302 West Washington Street, Room B i l l 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
317-232-6681 

Indiana Secretary of State 
201 State House 
200 West Washington Street 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 

IOWA Iowa Securities Bureau 
Second Floor 
Lucas State Office Building 
Des Moines, IA 50319 
515-281-4441 

Same 

MAINE Department of Business Regulations 
State House - Station 35 Augusta, ME 04333 
207-298-3671 

Same 

MARYLAND Office of the Attorney General 
Securities Division 200 St. Paul Place 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
410-576-70446360 

Maryland Securities Commissioner 
Same Address 
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STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR AGENT FOR 
SERVICE OF PROCESS 

MICHIGAN Michigan Department of Attorney General 
Consumer Protection Division Antitrust and 
Franchise Unit 670 Law Building 
Lansing. Ml 48913 
517-373-71 17 

Michigan Department of Commerce 
Corporations and Securities Bureau Same 
Address 

MINNESOTA Minnesota Department of Commerce 85 7th Place 
East. Suite 500 
St. Paul, MN 55101 
651-296-4026 

Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce 
Same Address 

NEBRASKA Department of Banking and Finance 
1230 "O" Street, Suite 400 
Lincoln, NE 68508 
P.O.Box 95006 
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5006 

Same 

NEW YORK Bureau of Investor Protection and Securities 
New York State Department of Law 120 
Broadway, 23rd Floor 
New York, NY 10271 
212-416-8222 

Secretary of State of New York 
41 State Street 
Albany, New York 12231 

NORTH CAROLINA Secretary of State's Office/Securities Division 
Legislative Annex Building 300 Salisbury Street 
Raleigh, NC 27602 
919-733-3924 

Secretary of State 
Secretary of State's Office 
300 Salisbury Street 
Raleigh, NC 27602 

NORTH DAKOTA North Dakota Securities Department 
600 East Boulevard Avenue 
State Capitol, Fifth Floor, Dept. 414 Bismarck, 
ND 58505-0510 
701-328-4712; Fax: 701-328-0140 

North Dakota Securities Commissioner 
Same Address 

OHIO Attorney General 
Consumer Fraud & Crime Section 
State Office Tower 
30 East Broad Street, 15th Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 

Same 

OKLAHOMA Oklahoma Securities Commission 
2915 Lincoln Blvd. Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
405-521-2451 

Same 

OREGON Department of Insurance and Finance 
Corporate Securities Section 
Labor and Industries Building 
Salem, OR 96310 
503-378-4387 

Director 
Department ofinsurance and Finance Same 
Address 

RHODE ISLAND Division ofSecurities 
233 Richmond Street. Suite 232 
Providence, RI 02903-4232 
401-222-3048 

Director ofthe Rhode Island 
Department of Business Regulation 
Rhode Island Attorney General 
233 Richmond Street 
Providence, Rl 02903-4232 

SOUTH CAROLINA Secretary of State 
P.O. Box 11350 
Columbia, SC 29211 
803-734-2166 

Same 
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STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR AGENT FOR 
SERVICE OF PROCESS 

SOUTH DAKOTA SOUTH DAKOTA 
Division ofinsurance 
Securities Regulation 
124 South Euclid, Suite 104 
Pierre, SD 57501 

Division ofSecurities Same AddrossSamc 

TEXAS Secretary of State 
Statutory Documents Section 
P.O. Box 12887 
Austin, TX 78711-2887 
512-475-1769 

Same 

VIRGINIA State Corporation Commission 
Division ofSecurities and Retail Franchising 
1300 E. Main Street, 9 , h Floor 
Richmond, VA 23219 
804-371-9051 

Clerk ofthe State Corporation Commission 
1300 E. Main Street Richmond, VA 23219 

WASHINGTON Department of Financial Institutions 
Securities Division 
150 Israel Rd S.W. 
Tumwater, WA 98501 
360-902-8762 

Director, Dept. of Financial Institutions 
Securities Division 150 Israel Rd S.W. 
Tumwater, WA 98501 

WISCONSIN Wisconsin Dept. of Financial Institutions 
Division ofSecurities 
345 W. Washington Avenue, 4th Floor 
Madison, Wl 53703 
608-266-8557 

Wisconsin Commissioner ofSecurities 
Same Address 
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

THIS Franchise Agreement ("Agreement") is made effective on the effective date shown in 

Schedule A (the "Effective Date") 
BETWEEN: (hereinafter, "Franchisee") 

AND: 

JDog Franchises, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company having its headquarters office at 
100 Berwyn Park, 850 Cassatt Rd, Suite 225, Berwyn, PA 19312 (hereinafter, "Franchisor"). 

WHEREAS: 
A. Franchisor has developed a system (the "System") providing for the operation of a retail 
business offering junk removal and/or haulingservices using confidential methods, procedures, and 
business techniques and known to the public under the name " JDog Junk Removal & Hauling " 
(the "Franchised Business"). 

B. The distinguishing characteristics of the System currently include, but are not limited to, the 
trademarks shown in Schedule A and related logos, designs, brand and slogans as may be changed 
pursuant to section 11.6 hereof (collectively the "Marks") licensed to Franchisor by J Dog 
Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, which Marks Franchisor in turn licenses to 
Franchisee under the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

C. The System includes, but is not limited to, use and promotion of the Marks, Franchised 
Business, operating procedures, policies, manuals, slogans and techniques designed to enable 
franchisees to compete in the market for junk removal services. 

D. Franchisee wishes to establish and operate a Franchised Business utilizing the System at the 
Franchised Location described in this Agreement, and to derive the benefits of Franchisor's 
experience, name, advice and guidance. 

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the recitals and the covenants and agreements herein 
contained, the parties covenant and agree as follows: 

1. DEFINITIONS 

1.1 Definitions and Interpretation. In this Agreement and in every amendment hereto (unless 
otherwise specified in any particular amendment), the following shall apply: 

(a) "Business Day" means any day, other than a Saturday, Sunday or a U.S. federal holiday, 
"Week" means a calendar week, beginning on a Sunday and ending on the next Saturday; and 
"Month" means a calendar month, or portion thereof the case of the first and last months of the 
Term and Renewal Term when the Term does not begin on the first day of a calendar month. 
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(^The words "Franchi5or^ 
more persons, frrms, corporate 

(^The singular number sh^inelnde the plural, and the mase^^ 
femmine and neuter genders, and viee versa. 

(d) All references to currency are expressedinU.S.Dollars. 

(e) The article, section and subsection headings are tor convenience of reference only and shall 
not for the purpose oflnterpretation or any other purpose be deemedapart of this agreement. 

(f) All grammatical variations of defined terms in this agreement shall have the meaning 
corresponding to the grammatical variation. 

^ G R A N T O F ^ E N ^ T E R M A N D T E R R I T O ^ 

^Bt^ran^uponthe^rm^covena^ 
Franchisor grams to Franchi^ and F r a n c h i acce^ 
thcTcrm andadnly exercised RcncwalTcrm: 

(a)to establish and operate the Franchisee Business from the specifrc location 
A (the "Franchised Location") and ofrcring the scrviccsavaiiahic through the System (the 
"Services"); 

(h) to use the System, the Marks and the Copyrighted Materials in connection within t^^ 
of the Franchised Business andin accordance with this Agreement and the provisions of the 
Operations Manuals, or in such manner as may he approved in advance in writing hy Franchisor; 
and 

(c)to use the copyrighted scries of System manuals, including hard copy and online materials, 
developed and owned hy Franchisor, as revised hy Franchisor from time to timc(collcctivcly,thc 
"Operations Manuals"). 

^ F x ^ n s i v i t y a n d F ^ f o ^ a n ^ ^ n ^ ^ T h c license granted in ^̂ ^̂  
Franchisee the right to establish the Franchised Business at the Franchised Location and shall 
extend only to tbc borders ofthe geographical area specified in Schedule A, or such further area 
as may be agreed in writing from time to time (the "Territory"). Except as otherwise provided 
hcrcin,FranchisoragrccsnottograntafranchisctbranothcrFranchiscdBusincss withinthc 
Territory solongasthis Agreement isinforccand Franchisee is not indetanlt hereunder. 
Franchisor,fr^r itself and its Affrliates, expressly reserves the right to: 

(i) offerthe Services under theMarks through other Franchised Businesscsoutsideof any 
Territory,but regardless of proximity to the boundaries of anyTerritory,and through channels of 
distribution otber than Franchised Businesses; and 
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(ii) offer or establish other franchises or company-owned outlets or other channels of distribution 
selling or leasing similar products or services under names and trademarks other than the Marks, 
within or without the Territory, provided it is not in direct competition with the Franchisee; 

2.3 Scheduled Opening Date. The parties intend that the Franchised Business will commence 
operation on the date specified in Schedule A (the "Scheduled Opening Date") . Franchisee will 
obtain and maintain all licenses, permits and inspection approvals required by law to operate the 
Franchised Business at the Franchised Location from and after the Scheduled Opening Date. 
Franchisor may extend the Scheduled Opening Date by up to 60 days on written notice from 
Franchisee. 

2.4 Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Scheduled Opening Date, whether 
or not the Franchised Location is open for business on that date and, unless sooner terminated as 
herein provided, shall continue for a term of fifteen (15) years until the expiration date shown in 
Schedule A (the "Term"), subject to potential renewal pursuant to Article 16. 

Upon provision of notice to terminate under this Section, and after a reasonable time for Franchisor 
to verify compliance with the conditions above, this Franchise Agreement will be terminated upon 
Franchisor and Franchisee entering into a mutual termination and release agreement in a form 
acceptable to Franchisor. 

2.5 Territorial Policy. Franchisee must obey the territorial policy defined in the Operations 
Manual (the "Territorial Policy"). Violations of the Territorial Policy, such as, but not limited to, 
performing a job in another franchisee's territory (except as permitted by the Territorial Policy), 
shall be punishable as follows: 

(a) for a 1SI offense, forfeiture of any fees paid earned by offending franchisee for offending 
activitv. plus $500: 

(b) for a 2nd offense and subsequent offense, forfeiture of any fees paid earned by offending 
franchisee for offending activity, plus $1000; 

(c) additionally, at Franchisor's sole discretion, a third or subsequent offense shall be a material 
default subject to immediate termination of offending franchisee's franchise agreement. 

2.6 Territory Tiers. For the purpose of Initial Fee and continuing Royalty obligations, the 
Territory designated a tier by Franchisor in Schedule A. as follows: 

(a) a territory with a population greater than 100,000 persons shall be designated as Tier 1; 

(b) a territory with a population greater than 50.000 persons and less than 100.000 persons, shall 
be designated as Tier 2; and 

(c) a territory with a population fewer than 50.000 persons shall be designated as Tier 3. 

JDog Franchises, LLC Pago 3 of 35 
Exhibit B - Franchise Agreement 



3 ^ T ^ ^ 
^ I m ^ F ^ I n c o n s i d e ^ ^ 
t o F r a n c h ^ ^ p o ^ o n s o f ^ m ^ ^ o f ^ ^ ^ 
^ a ^ h e d h e ^ o a n d mcorpo^ed h e r e o n or be fb re^ 
deemed to be eamedm^byFranchisor upon it exeeudng tbis Agreement and eonneeting 
Franebisee to tbe Prospects Center. 

^M^taryD^eoont.ifFranebiseeorFmnebisee'sprineipaiownerisanae^^ 
bonorabiy separated offreer or enbsted personnel of tbe U.S.mibtary,Fmnebiseesbaiireeeivea 
discount of$2^00offtbe regular initial Fee. 

^ F R A N C H ^ L O C A T I O ^ 
During tbeTerm, tbe Francbisee will maintain all Vebicles and Trailers,wrapped and inac^^^ 
and attractive condition and maintain office equipment as required so as to comply witb tbe 
Operations Manuals and to preserve, maintain and enhance tbe reputation and goodwill of tbe 
Franchisor and its franchisees and tbe value oftbe Marks. 

^ V E H I C L E A N D T R A ^ E R L ^ 
^ILeaseofVehteleandTraiterhyFranehisee. Franchisee shall purchaseorenter into 1̂ ^̂  
or subleases ("VchicleLease^fbr at leastonefrancbisor approved vehicle (the "Vehicles. 
Franchisee shall purchase or enter into leases or subleases ("Trailer Leased fr^r at least one trailer 
meeting our minimum requirements(the "Trailer") or another franchisor approved trailer. Vehicle 
andTrailershall meetFranchisoBs current specifications, which requirements are currently set ont 
in theFranchiseDisclosurc Document and theOperationsManuals Fach VehicleLeaseand 
Trailer Lease shall only be entered into by Franchisee upon the followingconditions being 
satisfied: 

(l)Franchisor approval ofthe fr^rm ofthe Vehicle Lease orTrailerLease(and any preceding offer 
to lease or sublease)prior to Franchisee executing any such document, which approval will not be 
unreasonablywithholdwithhcld.(2) Franchiseeshall deliveracomplete copy ofthe proposed of^r 
to lease or sublease to Franchisor at least lOdays prior to executing the Vehicle Lease orTrailer 
Lease, and (3)acomplete copy of the Vehicle Lease orTrailer Lease as executed along with the 
serial numbers forthe Vehicle andtor Trailer, shall be delivered to Franchisor promptly allowing 
execution. 

^.2 Assignment ofVehiele Lease or Trailed Lease. Franchisee shall not assign or sublet the 
Vehicle Lease orTrailer Lease or otherwise part with possession of the whole or any portion of 
the Vehicle or Trailer duringthe Term without frrst obtaining the prior written consent of 
Franchisor,which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

5.^ I^aint^enaneean^upgradingofVehieiean^Traiier. Franchisee shall atalltimesco 
within Franchisors standards in respect of the Vehicles and Trailer's state of repair and 
appearance, including accessories and equipment. 
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^ C O N T ^ m N G R O V A ^ E S 
^BI Royals Franchisee shall pay to ^ 

^ R o y ^ f e e s h ^ i e r . 
tbraTierlTerritory: 

(a) $800.00 each month for the frrst 
(h)$4^L20000 each month fr^rthe months thirteen through twenty^nr^ 
^$4^i^0000eachmonth formonthstwenty^frve through thirty ŝ ^ 
( ^ $ 2 0 0 0 2 ^ 0 0 each month, for m ^ ^ m ^ t h i r t y s e ^ 
and 
(e) fr^r the entirety of any RenewaiTerm, the highest monthly royalty rate in the thencurrent 
franchise agreement 

6.2.2 fbraTerritory designated asaTier^Territory: 
(a) $400.00 each month forthe frrst twelve months heginning on the Scheduled Opening Date; 
(^$600.00 each month forthe months thirteenths 
(c) $800.00 each month for months twenty^frye through thirty^six (25^6^ oftheTerm; 
(d) $L000.00 each month, tor month thirty^seven (37) through the end of theTerm; and 
(e) fr^rtheentiretyofanyRenewalTerm.onehalfofthehighestmonthlyroyaltyrate^ 
orTierlTerritory in the thencurrent franchise agreement. 

6.2.3 foraTerritory designated asaTier3Territory; 
(a) $500.00 each month heginning on the Scheduled Opening Date; and 
(b) forthe entirety of any RenewalTerm. one quarter ofthe highest monthly royalty 
Standard orTieriTerritory in the thencurrent franchise agreement. 

^Ca leu Ia t^nandFaymen t^ TheRoyalty willhe paid hy way ofelectronictransfer 
(automatic dehit) to Franchisor within the first3Business Days of each month.The first month 
will he prorated and added to the second month ifthe start date is not the first day ofthe month. 
Franchisee shall execute all hanking tbrms and documents and do all other things necessary to 
t^cilitatesuch payments hywayof electronic transfer (automatic dehit). t f electronic transfer 
(automatic dehit) ofthe Royalty is declined hy Franchisee's hank for any reason. Franchisee shall 
reimhurseFranchisor for allcostsincurredhyFranchisor in connectionwith such declination, 
including any reasonahie administratiye fee as may he set hy Franchisor from time to time. 

^ O P E R A T I O N O F F R A N C H ^ E D B ^ N E S S 
^.1 Standards ofOperation. Franchisee acknowledges that the Marks, the Services and every 
other component of the System are important to Franchisor and its Franchisees, and Franchisee 
covenants and agrees to comply withtheSystem, inits entirety as outlinedinthe Operations 
Manuals, which may he modified hytheFranchisorfrom time to time, and in particular Franchisee 
covenants and agrees that Franchisee shall; 

(a) ensure that the operation ofthe Franchised Business is at all times under the direct control of 
the Franchisee orthe General Manager(s) as provided in this Agreement. Where a General 
ManagerisahsentfromtheFranchised Location due to illness oryacation,Franchisee shall ensure 
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that the Franchised Business^un^ 
oratraincd representative or employee of ̂  
discretion; 

(h)opcratctheFranchiscd Business strictly in accordance with the standards of customer 
cleanliness, environmental safety, consistency, employee training, operation, advertising, 
promotion and management prescribed hy Franchisor; 

(c) compiy with allhnsinesspolicies,practicesandprocednres prescribed hy Franchisorand 
outlined in the Operations Manuals; 

(d) keeptheFranchisedBusinesscontinuously opcntbrbusinessdoringallhoursanddays 
specifiedin writingby Franchisor fromtimetotime, subject to compliance with the hours of 
operation required by local laws, if applicable; 

(e) prepare and sell to the public only the Services and other services designated or approved in 
writing by Franchisor from time to time; 

(^maintain the interior and exterior of eachVehicleandTrailerinasafe, sound, clean and 
attractive condition and do all maintenance and repairs as Franchisor or lessor under eacb Vehicle 
LeaseorTrailerLeasefromtimetotime requires in writing; 

(g) store and handle any waste products strictly in accordance with local, state and federal laws 
and regulations and in accordance with written specifications provided; 

(h) notalter,modifyorothcrwisechange,addtoordeletefromanyportionofthe System, Marks, 
Copyrighted Materials or Services as licensed hereunder; 

(i) maintain at all timesasufficient number of properly trained employees to service customers of 
theFranchised Business, and maintain an inventory of goods and supplies sufficient to satisfy 
customer demand; 

^maintain at all times vehicles andTrailers for the Franchised Business in sucb numbers and in 
accordance with such specifications as Franchisor may require from time to time; 

(k) hire and supervise efficient, competent, sober and courteous operators and employees for the 
operation of theFranchisedBusiness and set andpay their wages,Commissions,benefits and 
incentives without any liability or obligation to Franchisor; 

(l)causeallemployees, whileengaged in the operation ofthe Franchised Business, to wear 
uniforms ofthe color, design and other specifications only in accordance with the provisions of 
theOperations Manuals, or insuch manner asmay beapproved in advance in writingby 
Franchisor,and to presentaneatand clean appearance and render competentand courteous service 
to the customers ofthe Franchised Business; 

(m) use, publish or display in connection with the operation of the Franchised Business only the 
signs, advertising or other materials designated or approved by Franchisor; 
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^opc^e the Franchised Business^ 
and the Marks, as designated hy France 
nature except as designated or approvedinwritingby Franchisor; 

(o)rnake prompt payment in accordance with the terrns of invoices rendered to Franchisee in 
connection with the purchase ofaiifrxtures, equipment, supplies, advertising materials, ciothin^ 
products and any other goods, supplies, services or products supplied to Franchisee from time to 
time; 

(p)secure and maintain in force ali required licenses, permits, approvals, and certifrcatesrcia^ 
to theoperation ofthe Franchised Businessand operate the Franchised Business in full compliance 
with all applicahle laws, and regulations, including hut not limited to all governmental regulations 
relating to environmental safety,occupat^^ 
insurance, unemployment insurance, withholding and payment of all federal and state taxes 
includingwithout limitation FiCA,FUTA, income tax, sales tax and personalproperty^^ 
and license fees; 

(q) adviseall suppliers, contactors, employees and others with whom Franchisee deals, that 
Franchisee is an independent contractor and that all dehts, liahilities and ohligations incurred hy it 
are for the account ofFranchisee, and not Franchisor; 

(r) faithfully observe and perform inatimely fashion all covenants to he observed and pertb^^ 
by FranchiseepursuanttoeachVehicleLeaseandTrailerLeaseand any lease for tbe Location; 

(s)use the Vehicle andLrailer solely for the Franchised Business; 

(t)conduct all advertising and use all media in accordance with lawful business practices and only 
inaccordance with theprovisionsof the Operations Manuals, or in suchmannerasmay be 
approved in advance in writing by Franchisor; 

(u)attendallfranchiseconferenccsandmectingsasrequired by Franchisor from time to time; 

(v)participate in such programs as Franchisor as may be designated in the Operations Manuals, or 
in such manner as may be approvedinadvance in writing by Franchisor, including provision of 
service l̂evels as may be required for specified accounts and the use and honoring of gift 
certificates and coupons; 

(w) replace such items of equipment which have become obsolete or otherwise mechanically 
impaired, to the extent they require replacement, or as required by Franchisor from time to time; 
and 

(x)identify Franchisor by itslegalname and asa"JOogJunkRemoval^flaulingB'ldentify 
Franchisee as an "independently owned and operated franchisee of JOog Junk Removal ^ 
Hauling" on all^ehicles, invoices, contracts, agreements, correspondence and othermaterials and 
communications used in the Franchised Businessand notmakeany registration ofany ofthe Marks 
tbat would grant or suggest Franchisee has ownership ofthe Marks. 
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(y) use oufy the phone numher provided hy or approved hy Franchisor on any and aii 
prornotionai material, advertising rnateriai,^ 
medium or tbrum promoting the franchised business. 

FroposedServiee^ IfFranchisee proposes to offerer sale through the Franchised Busm^ 
any services not previously designated or approved hyFranchisor,thenFranchisee must frrst 
suhmit the proposed service to Franchisorfbr consideration and approval.Franchisor wiilconsider 
the proposed service and respond to Franchisee withinareasonahie time as to whether or not the 
service is approved forsale through the Franchised Business.Franchisor reserves therightto make 
alterationstotheproposed service asacondition of approval.Franchisor also reserves therightto 
adopt any such service fr^r use asastandard service forming part of the Services so as to maintain 
consistency and enhance the System and Marks. Franchisee, in submitting any such proposal to 
Franchisor agrees that Franchisor may take such action, that each such submission by Franchisee 
to Franchisor shall constitute an irrevocable and perpetual assignment ofthe copyright and waiver 
ofmoral rights tor the service to Franchisor, and upon each such submission shall be deemed to 
bepartoftheKnowFlow. 

^SaleofServiee^Franchiseeacknowledgesthatthereputationandgoodwillofthe System is 
based upon, and can be maintained and enhanced only by,the sale ofhigh quality services and the 
satisfaction ofcustomers who rely upon the uniformly high quality ofservices that are sold under 
the System and that such continued uniformity is essential to the goodwill, success and continued 
public acceptance of the System. Accordingly,Franchisee agrees to sell or otherwise deal in only 
the Services and such other service enhancements as Franchisor designates or approves in advance 
in writing, which approval may be given or withheld in the sole discretion ofFranchisor. 

^Frieing^Franchisor may provide a list of suggested prices forthe Services; however, 
Franchiseemustresearch local competition to determine actual prices, at Franchisee's sole 
discretion. Franchisor will give Franchisee written notice ofany temporary promotional pricing. 
Franchisee is under no obligation to adhere to tbe suggested prices, but sbould be aware that 
promotional and marketing materials and campaigns prepared and provided by the Franchisor may 
include such prices. 

^ S y s t e m Ohanges.Franchisor may from time to time hereafter, by written notice to Franchisee 
add to, subtract from, modify or otherwise change the System, including without limitation the 
deletion oradoption and useofnewormodifiedMarksand Copyrighted Material^neworenhanced 
services, and new techniques in connection there within.Franchisee will,at its own cost,withina 
reasonable amount oftime following receipt ofsuch notice, accept, implement, use and display all 
such changes. 

^F^anehisee Frograms. Where Franchisor designatesavoluntary program from time to time 
respecting the operation of theFranchised Business or theprovisionof servicesto specified 
accounts, and the Franchisee consents to such program, the respective obligations of Franchisor 
and Franchisee under such program shall be obligations pursuantto this Agreement. 
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^SALES 
^ 1 Credit Cards a n o t h e r Methods of 
with Visa, Amc^can Express, MasterCard and addifronal^ 
issuers or sponsors nominatedhyEranehisor from time to time, inorderthattheEranehised 
Business may aeeept customers'credit eards, debit eards,eheeks and other methods of payment 
Whenever Franchisor designatesanew payment system or financial institution for the System, 
Franchisee agrees to adopt the designate promptly. 

Faymeot^s to Sopptiers. Franchisee will make ail payments to Franchisor and designated 
and approved suppliers promptly when due and wiii provide proofofpayment to other suppliers 
to Franchisor upon request. Franchisee acknowledges that failure ofFranchisee to pay any other 
supplicrinatimely manner could harmthereputationoftheSystemandtherelationshipof 
Franchisor and its otherfranchisees with such supplier.lfFranchisce fails to pay any other supplier 
in full when due, the Franchisor shall have the right, hut not the obligation, to pay all or any portion 
of the sumdue, together withaccrued interest andpenalties. i f Franchisor makesany sucb 
payment,thenFrancbisorwill invoice Franchisee fbrsuchpaymentandFranchisee shall reimburse 
Franchisor immediately upon receipt ofthe invoice. 

^3 notice to l^eetStanda^ds^ Should any inspection or audit reveal any non-compliance with 
the System or failure to meet the standards of operation,management,production,employee 
training, service, cleanliness, environmental safety,consistency,quality control or advertising and 
promotion set by Franchisor from time to time, thenFranchisee shall immediately npon receipt of 
notice from Franchisor specifying the particulars ofthe non-compliance or failure by Franchisee, 
do all things necessary to correct the non-compliance or failure, in addition to co-operating with 
the representatives ofFranchisor in respect ofany training or retraining determined necessary by 
Franchisor 

^PROSPECTCENTE^^ADVERT^NG 
^ l O r d e r Froeessiog. Franchisor reserves tbe right to maintain online Prospect system (the 
"Prospect Centers to process prospective orders for the Services within tbe System, including all 
ordersintheTerritory and otherwise handle customer inquiries.Upon receipt ofaprospective 
order for the Services within tbeTerritory, Franchisor shall post such prospective order ona 
system^wide intranet system. Franchisee must retrieve and respond to all prospective orders for 
the Services in tbeir respectiveTerritorywithin24hours. IfFranchisee is unable or not willing to 
respond to prospective order for services, the Franchisee most inform the Franchisor ofthe reason 
for tbe section or non r̂esponse to tbe prospective order within 48 hours after the prospect is 
posted by the Prospect Center. 

Frospeet Center Aeeess. Franchisor will provide Franchisee with access to the Prospect 
Center andaconfidentialpassword(the "Password") forthe Prospect Center.Franchisee will keep 
the Password confidential at all times during the term ofthis Agreement, following any exercised 
renewal,and after the expiration or earlier termination ofthis agreement. Franchisee will not 
release the Password to any person,including employees of the Franchised Business,without the 
previouswrittenconscntofFranchisor,whichconsentmaybewithheld forany reason. 
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^Pa r t i cu l a r s of Local Adve r t i ng . ^ 
adve^smgandpromotionsm m its 
reasonable discretion desire, provided that: 

(a) Franchisee shaii advertise and promoteoniy inamanner that wiii reflect favorably on 
Franchisor, Franchisee, Services and the good name, goodwill and reputation ofthe System; 

(b) Franchisee shall submit to Franchisor for its approval, which approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld or unduly delayed, alllocal advertising and promotions material to be 
utilized by Franchisee and nntil such time as Franchisor shall give its priorwritten approval to the 
use ofsuch advertising and promotions. In no event will Franchisortake more than 30 days either 
to approve or to reject such local advertising or promotions material. Franchisor reserves the right 
toadopt any such advertisingor promotionsfbrgeneral use inadvertisingor promoting the 
Services.Franchisee,insnbmitting any suchadvertising orpromotions, agrees thatFranchisormay 
take such action, and that each such submission shall constitute an irrevocable and perpetual 
assignment ofthe copyright and waiver ofmoral rights for such advertising or promotions, and 
upon each such submission shall be deemed to be part ofthe ^now^How; 

(c) Franchisee shall prominently display, at itsexpense, in connection with the Franchised 
Business,signsofsuchnature,form,color,number, location and size and containing such matter 
as Franchisor may direct or approve in writing from time to time and such signs shall be purchased 
from Franchisor or from suppliers designated or approved by Franchisor; 

(d) Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisor is the sole and exclusive owner ofall copyrights and 
thatalladvertisingand promotional material (including Copyrighted Materials)prepare^ 
behalfofFranchisor shall at all times remain the property ofFranchisor; and 

(e) Franchiseeagrees toadvertisetheFranchisedBusiness (if sodirected by Franchisorat 
Franchisee's expense)in the white pages and classified section (yellow pages) of all local major 
telephone directories,using only suchinformation as may be approvedbyFranchisor.ff other 
franchiseesare served bythe same white pages orclassified section, Franchisor shall have the right 
to require group listing therein, to make direct arrangements with the telephone company and to 
allocate an equitable part ofthe cost thereof to Franchisee. 

(f) Fach calendar month, Franchisee shall spend, ataminimum, the greater of (i) five hundred 
dollars ($500) or (ii) 2 ^ ofFranchisee'sGross Sales during tbe previous calendar month, on local 
advertising to advertise and promote the Franchised Business. 

^4Ioittail^ar^etiogFee. Franchisee agrees that 

(a) recognizing the importance and unique marketing needs ofthe Franchised Business in the early 
months of operations,Franchisee agrees tohave set aside and available^$3,000 (the"fnitial 
Marketing Fee") upon execution ofthis Agreement, but not upon the execution ofany renewal 
Agreement; 

(b) the Franchisee shall expend the initial Marketing Fee ^ f r ^ the 30 days prior tô  through the 
first 30 days ofoperation ofthe Franchised Business on marketing and promoting the Franchised 
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Business in the Territory, in sneh manner as Franchisor determines in its soie discretion. 
Franchisee wiii take reasonahie steps to target such marketing expenditures towards the market 
encompassing theTerritory,as Franchisor reasonahiy defines such market. 

(c) theinitiaiMarketing Fee shaii not he used to defray any of Franchisee's generaioperating 
expenses.Franchisee shaii provide an account ofinitiaiMarketingFee expenditures upon request; 
and 

(d) except as expressly providedfor inthis Article, Franchisor assumes no direct or indirect 
liahiiity orohiigation to Franchisee with respectto the maintenance, direction or administrafr^^ 
the initial MarketingFce. Thelnitial Marketing Fee shallnotheapplied indischargeofthe 
Franchisees ohligations under this Agreement. 

.̂5 Marketing Fond. ^Franchisor estahlishesanational marketing fund(the "Marketing Fund") 
onhehalfofthe System for national advertising and marketing,Franchisee is required to contribute 
an amount up to three hundred dollars ($300) per month, as specified hy Franchisor. Payments 
will he made in the same manner and time as the Royalty Fees. Franchisor may require Franchisee 
to allocate to the Marketing Fund, all or any portion ofFranchisee'srequircd contributions toa 
regional frmd or tor Local Advertising as described in Sections. 

(a) Except as specified in Section 9.3, Franchisor shall direct all advertisingand marketing 
programs and shall have sole discretion to approve or disapprove tbe creative concepts, materials 
and media used in such programs and the placement and allocation thereof. Franchisee agrees and 
acknowledges that the Marketing Fund is intended to maximize general public recognition and 
acceptance ofthe Marks and enhance the collective success ofall Franchise Businesses operating 
under the System. 

(b) Francbisorshallcontribute to the MarketingFund on the same basis as Franchisee with respect 
to JDog Junk Removal^ffauling businesses operated by Franchisor 

(c) Franchisor may use the Marketing Fund to satisfy any and all costs of developing, preparing, 
producing, directing, administering, conducting, maintaining and disseminating advertising, 
marketing, promotional and public relations materials, programs, campaigns, sales and marketing 
seminars and training programs ofevery kind and nature, through media now existing or hereafter 
developed(including,without limitation, thecostoftelevision, radio, magazine, newspaper and 
electronic advertising campaigns; direct mail and outdoor billboard advertising; public relat^^ 
activities; conducting marketing research, employing advertising agencies to assist therein; 
developing and maintaining an Internet website; and personnel and other departmental costs fbr 
advertising that Franchisor internally administers or prepares). 

(d) The MarketingFund will beoperated solely asaconduit for collecting and expending the 
advertising contributions for the System. The Marketing Fund will not be used to defray any of 
Franchisor'sgeneraloperatingexpenses,exccptforreasonable administrative costs and overhead 
that Franchisor may incur in activities related to the administration and direction ofthe Marketing 
Fund and such costs and expenses pursuant Sectionl3.3(c). The MarketingFund and its earnings 
shall not otherwise inure to Francbisor'sbenefit. 
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^Franchisorwi^ prepare aoann^ 
it available to Franebisee upon request In administering tbe Marketing Fund, Franebisor 
undertakes no obligation to make expenditures for Franchisee tbat are equivalent or proportionate 
to Franebisee'seontribution orto ensure tbat any particular franchisee benefrts directly or pro 
from the production or placementof advertising. 

(f) Although the MarketingFund is intended to beofperpetuai duration,Franchisor may terminate 
it at any time and for any reason or no reason. Franchisor wili not terminate the MarketingFund, 
however, untii all monies in the Marketing Fund have been spent tor advertising or promotional 
purposes or returned to contributors, without interest, on the basis oftheirrespective contributions. 

^ M A N A G E M E N T A N D EMP^OVEES 
10.1 management FersonneL Franchiseeor, ifFranchisee isan entity, all of i ts voting 
shareholders or members (contingent or otherwise), directors and officers, and the Management 
Personnel, orany replacement(s)approvedinwriting by Franchisorshall compiete initial training 
to the satisfaction ofFranchisor prior to the Scheduled Opening Date, unless waived in writing by 
Franchisor in its solediscretion for any particularperson(s).Once approved,Franchisee will cause 
Management Personnel to participate, onafull^time working basis (i.e.,aminimum of 40 hours 
per week), in the management and operation ofthe Franchised Business. Franchisee shall verify 
that all Management Personnel have the legal rightto work in the United StatesBfhe Management 
PersormelnamedfirstinSehednteA shall betheinitialgeneral manager of theFranchised 
Business (hereinafter called the "General Manager", which term shall include every other person 
who in the ftitureacts as general manager ofthe Franchised Business).Franchisee shall ensure that 
every person who acts as General Manager from time to time is not(while so acting) engaged in 
any retail business activity other than the Franchised Business. The General Manager must 
participate onafbll^time basis (i.e.,aminimum of 40 hours per week) in the operation of the 
Franchised Business. Unless waived in writing by the Franchisor, Franchisee will ensure tbat tbe 
Franchised Business employs one full-time General Manager.Franchisce will not hire anyone to 
act as General Manager without the prior written approval ofFranchisor.Asacondition of such 
approval, the managerial candidate must complete the training requirements set out herein to the 
satisfaction of Franchisor. Franchisor may charge Franchisee Franchisors then current standard 
training fee for any candidate to replace the General Manager. In the event ofthe resignation, 
termination, death or incapacity ofany person acting as General Manager or other Management 
Personnel, Franchisee shall haveaperiodof30 days after such resignation, termination, death or 
incapacity in which to complete arrangements for replacement and training ofsuch person. 

10.2 Employees Franchisee will hire all employees of the Franchised Business, and shall be 
responsibleexclusivelyfbrpaymentofwages, benefits, statutory remittances and compliance with 
otherterms and conditionsoftheiremploymentandforthepropertramingofthem in the operation 
ofthe Franchised Business.At the direction ofFranchisor, Franchisee will cause such employees 
as may be designated by Franchisor who are not involved in initial training to complete training 
programs developed by Franchisor.Franchisee will be solely responsible fbralldirectand indirect 
costs of sucb training in accordance with sections 15.Iandl5.2 herein.Franchisee shall verify that 
all employees have the legal right to work in the United States. 
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l ^ ^ E N S E G R A N T E D T O F R A N C H ^ E E 
Nature of Grant. The bcense granted by this Agreement isabcense to use the System 

MarkseniyineonneetionwithoperationoftheFranehisedBnsinessmtheTerr^ 
Term.Nothinginthis Agreement shall give Franchisee any other right, title or m̂  
part ofthe Marks or the System. 

11.2 tlse of ̂ ame and l^ar^s. Franchisee shall operate the Franchised Business eontinnonsiy 
throughout theTerm and any duly exercised RenewalTermunderthe name "JDog Junk Removal 
^ f fau l ing"or such alternate name or names as Franchisor may direct in accordance with the 
provisions ofthe Operations Manuals, or in such manner as may he approved in advance in writing 
hy Franchisor from time to time, and Franchisee's name shall he clearly marked on all documented 
and electronic representationsoftheFranchisedBusinessas well as on all Franchisee'sadvertising, 
stationery,husinesscards,purchaseorders,salesslips, checks, and other business documents ina 
mannerspecifiedorapprovedby Franchisor and which clearly indicates that Franchiseeis the 
person, firm or corporation, as the case may be, operating the Franchised Business pursuant toa 
license fromFrancbisor.Franchisee shall useTM or some other symbol directed by Franchisor, to 
indicate to the public that each of the Marks isatrademark belonging to Franchisor and shall in 
such usage clearly indicate this by using the phrase "Trademark licensed byJDog Franchises, 
L L C or some other phrase designated or approved by Franchisor.Francbisee shall not use, as part 
ofthecorporate name of any corporation or other business entity which may operate theFranchised 
Busincss(or any other corporation or business entity in whichFrancbisee has any interest), any of 
the Marks or any variation or derivative thereofor any word or phrase or combination of words 
contbsingly similar thereto or colorable imitative thereof nor may Franchisee use the Marks in 
connection with the sale or offering for sale ofany item wbicb bas not been properly approved tor 
sale pursuant to the requirements ofthis Agreement. All provisions ofthis Agreement applicable 
to the Marks shall apply to any additional proprietary trade and service marks and commercial 
symbols hereafter authorized by Franchisor tor use by Franchisee from time to time. 

11.^ tJse of Copyrights. Franchisee acknowledges thatFranchisor is the owner of the copyright 
inthe OperationsManuals, and allothersystems,binders, videotapes, software, andprinted 
materials which from time to time form part ofthe System (as well as all revisions and additions 
of or to any of the foregoing) (collectively, tbe "Copyrighted Materials"). Franchisee 
acknowledges thatFranchisee's right to use the Copyrighted Materials is derived solely from this 
Agreement and is limited to the conduct ofbusiness by Franchisee pursuant to and in compliance 
with this Agreement and all applicable specifications, standards and operating procedures 
prescribed inwriting byFranchisor during theTerm and anyexercisedRenewalTerm. Any 
unauthorized use ofany ofthe Copyrighted Materials by Franchisee shall be an infringement of 
the rights ofFranchisor in and to the Copyrighted Materials and shall constituteabreach of this 
Agreement. Franchisee agrees not to contest or oppose, nor to assist anyone else to contest or 
oppose Franchisor's application for registration or protection ofany ofthe Copyrighted Material 
in the United States or any foreign copyright office. Franchisee will ensure that all Copyrighted 
Materials used by Franchisee bearwhatever copyright notice may be prescribed from time to time 
in writing to Franchisee by Franchisor. 

l l . ^ ^ o t t t i e a t i o n o f Infringement. Franchisee shall notify Franchisor immediately upon 
learning ofany apparent or potential infringement ofor challenge or claim to any ofthe Marks or 
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any oftheCopy^gh^d Ma^ia^orany claim toany rights inor toany ofthe Marksor 
Copyrighted Materials made hy anyone which comes to the notice ofFranchisee 
shall not communicate with anyone other than Franchisor and its icgal counsel in connection with 
any such infringement, challcngcorclaim.Franchisorshall have sole discretion to take such action 
asit deems appropriate andthe right to controlcxclnsivclyany litigation or other proceeding 
arising out of any such infringement, challenge or claim, and Franchisee agrees to execute all 
documents, torender suchassistancc and todoall acts and things asmay, in thcopinionof 
Franchisor or its legal counsel, he necessary or advisable to protect and maintain the interests of 
Franchisor in any suchlitigation or other procccdingor otherwise to protect and maintainthc 
interests of Franchisor and its franchisees in the Marks and Copyrighted Materials. Franchisor 
agreesto indemnify Franchisee against any losses or damages incurred hy Franchisee asaresult 
ofasucccsstul claim of infringement brought hyathird party and related solely to Franchisee's 
nsc ofthe Marks in accordance with the terms ofthis Agreement. 

11.5 ActmDerogation ofFranch isor R i g h ^ Franchisee acknowledges^ 
and ownership rights arising out ofthe use by Franchisee ofthe Marks, the Copyrighted Materials 
and any other part of the System shall accrue solely to Franchisor and the system asawhole, and 
that now and hcrcafrcr Franchisee shall assert no claim to any goodwill by virtue ofthe licensed 
use thereof. Franchisee will not dispute or impugn the validity ofany ofthe Marks orthe rights of 
Franchisor thereto, or do or assist others to do or permit any act or tiling to be done derogation of 
same. Franchisee willtakcsuchaction(includingsignaturc and assistanccin prcparationof 
documents or the giving of tcstimony)as may be requested by Franchisee to evidence, transfer, 
vest or confirm the Company's rights and ownership in the Marks, the Copyrighted Materials and 
any othcrpartofthc System.IfFranchisor is unable forany reason to secure Franchisee's signature 
to fblfrll the intent ofthis paragraph, then Franchisee irrevocably appoints the Franchisor and its 
authorized agents as agent and attorney in fact, to transfer, vest or 
confrrmFranchisor's rights and to execute and file any such applications and to do all other lawful 
acts to furthcrthc intent ofthis Section with the same legal force as ifdonc by Franchisee. 

1 1 ^ Changes iol^ar^s aod Copyrighted l^atoriats. During tbeTcrm or any exercised 
RenewalTerm, Franchisordecms it advisable tomodify ordiscontinue useofany Marksor 
Copyrighted Materials or to adopt for use in the System any additional or substitute marks or 
copyrights, then Franchisor shall give written notice thereofto Franchisee whereupon SchedoieA 
hereto shall be deemed to be amended accordingly and Franchisee shall promptly comply with 
such amendment. All provisions ofthis Agreement applicable to Marks and Copyrighted Materials 
shall apply to all additional, substituted or modified Marks and Copyrighted Materials hereafrer 
adopted by Franchisor or its Affrliates and authorized for use by Franchisee by written notice. 

11.^ Use of Rnow^How. Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisor possesses know-how 
comprised ofmethods, techniques, specifications, materials, procedures, information, systems and 
knowledge of and experience in the provision of the Services through the Franchised Business 
(collectively, the''^now-How'').Franchisor will disclose the l^now^How to Franchisee in 
training program, the Operations Manuals and in guidance furnished toFranchiseeduringtheTerm 
andanyexercisedRenewalTerm.Franchiseewill notacquireany proprietary interest in the ^ o w ^ 
How or any part of it, other than the right to use it in the development and operation of the 
FranchisedBusinessduringtheTermandanydulyexercisedRenewalTerm, in full compliance 
with this Agreement. Franchisee acknowledges that the l^now How is proprietary and, except to 
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the extent that^is or becomes gene^ 
it eomprisesavaluable trade secret ofFranebisor. 

l l^Contidentiat Information. Franchisee acknowledges^ 
teatnres ofthe Services and tbe information, techniques, procedures, methods,^ 
fbrmatnowandhereaftercomprised inthe System, inciuding,without limitation, the Password 
andthe^now^Howreveaied within orpursuantto this agreementand the Operations Manuais(the 
"Confidential informations, are so revealed in strictest confrdence and Franchisee cov^^^ 
keep and respect the confidence so reposed. Franchisee shaii neither use nor permit any of its 
directors, officers, shareholders, employees, agents or other representatives to use for any purpose 
inconsistent with this Agreement nor reveal to any person, firm or corporation, both while this 
Agreement is in force and for an unlimited time thereafter, any Confidential Information wh^ 
Franchisee hasacquiredthroughorasarcsultofitsrelationshipwith Franchisor including, without 
limitation, any contents of this Agreement, and the Operations Manuals. Upon request by 
Franchisor, Franchisee will cause the employees of the Franchised Business to signafbrm of 
confidentiality covenant prepared by Franchisor.No^ 
Information" does not include information that^a) Franchisee establishes through pub̂  
(b)isknowntoFranchiseepriortodisclosurebyFranchisororitspersonnel;(c) is or becomes 
publicly available through no act or omission of theFranchisee or its personnel; or(d) is lawfully 
received by Francbiseefromathird party that isnotundcrany confidentiality obligation to 
Franchisor. 

Operations l^anoats. Franchisor may make additions, deletions and other revisions to the 
Operations Manuals from time to time, in its sole discretion.The provisions ofthe Operations 
Manuals as revised from time to time shall constitute provisions ofthis Agreement to be observed 
and performed by Franchisee as though incorporated specifically in this Agreement. Franchisee 
will not at any time copy or permit to be copied tbe whole or any portion of the Operations 
Manuals. WhenFranchisormakesrevisions,tbey will bereflectedinthe digital vcrsionand 
immediately be made available to Franchisee. In the event ofadispute as to the contents of the 
Operations Manuals, the master copy maintained by Franchisor shall govern. 

12FHRTHER08^GATIONSOFFRANCHISEE 
12Bt Compiianee wi^h Operations l^annais. Franchisee shall conduct the Franchised 
Business strictly in accordance with all ofthe provisions set out in the Operations Manuals as 
amended from time to time. In particular, Franchisee shall promptly adopt and use exclusively the 
specifications, standards, methods and policies contained in the Operations Manuals, now,and as 
they may be modified by Franchisor ftom time to time. Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisor 
is the sole and exclusive ownerof all proprietary rights in and to the System and thatthe 
information revealed in the Operations Manuals, in their entirety, constitute Confidential 
Information and Copyrighted Material. Without the prior written consent of Franchisor, 
Franchisee shall not use the contents ofthe Operations Manuals ft^r any purpose not related to this 
Agreement, and shall not disclose the contents ofthe Operations Manuals to any person, except to 
employees ofFranchisee onanced to know basis for purposes related solely to the operation of 
the Franchised Business, norshallFranchisee publish, reprintorreproducetheOperations Manuals 
in whole or in part for any purpose. Franchisee shall take all safeguards and precautions specified 
byFranchisorfromtimetotimeoraswouldbeexpectedtobeexercisedbyacarefbl person 
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en^u^edwithvaluab^ property 
Operations Manua^The covenants 
Agreement tor such period oftime as snehinforrnation remains eonf r^ 
the pubbe domain. Franchisor reserves the right at any time upon written notice to Franchisee to 
moreparticniariy specify ordefineanyitemsofintbrmationor materials which Franchisor 
considers to he Confrdential Information for the purposes ofthe ongoing application and survival 
ofFranchisee's covenants herein.Franchisee herehy acknowledges that the Operations Manuals 
are loaned to Franchisee and shall atall times remain the soleand exclusive property ofFranchisor, 
and upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever.Franchisee 
shall tbrthwithreturntheOperationsManualstogetherwithall copies of any portion of the 
Operations Manuals which Franchisee may have made, to Franchisor. 

12.2 Si lage . Any signage procured for the Franchised Business will conform to Franchisors 
specifrcations. Franchisor will provide written specifications for such signage to Franchisee upon 
request.When signage is procured pursuant toalease, the lease must he assignable to Franchisor 
and Franchisee will submitsuch lease to Franchisorfbr its written approval priorto executing it. 

12.^ ^tan^ardsofServiee. Franchisee and employees ofthe Franchised Business will at all 
times give prompt, courteous and efficient service to customers, and will, in all dealings with 
customers,suppliers and the public,adheretothehighest standards of honesty, integrity,fair 
dealing and ethical conduct. Franchisee will respond to customer, supplier and public complaints 
inaprompt, courteous and efficient manner. 

12^Taxesan^Ren^Franchiseewillpayinatimely manner all local, state and federal sales, 
business,property,goodsandservicestaxesandallothertaxes, rates, leviesand fees levied or 
assessed by any governmental authority directly or indirectly in connection with the Franchised 
Business. 

12.5 Comp^anee wtth Laws. Franchisee will operate the Franchised Business in strict 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. 

12.^ Suf^ientSt^tfand Inven to r 
properly trained, courteous and service oriented staffto properly operate the Franchised Business 
during normal business hours. 

12B7 Trainingand Retraining. Franchisee will comply with the training and retraining 
requirements ofthis Agreement. 

12.8 Inspection Rights. Franchisee authorizes Franchisor and its representatives to enter tbe 
Franchised Location atany reasonabletime ortimes, without undue disturbance ofthe Franchised 
Business or theTerritory,toinspect theFranchised Location or theLerritory and the Vehicle, 
Trailer, inventory,frxtures,frnishing, and equipment therein, to confer with or otherwise 
Franchisee's employees, to examine and inspect the operation ofthe Franchised Business and in 
all respects to determine compliance with this Agreement (including the Operations Manuals). 

12.^ ^o Solicitation ofFmpioyees. Franchisee will neither employ nor solicit employment of 
anyonewhoisemployed by Franchisor, anyAffiliate ofFranchisor, any other franchisee of the 
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System or any other franchisee of a ^ 
ofits Afrihates, without the prior w r ^ 
has ceased to he employed hy such employer fbraperiod of at ieast 90 days The Franchisor wiii 
not solicit Franchisee's employees unless the employee in question has ceased to he employed hy 
the Franchisee foraperiod of at least 90 days. 

12.lOHa^ardousMateriat^Franchisee will not deal in any way with any hazardous materials, 
including, hut not limited to: 

(a) oil or gasoline, except in connection with the operation of theVehicles; 
(h)ashestos; 
(c) any material containing or contaminated with FCBs; 
(d) liquid waste ofany sort; 
(e) sludgeofanysort; 
aseptic tank sludge or waste; and 
(g) solvents, liquid paints or chemicals. 

1 2 . l l ^ s e of l^edia. Franchisee agrees that for purposes of advertising and puhlic relations 
related to the System, Franchisor may make, reproduce and publish in good taste photographs, 
videosandothermediantilizingtheFranchised Location and the employees and customers of 
Franchisee on an individual or collective hasis. Franchisee will cooperate with Franchisor in this 
regard. 

12.12 Insoraoee. Franchisee will ensure that the following insurance coverageis placed and 
maintained during the entire Term and any duly exercised Renewal Term: (a) reasonahie 
comprehensivepuhlicliahility andproperty damageinsurance, includingpersonalandhodily 
injury liahility,contractnalliahility,employers^liahility,and owners'and contractor 
insurancecoverage with respect to the activities conducted hy Franchisee and any employee, agent 
or other person performing work on hehalfofFranchisee with respect to the Franchised Business, 
withapolicy limit of not less than$l,000,000 per occurrence^2,000,000 in aggregate or such 
greater amount as may he specified in writing hy Franchisor from time to time; and (h)reasonahlc 
owned and non^owned vehicle liahiiity insurance withapolicy limit of not less than $1,000,000 
per occurrence^2,000,000 in aggregate or such other amount as may he specified in writing from 
time to time hyFranchisor for any vehicle used to any extent in theFranchised Business.The 
insurers, amounts and types of insurance shall he suhject to prior written approval ofFranchisor, 
which Franchisee will seek inatimely fashion.Franchisor may from time to time require that 
Franchisee cause such coverage to he added to or otherwise amended in accordance with 
recommendations of Franchisor's independent insurance advisor. The foregoing insurance 
coverages, as so amended from time to time, are hcreinafrer called the "Coverage." Franchisor, 
acting reasonahly,may elect, at any time, upon the recommendation of its independent insurance 
advisor, to require Franchisee, either individually or as part ofagroup of franchisees, to place the 
Coverages(oranythem)throughFranchisor,inwhichcaseFranchiseewill pay its proportionate 
share(withotherfranchiseesofthe System)of all costs thereof, upon receiving invoice(s)thercfbr^ 
All policies of insurance for the Coverages shall expressly include Franchisee, Franchisor, and 
Franchisor's Affrliates, as "franchisor^additional insured" and shall require the insu^^ 
Franchisee and Franchisor,jointly and severally,in all claims and actions to which the Coverages 
are applicahle.Such policies shall require provision of30 days'notice to Franchisor prior to any 
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termmatio^WithmlOdaysof^ 
p o b ^ ^ r e n e w e d o r e n ^ d m^F^chiseesh^cause insu^to i s s u e a c ^ f r c ^ o f 
insurancedfrecdy toFranchisor 
Franchisee understands and acknow^ Nothing 
donchy Franchisor pursuant to thisscction shaii constitutcanassurancc thatFranchiscc has 
adequate insurance tor its assets, business and potential iiahihtics at the Franchised Business and 
Franchisee may place additional insurance as it sees fit, upon the advice of its own insurance 
broker. 

1 2 ^ 1 ^ Faymen^ Franchisee shall mako all payments when due. In addition to any and 
all rigbts and remedies ofFranchisor underthis or any other agreement, anypayment made 
aft^rth^dar^ on which it i ^ due shall be sublet toalate payment fee of $100^ for t h e l ^ 
offense^200forthesecondoffense:and^00 forthe thirdandallsubsequentoffenses. 

13FHRTHER08^GA^ONSOFFRANCH^OR 
l ^ l T r a i m n g . Franchisor shall provide one initial training session of^Business Da 
to 2 employees ofFranchisee selected by Franchisee (but those selected must include the 
prospective initial ManagementFersonnelspecifredinScheduleA).The format and content ofthe 
training program will be determined solely by Franchisor. The cost of such initial training is 
included in the initial Fee. Additional prospective employees of Franchisee may be 
accommodated forsuch initial trainingorfo^ 
and cost. Franchisee may provide initial training to Management Fersonnel, but Franchisor 
reserves the right to require such Management Fersonnel to attend Franchisor's training at any 
time. Franchisor may charge its thencurrent training fee toFranchisec for providing initial or 
additional training. All training shall be given at times and atalocation or locations designated 
by Franchisor. All expenses incurred by Franchisee and other trainees in connection with and 
during such training including without limitation those related to transportation, accommodation, 
mealsand other living expenses, wages and otheremployment benefits shall be atthe sole expense 
ofFranchisee. (Neither Franchisor nor any owner ofan existing business at which the training is 
given will provide wages or employee benefits to Franchisee or other trainees during the training 
period.) 

1 .̂2 Retramtng. in the event that Franchisee is not operating theFranchised Business in full 
accordancewiththeSystemandthisAgreement,whichdeterminationFranchisorshallmakcinits 
solediscretion, Franchisor shall havetherighttosend itsrepresentativestotheFranchised 
Location to conduct such retraining of the representatives and employees ofFranchisee as 
Franchisor determines to be appropriate in the circumstances. Franchisee shall reimburse 
Franchisorupondemandforallout^pocketcosts incurred byFranchisorinconnection with such 
retraining, including all transportation,lodging and meal expenses incurred by and reasonable 
hourly charges for representatives ofFranchisor providing the retraining. 

1 ^ Initial and Ongoing Goods and ^ 

(a) access to our Operations Manual(may be hard copy,online or other); 
(b) login and password tor access to the Prospects Center; 
(c) additionaltrainingmaterialsdeveloped by Franchisor from time to time; 
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(d) markefrngmateria^ and other salesaids developed hy Franchisor from time todme (at 
Franchisee's expensed 
(e) promotional assistanceatthe time when the Franchised Businessopens tbrhnsinessand 
ongoing promotional assistance onarcasonahle hasis thereafrer; 
(t) regular communications to keep Franchisee up to date with respect to important 
developments in the System; and 
(g) an annual review ofthe operation and management ofthe Franchised Business which wili he 
conducted hy one or more representatives ofFranchisor. 

l^^ContmuingAvailahmty. Franchisormay make one of its representatives availahleto 
Franchisee during Franchisor's normal business hours, for consultation and guidance with respect 
to operation or management ofthe Franchised Business.Reasonahie consultation and guidance 
will he given hy correspondence, telephone, and email. Oneor more representatives ofthe 
FranchisormaymakeaminimumofonefieldvisitayeartotheFranchisee'sterritory tor purposes 
ofdoingareview. Franchisor shall also co-ordinate and conduct periodic training programs tor 
franchisees as Franchisor,inits sole discretion,deems necessary. Franchisor shall,in its sole 
discretion, continue effr^rts to establish and maintain high standards of customer satisfaction 
professionalism. 

^ R E M E O ^ S ^ O N O E F A ^ T ^ F R A N C H ^ E E 
14BtDe^mtionof"l^ateriaI^ 
Default" shall mean any one ofthe following defaults: 

(a) failure to pay any sum due to Franchisor, orany Affiliate or nominee ofFranchisor, 
Franchisee's landlord,any governmental authority, the lessorof the Vehicle, Trailerorother 
supplier of any item of Supplies or other inventory to the Franchised Business pursuant to any 
agreement or arrangement between Franchisee and Franchisor (or any of its Affrliates) or any 
supplier, whether or not designated or approved by Franchisor fbraperiodof^O days afrer written 
notice ofsuch default has been delivered by Franchisor to Franchisee; 

(b) failure to comply with any other obligation ofFranchisee contained in this Agreement or any 
other agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor or any Affiliate or nominee ofFranchisor for 
a period of 30daysafrer written noticeof suchdefaulthasbeen delivered by Franchisorto 
Franchisee; provided, however, that if the nature of such default is such that it cannot be cured 
withina^O day period, and Franchisee takes reasonable action to cure such default immediately 
upon receiving such notice and diligently continues to do so, then Franchisee shall have such 
additional period oftime as is reasonably necessary to cure such default; 

(c) failure to remain in goo^ standing under a l l ^ e h ^ 
to do anything else which gives anyone the right to terminateaVehicle Lease or Trailer Lease or 
takepossessionofa Vehicle orTrailer such that Franchiseewould be without the required 
minimum number ofVehiclesandTrailers to use in the operation ofthe Franchised Business; 

(d) an assignment or attempted assignment, at law or at equity,ofthis Agreement by Franchisee, 
includingan involuntary assignment under applicable matrimonial laws, in wholeor in part, 
without obtaining the prior written consent ofFranchisor as required by this Agreement; 
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(e) Franchisee or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents or other representatives 
attempting to assign, transfer or convey any part ofits interest in the System,incindm^ 
Marks, i^owDHow, Copyrighted Material or o thers 
systems, methods ofoperation or format; or discloses, copies or nses or permits the nse ofany of 
the foregoing; or ifFranchisee nses or permits the use of any of the foregoing inamanner or ata 
location not authorized in advance in writing hy Franchisor; 

(f) 30 days after Franchisee's receipt of notice from Franchisor, Franchisec'scontinued failure to 
offer for sale any approved Service; or offering to sell any service ftom the Franchised Location 
that is notpart ofthe Services orthathas not heen designated orapproved in writing hy Franchisor; 

(g) Franchiseeengaging inmisleading advertisingoroperatingthe Franchised Business in a 
dishonest, illegal or unethical manner, or having its husiness license for the Franchised Business 
suspended or revoked; 

(h) Franchisee failing to rectify diligently, any order issued hy a governmental authority 
concerning hreach ofany health, safety or other regulation or legal requirement applicahle to the 
Franchised Business within the time frame required hy the government authority; 

(i) apersonal or corporate Franchisee or any director or officer ofacorporate Franchisee heing 
convicted ofan indictable offense which in the reasonahie opinion ofFranchisor could hring the 
System, any ofthe Marks or any other part ofthe goodwill established thereby into disrepute;^ 

^Franchisee receives three (3) or more notices of default under this Sections 

(k) Franchisee has three (3) late payment violations withinatwelve month period.whether or not 
Franchisee receives an official notice ofdefault on anv or all such occasions; or 

(l)FranchiseecommitsathirdviolationoftheTerritorialFolicy outlined in the Operafr^^ 

14.2 Cross Default I f one or more ofFranchisee,amember of its Management Personnel,or 
any partnership or joint venture or corporation in which one or more ofFranchisee andamember 
ofi ts Management Personnel has acontrolling interest, is a franchisee pursuant to another 
Franchise Agreementwith Franchisor respecting another Franchised Business,adefanltunderthis 
agreement sball constituteadefault under such other Franchise Agreement, and vice versa,with 
thelike remedies available toFranchisor, andshould such other Franchise Agreement for any 
reasonthereinbeterminated.Franchisor may,at is option, terminate this agreement. 

14.^ TermioatiooforMaterial Default Franchisor may terminated 
upon giving written notice to Franchisee, ifFranchisee commits any single Material Default. 

14.4 Other Remedies for Default. In the event of a default of this Agreement, whether or not 
a Material Default, and in addition to the other remedies provided in this Agreement, Franchisor 
may: 
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^ b r i n g s u c h a c f r o n ^ i ^ ^ 
to comply w ^ F ^ n c h i ^ s o ^ ^ 

(^without waiving any claim for default hereunder and 
whatever steps Franchisor deems necessary to cure any default hy Franchisee hereunder forthe 
account ofand on hchalfofFranchiscc, and Franchisee herehy Irrcvocahiy appoints Franchisor as 
its attorney to do so, and the related expenses incurred hy Franchisor shall he due and payahle 
forthwith hy Franchisee upon demand and shall he deemed to he an amount owing to Franchisor 
hereunder; or 

(c) withoutwaivmganyclaimfbrdcfaulthcrcundcrandwithoutpriornoticcto Franchisee, enter 
uponanyprcmiscsupon which thcFranchiscdBusincssis conducted withouthcingliahlcto 
Franchisee in any way for snchcntry,fbr the purposes of securing the return of any ofFranchisor's 
propcrty,pcrforming or compelling performance of Franchisee's ohligations toFranchisor and 
protecting Franchisor's rights upon expiration or termination ofthis agreement; and 

(d) alter Franchiscc'stcrritory as to (i) reduce thcTcrritory;(ii) remove the exclusivity p 
in thefcrritory (allowing Franchisor tograntor operate othcrFranchiscd Busincsscsinthc 
Territory); (iii) withhold, postpone, orfbrgoany services, licenses, rights 
to any electronic systems or other materials (including without limitation any successor system 
used to communicate orders to Franchisee), or any other ohligations imposed onFranchisorhy this 
Agreement until Franchisee cures its violation or otherwise remedies the default to Franchisor's 
satisfaction; or(iv)anycomhinationof(i),(ii), and (iii). 

14.5 Damageshasedon material Default, inthe event ofatcrminationof^ 
FranchisorhasedonaMaterial Default,Franchisorshallhavc therightto claim andrecover 
damages from Franchisee and such damages shall inclnde,withont limitation, loss of the henefit 
ofFranchisor'shargainhercunder.itisacknowledgedhy Franchisee thatthe henefit ofFranchisor's 
hargain hereunder shall include the Royalties which Franchisor would have expected to receive 
for the unexpired balance of theTerm(orRenewalTerm). 

^ 4 ^ t ^ ^ Telephone ^ u m h e r ^ a u ^ 
numbers URL^orsoeial media ̂ iteo which arc utilized in eonneetion with the Franehi^edBuoinc^ 
from time to time shall he the proper ofFranehioor or held hyFranchiocc in truot for Franehioo^ 
and, on expiration or earlier termination of thi^ Agreement, Franchisee herehy irrevocably 
authorize^Franehioorto do whatever ionooeooar̂  (ineluding executing doeumento in the na 
Franchisee) totranoferallrightoto ouehnumbcrornumbcrsURL(o) orooeialmediaoitcoto 
Franehioororana^igneoofFranohioor.Further,Franohioorwillitoolfexeeutooimilardoeumento 
ifthe telephone company or other entities oorequeoto Franehioor may require Franchisee to uoe 
only thooe telephone numhero,URL(^), social media accounts (i.e.faoehool^linl^edin,^ 
yelp, etc.)owned by Franchisor in the operation of the franohioedhuoino^o.ffFranohioeouoeo any 
personal phone numbers, URL^,^oeial media accounts, etc, in the operation or promotion ofthe 
franohioodhu8ineoo,withoutFranehioor^prior written oonoont,ouohphonenumbero. URL^o, 
oocial media aooounto and etc.ohallhcoomc the properly ofFranehioor. 

Remedies Comofative. The rights and remedies ofFranchisor contained in this A ^ 
elsewhere in this Agreement or inadocument referred to in this Agreementare cumulative and no 
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exercise or enforcement of any right or remedy by Franchisor shall preclude its exercise or 
enforcement of any other right or remedy to which Franchisor is entitled by law, in 
equity or otherwise. 

15. FRANCHISEE S OBLIGATIONS UPON EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION 

15.1 Payment of Accounts. Within 15 days after expiration or termination of this Agreement 
(or on such later date as such debts are due), Franchisee will pay, by bank draft, all outstanding 
Royalties, all amounts due for Supplies and all other amounts payable by Franchisee (whether to 
Franchisee or its Affiliate) together with accrued interest charges thereon in accordance with this 
Agreement. 

15.2 Discontinuance. Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, Franchisee shall 
forthwith discontinue use or display ofthe Marks, Operations Manuals, Copyrighted Materials and 
other materials provided by Franchisor such as advertising materials and training materials, trade 
secrets, systems, methods of operation, format and goodwill of the System. Franchisee shall also 
forthwith change the color scheme of the Franchised Location and Vehicle and Trailer to one that 
differentiates it from the color scheme of the System and shall remove all signage related to the 
System from the Franchised Location and Vehicles and Trailers. Franchisee shall not thereafter 
operate or do business under any name or in any manner that might tend to give the general public 
the impression that Franchisee is directly or indirectly associated, affiliated, licensed by or related 
to Franchisor or the System, and Franchisee shall not, directly or indirectly, use any Mark, or any 
other name, logo, signage, symbol, insignia, slogan, advertising, copyright, Copyrighted Materials, 
design, trade secret, process, system, method of operation or format confusingly similar to those 
used by the System. Franchisee acknowledges the proprietary rights of Franchisor as set out in 
this Agreement and agrees to return to Franchisor the Operations Manuals, all advertising and 
training materials and all other confidential information relating to the System, as well as all other 
property of Franchisor, forthwith upon expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 
Additionally, Franchisee shall, upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, promptly remove 
any signage and murals from the Franchised Location and any other premises from which the 
Franchised Business is conducted which uses the Marks or otherwise and refers, directly or 
impliedly, to the System. 

15.3 Power of Attorney. Following expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, 
Franchisor may execute in Franchisee's name and on Franchisee's behalf all documents necessary 
or advisable in Franchisor's judgment to terminate Franchisee's use of the Marks and Franchisor is 
hereby irrevocably appointed as Franchisee's attorney to do so, and such appointment, to the extent 
permitted by applicable law, shall survive the incapacity or death of an individual Franchisee. 

15.4 Right of Franchisor to Repurchase. In the event of expiration or termination of this 
Agreement, Franchisor shall have the option, exercisable by written notice to Franchisee, to 
purchase from Franchisee free and clear of any lien, charge, encumbrance not previously approved 
by Franchisor, all or any portion of Franchisee's supplies or equipment for the Franchised Business. 
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15.5 Telephone Numberfs) and URLfs). Rights to the telephone or facsimile number or 
numbers URL's or social media sites which are utilized in connection with the Franchised Business 
from time to time shall be the property ofFranchisor or held by Franchisee in trust for Franchisor 
and, on expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. Franchisee hereby irrevocably 
authorizes Franchisor to do whatever is necessary (including executing documents in the name of 
Franchisee! to transfer all rights to such number or numbers URLfsl or social media sites to 
Franchisor or an assignee ofFranchisor. Further. Franchisor will itself execute similar documents 
if the telephone company or other entities so requests. Franchisor mav require Franchisee to use 
only those telephone numbers. URLfsl social media accounts (i.e. facebook. linkedin. twitter. 
velp. etc.! owned bv Franchisor in the operation of the franchised business. IfFranchisee uses anv 
personal phone numbers. URL's, social media accounts, etc. in the operation or promotion of the 
franchised business, without Franchisor's prior written consent, such phone numbers. URL's. 
social media accounts and etc. shall become the property ofFranchisor. 

16. RENEWAL 
If Franchisee is in full compliance with this Agreement, has not at any time committed any 
Material Default, whether or not remedied, and meets Franchisor's then current standard 
requirements for franchisees, and the Franchisee has not been habitually in default under the 
Franchise Agreement, whether or not the Franchisor has issued notices of default, then Franchisor 
will enter into a new Franchise Agreement with Franchisee for an additional fifteen (15) year term 
(the "Renewal Term"), upon the following terms and conditions: 

(a) Franchisee must give written notice of the right of renewal to Franchisor not more than twelve 
(12) calendar months and nor less than nine (9) calendar months prior to expiration of the 
Term; 

(b) Franchisee shall, not less than six (6) calendar months prior to expiration of the Term, execute 
Franchisor's then current form of Franchise Agreement which shall include Franchisor's then 
current rates and the current definitions and shall, within 30 days prior to expiration of the Term, 
pay to Franchisor a non-refundable renewal fee of 50% of the then current franchise fee. Such fee 
not to exceed $10,000310,000 

(c) Franchisee shall execute and, if Franchisee is a corporation, partnership or joint venture, shall 
cause all of its then current shareholders (both legal and beneficial), directors, officers, partners 
and joint ventures to execute a general release, in a form provided by Franchisor, of any and all 
claims against Franchisor and its Affiliates and their respective officers, directors, shareholders, 
employees, agents and other representatives with respect to the Term; and 

(d) at the time of execution of a renewal Franchise Agreement, Franchisee shall not have been 
given notice of a default under this Agreement or any other agreement or obligation Franchisee 
may have with Franchisor (such as, but not limited to, another Franchise Agreement within the 
System) including, but not limited to, all obligations to pay Royalties, interest charges, audit fees 
and other amounts; responsibilities to comply with the Operations Manuals, including trade name 
and logo guidelines. 
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If Franchisee continues to operate after the end of the Term or any Renewal Term without 
exercising an option to renew, Franchisee shall be deemed to be operating on a month to month 
basis under the terms and conditions of Franchisor's then-current form of Franchise Agreement. In 
such circumstances, and notwithstanding the foregoing, Franchisor may on 10 days written notice 
terminate Franchisee's Franchise Agreement. 

17. ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER 
17.1 Assignment or Transfer by Franchisee. Franchisee acknowledges that the rights and 
duties created by this Agreement are personal to Franchisee and that Franchisor has entered into 
this Agreement in reliance upon the individual or collective character, skill, aptitude, attitude, 
business ability and financial capacity of Franchisee (or its principals, in the case ofa corporate 
Franchisee). Therefore, except as expressly provided herein, neither this Agreement nor any of the 
rights and privileges ofFranchisee contained herein, nor the Franchised Business or any part of it, 
nor any share or interest in Franchisee (if an entity) may be voluntarily, involuntarily, directly or 
indirectly (including by operation of law) assigned, sold, pledged, hypothecated, subdivided, 
sublicensed, optioned, diluted (such as by stock allotment) or otherwise transferred or encumbered, 
at law or at equity. Any assignment or transfer not expressly permitted by this Agreement shall 
constitute a breach ofthis Agreement and shall be of no force and effect, and shall not be effective 
to convey any interest in this Agreement or the Franchised Business. Without limiting the 
foregoing Franchisee shall not assign or transfer, in whole or in part, Franchisee's interest in this 
Agreement or the Franchised Business except upon the terms and conditions provided in this 
Article. Any such assignment or transfer shall require the prior written consent of Franchisor, 
which Franchisor will not withhold unreasonably. Franchisor may refuse to consent to an 
assignment or transfer ifany Material Default has occurred and has not been remedied. By way 
of illustration and not limitation, Franchisor may withhold its consent if the proposed assignee or 
transferee does not meet Franchisor's then current requirements for its new franchisees, is and will 
remain involved in any way in another business similar to the Franchised Business, is not in 
Franchisor's opinion financially and operationally capable of performing the then current 
obligations of System franchisees, or has had previous business experience or lack of experience 
which, in the judgment of Franchisor, suggest that the proposed assignee or transferee may not be 
a suitable franchisee of the System. Franchisor's consent to any assignment or transfer shall not 
constitute a waiver of any claim, demand, action or cause of action which it may have against 
Franchisee, and shall not constitute a release of any third party guarantee or covenant for 
performance of this Agreement by Franchisee. 

17.2 Transfer of Interest in Corporate Franchisee. Without limiting the foregoing section, 
in the event that Franchisee is a corporation, partnership or other form of business organization, 
any material change in the legal or beneficial ownership of Franchisee, whether by agreement, 
court order, or by operation of law will be deemed to be an assignment or transfer of this 
Agreement by Franchisee. For the purposes of this paragraph, a material change in ownership will 
be any cumulative change in the legal or beneficial ownership of voting shares (or comparable 
voting units) representing more than 10 percent of all outstanding voting shares (or comparable 
voting units). 
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17.3 ConditionsofConsent. Any consents or 
otherwise abcnate or modify F r a ^ 
Franchised Business shaii he snhjeet to the fbiiowingeondit^ 
thediseretionofFranehisortograntorreasonahfy withhold itseonsentto any proposed assignment 
or transfers 

(a) Franchisee shaii snhmit aii proposed advertisements forthe sale ofthe Franchised Business to 
Franchisor for prior written approval, and Franchisor shall approve the material terms and 
conditions ofany proposed transfer or assignment; 

(h) Franchisee and assignee or transferee shall execute Franchisor's then current form of 
assignment ofFranchise Agreement or, at the election ofFranchisor, the assignee or transferee 
shallexecuteFranchisor'sthencurrentform of Franchise Agreement fbratermeqnalto the 
remainder of theTerm; 

(c) Franchisee shall return to Franchisor theOperations Manuals and all other manuals and 
materials provided hereunder, for re issuance to the assignee or transferee; 

(d) Franchisee and its principals shall each executearelease in the form provided hy Franchisor 
(notwithstanding an assignment or transfer, Franchisee shall not he released hy Franchisor); 

(e) the assignee or transferee and its designated management personnel shall have completed to 
Franchisor's satisfaction Franchisor's then-current training program; 

(f) all ohligations ofFranchisee under this Agreement and under all documents relating hereto and 
any or all other agreements then in effect hetween Franchisor or its nominee and Franchisee shall 
he in good standing; 

(g) Franchisee shall provide evidence sufficient to Franchisor, acting reasonahly,that the assignee 
or transferee has either taken an assignment or deemed assignment of theVehicle Tease andtor 
TrailerLease(with the consentofthc lessor), or that the^ehiclc Lease and^orTrailer Lease has 
heen terminated and the proposed assignee or transferee has entered intoanew Vehicle Lease or 
Trailer Lease meeting Franchisor's then current specifications. 

(h) Franchisor has received atransfer fee in the amountof tenthousand dollars($10,000) 
("Transfer Fee"). TheTransfer Fee is payahle as follows: (i) five thousand dollars ($5,000) upon 
Franchisee's request for Franchisor approval; and (ii) five thousand dollars ($5,000) upon 
Franchisor approval. 

17.4 Franchisee's Release of Claims. It shall be a condition of Franchisor's consent to any 
assignment that Franchisee and its principals each deliver to Franchisor a complete release ofall 
claims against Franchisor and its Affiliates and the respective directors, officers, shareholders, 
members, managers, partners, employees, agents and other representatives in respect of all 
obligations arising under or pursuant to this Agreement, such release shall be in a form provided 
by Franchisor. 

JDog Franchises, LLC Page 25 of 35 
Exhibit B - Franchise Agreement 



1 7 ^ D e a ^ Incapacity or Permanent D i s a b ^ ^ I n ^ e v e n t of the death or permanent 
disahihtyofapersonalFranehisee(oraprineipal ofFranchisee where Franeĥ  
other entity and its principal is the manager ofthe Franchised Business^ the Franc 
ofadeceasedpersonal Franchisee shall have the right, within^months after snch event, to assign 
this Agreement to anasslgnee who is, inFranchisoBsopinion,financially andoperationally 
capable of pertbrming the obligations ofFranchisee hereunder, provided that each of the 
conditionssetont inthis Agreement inclusive arefnlftlledtothereasonable satisfactionof 
Franchisor. For the purposes ofthis Agreement, permanent disability means the inability ofthe 
personal Franchisee or principal to manage effectively the daytoday operation ofthe Franchised 
Business foraperiod of 30 days. During any period of disability (permanent or otherwise) or 
pending assignment or in the event ofdeath as albresaid, in the eventthe Franchisee does not or is 
unable to replace the General Manager as required by this Agreement, Franchisor may appointa 
competent and trained manager to operate the Franchised Business for the account ofFranchisee, 
and at the cost ofthe Franchisee.The substitute manager shall be deemed tor all purposes to be 
the agent oremployee ofFranchisee. Franchisorshall not be liable toFranchisec orto any creditor 
ofthe Franchised Business for any debt, obligation, contract, loss or damage incurred, or tor any 
purchase made during any period in which tbeFranchisedBusincssissomanaged. Unless 
prohibited by state law, ifFranchisee or estate ofadeceased personal Franchisee fails to assign 
this Agreement to an assignee whois, in Franchisor's opinion,financiallyandoperationally 
capable of performing the obligations ofFranchisee hereunder within^months after such event, 
the Franchisor shall have to right to terminate this Agreement 

17^I^ghtofFirstRetnsaL ifFranchisee or its shareholders shall at any time determine to sel̂ ^ 
assign or transfer this Agreement or an interest in the Franchised Business or any equity interest 
in Franchisee (if an entity), then Franchisee shall provide Franchisor withacopy of the written 
offer fromafullydisclosedpurchaser. Franchisor shallhave the right,exercisable by written 
notice delivered to Franchisee within I5days from the date of delivery ofabona fide offer, to 
purchase such interest for the price and on the terms and conditions containedin such offer, 
provided that Franchisor may substitute cash for any form ofpayment proposed in such offer and 
sball bave not less than 60 days to prepare for closing Franchisor may,at closing, pay any of 
Franchisee's trade creditors out ofthe purchase price, and set offagainst the purchase price any 
unpaid debts ofFranchisee to Franchisor. ffFranchisor does not exercise its right of first refusal, 
Francbisee(or other vendor) may complete the sale to sucb purchaser pursuantto and on the terms 
of such offer, subject to compliance with the consent and approval requirements of this Article; 
provided, however,that if the sale to such purchaser does not complete within 90 days after 
delivery of such offer to Franchisor, or if there isamaterial change in the terms of the sale, then 
Franchisor shall again haveanew right of first refusal as herein provided. 

17.7Asstgnment by Franchisor.This Agreement may be assignedin whole or in part by 
Franchisor at its sole discretion and,ifFranchisormakesafull assignment toathird party and the 
tbird party agrees in writingto assume all ofthe obligationsandliabilitiesofFrancbiso^ 
then Franchisor shall automatically be released from all obligations and liabilities hereunder. A 
partial assignment by Franchisor may include an assignment of the Royalties payable by 
Franchisee. 
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17*817.8 Broker Fees. Any Broker Fee payable by Franchisor as a result of a transfer by 
Franchisee, shall be paid to Franchisor by transferring Franchisee on or before the date of 
such transfer. 

17.9 Legend on Share Certificates. IfFranchisee is an entity Franchisee shall cause all shares 
of its capital stock, unit certificates or similar agreements or modifications of ownership, the 
following legend, with necessary changes: The corporation and the securities evidenced by this 
certificate are subject to, and the disposition and transfer of such securities are restricted by, a 
Franchise Agreement dated as of [Effective Date], between the corporation and JDog Franchises, 
LLC, a copy of which may, at the request of any shareholder of the corporation, be examined at 
the principal business office of the corporation during normal business hours. 

18. NON-COMPETITION. 
Except as expressly permitted by this Agreement or by any other written agreement between 
Franchisor and Franchisee, during the currency of this agreement and for a period of 24 months 
after expiration of the Term or an exercised Renewal Term or earlier termination of this 
Agreement, Franchisee shall not: 
(a) directly or indirectly, 
(b) in any capacity whatsoever, 
(c) either alone or in any relationship with any other person, firm, corporation or other business 
organization, 
(d) as an employee, consultant, principal, agent, member, partner, shareholder, investor, lender, 
director, officer, guarantor, indemnitor, credit holder, supplier, landlord or sub landlord, 
(e) within the Territory, 
(f) within a 15 mile radius ofthe territory of any Franchised Business of the System (including one 
owned by Franchisor or one of its Affiliates) which is in existence at the date of expiration 
or sooner termination of this Agreement, and 
(g) within the metropolitan area in which the Territory is situated, more particularly described in 
Schedule A, compete with the System (or any similar system owned by Franchisor or its Affiliates) 
or (i) carry on, engage or be financially concerned or interested in, or (ii) advise, supervise, 
manage, supply, loan money to or guarantee or indemnify the duties or obligations of any other 
person, firm, corporation or other entity engaged in or concerned with or interested in any business 
engaging in any enterprise similar in nature to the System, or offering for sale any products similar 
to the Services. This Article shall also continue to apply to Franchisee in the case of any assignment 
of this Agreement or any sale of the Franchised Business or transfer or allotment of shares of 
Franchisee. This Article shall survive the expiration or sooner termination of this Agreement and 
any assignment, transfer or sale hereunder. Franchisee acknowledges that by reason ofthe unique 
nature and considerable value of the Marks and the business reputation associated with Franchisor 
and the System, including methods of operating, format and related proprietary rights and by 
reason of Franchisee's knowledge of and association and experience with the System, the 
provisions of this Article are reasonable and commensurate for the protection of the legitimate 
business interests of Franchisor, its Affiliates and franchisees. Franchisor may, by written notice 
to Franchisee, reduce one or more of the temporal, territorial or scope of restricted activities aspects 
of non-competition provided in this Article. 
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l ^ M ^ C ^ A N E O U S 
19BI Indemnity by Franchisee 
agrees to indemnify and hoid harmless Franchiser, its subsidiaries, Affiliates, shareholders, 
directors, officers, employees, agents, assignees and other franchisees from and against, and to 
reimburse them fbr,all liahilities, ohligations, and consequential damages, t a ^ 
actual legal expenses incurred by them in connection with any claim, litigation or other action or 
proceeding arising out ofthe operation ofthe Franchised Business by Franchisee. Franchisee shall 
be responsible for and shall pay and satisfy anyjudgment or settlement that may arise out ofany 
such claim, litigation, action orproceeding without limiting the generality ofthe foregoing. 
Franchisee agrees that ifFranchisor is madeapartyto any lawsuit or any other action or proceeding 
in connection with the Franchised Business or the activities ofFranchisee or any ofits Affiliates, 
Franchisor may, at its sole option, either (a) permit Franchisee to conduct the defense or 
prosecutionoftbe matteratthe cost of Franchisee; or (b) takeconduct of thcdefenseor 
prosecution, inwhichcaseallexpensesthereofwill be home or reimbursed by Franchisee.This 
indemnity shall continue in full force after termination or expiration ofthis agreement. 

l ^ I n t e r e s t on Overdue Amounts. Allpayments required to be made byFranchisee to 
Franchisor nnder or pursuant to this Agreement shall bear simple interest from and after their 
respective due dates until paid in full at the rate of24% per annum or such other rate as Franchisor 
may specify in writing from time to time or the maximum rate permitted by law iflower. 

19.3 Application ofFayments. Franchisor sball have sole discretion to apply any payments 
made byFranchisee to any past dueindebtedness of Franchisee,including but not limited to 
Royalties, Advertising^Fromotion Royalties, purchases from Franchisor or any of its A f f i l e 
interest or other indebtedness. Subject to applicablelaw and prior claims,if any, andunless 
otherwise indicated by Franchisor from time to time, all amounts paid by Franchisee to Franchisor 
under this Agreement, will be applied in the following order: (i) to any unpaid Royalty; (ii) to any 
unpaid account for supplies or other miscellaneous accounts. Payments towards any particular 
account shall first be applied towards interest on arrears, if any,then towards principal. 

19.4Farties are Independent Contractors. Youandweunderstandandagreethat this 
Agreement does not createafiduciary relationship between you and us, that you and we are and 
willbe independent contractors, and that nothinginthis Agreement is intended to make eitheryou 
orusageneralorspecialagent,jointventurer, partner, or employee of the other for any purpose. 
You agree to identify yourself conspicuously in all dealings with customers, suppliers, public 
officials, ^Dog Junk Removal^ffaulingbusiness personnel,and others asaJDogJunk Removal 
^Hauling business owner underaftanchise we have granted and to place notices ofindependent 
ownership on the forms, business cards, stationery,advertising, and other materials we requ^ 
from time to time 

19.5 Conformitywith Laws, ifany statute, law, by-law, ordinance or regulation promulgated 
by any competent authority with jurisdiction over any part of this Agreement or the Franchised 
Business or any court order pertaining to this Agreement requiresalonger or different notice 
period than that specified herein, the notice period shall automatically be deemed to be amended 
soas to conform with theminimum requirementsof such statute, law, by-law, ordinance, 
regulation or court order. 
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Exh^B^F^ch^Ag^mem 



19.^ Additional Franchises. Franchi 
grant franchises for additional Franchised Businesses under 
the terms ofthis Agreement and that consequents 
to its variousfranchises may from timetotimedifrermateriaiiy from thoseprovided inthis 
Agreement. 

19.7 waiver. Franchisor reserves the right, from time to time, to waive observance or 
performance ofanyohiigation imposedon Franchisee hy this Agreement. No waiver of any 
default of any term, proviso, covenant or condition of this Agreement hy Franchisor shall 
oonstituteawaiver hy Franchisor of any prior, concurrent orsuhsequent default ofthe same or any 
other term, proviso, covenant or condition hereof 

19.8 Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement hetweenFranchisor and 
Franchisee and contains all of the representations, warranties, terms, conditions, provisos, 
covenants, undertakings and conditions agreed upon hy them with reference to tbe subject matter 
hereofall other representations, warranties, terms, conditions, provisos, covenants, understandings 
andagreements,whetheroral orwritten (includingwithout limitation any letter ofintent between 
the parties andother pre-contractualrepresentations),are waived andare supersededby this 
Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Franchise Agreement and Exhibits is 
intended to disclaim the express representations made in the Franchise Disclosure Document. 

19.9Amendments.ThisAgreementcanbeamendedoraddedtoonlybyawriting executed by 
both Franchisor and Franchisee. 

19.10 Further Assurances. Franchisor andFranchisee will each acknowledge, execute and 
deliver all such further documents, instruments or assurances and will each perform such further 
acts or deeds as may be necessary or advisable from time to time to give full effect to this 
Agreement. 

19.11 ^everahiiity.lf any article, section or subsection of this Agreement or any portion thereof 
is determined to be indefrnite, invalid, illegal or otherwise void, voidable or unenforceable, tben it 
shallautomatically besevered from this Agreementand thebalanceof this Agreement shall 
continue in full force and effect. 

19.12 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws 
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, except that no Pennsylvania statute or regulation sball 
apply or shallgive riseto any right or claimunlesstheTerritory is inthe Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania and sucb statute or regulation would apply to this Agreement by its own terms in the 
absence of any choice of law provision. The Pennsylvania Court of Common Pleas or the U.S. 
District Court for the FasternDistrictof Pennsylvania,asappropriatc, shall haveexclusive 
jurisdiction toentertain any proceeding relatingto or arising out ofthis Agreement, andFranchisc^ 
and Franchisor eachconsenttothejurisdictionofsuchCourtsinallmattersrelated tothis 
Agreement; provided that Franchisor may obtain relief in suchotberjurisdictionsasmay be 
necessary ordesirabletoobtain injunctive orother relief to enforce the provisionsof this 
Agreement. 
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1 9 B t 3 R e s o ^ o n o f D ^ u ^ 
^Except for m a ^ s d e ^ b e d m 
Franchisor may take ir^edi^e action F r a n c h i 
settle a^dispnteshetweenthemqmckly,amicahly and inthe most cost effective anddiserete 
fashion.Tothatend, each party agrees that hefore ^ 
wiil notify the other party ("recipient party") in writing of any dispute or ci^^ 
relating to this agreement that the notifying parfy wishes to resolve. Such notice shall inclndea 
statement ofthe dispute, describing to the fullest extent possible the notifying parfy'sve^^ 
the facts surrounding the dispute or claim together with an explanation of this position and all 
elementsofanyclaim(the"StatementofDispute").The parties shall then use their best efforts 
communicate with each other to try to resolve the dispute, tfthe dispute or claim has not been 
resolved within 30 days after receipt ofthe written notification ofdispute, the parties may then 
turn to other dispute resolution alterative, (b) At any time during the 30-day period fbllowm^ 
receipt by the recipient party of the Statement ofDispute, either party may demand nonbinding 
mediation before an independent mediator on the basis ofthe Statement ofDispute and, ifsuch 
demand is made byaparty, the other party agrees to participate.Such mediation shall be held at 
the offices ofFranchisor or such other site designated by Franchisor within 30 days of receipt of 
the notifying parfy's mediation demand.The parties shall meetfacetofacefbraminimum of e ^ 
hoursbefbrearepresentativeofamediationorganizationapprovedby all suchparties andtor 
entities or acourt-appointed mediator appointed ifthe parties canuot agree on a mediation 
organization. Atleastoneprincipalofeachparty,withauthoritytosettlethedispute, shall attend 
the mediation meeting. 

Fachpartyagreesthatany mediation proceeding and any legal proceedings(except 
for matters described in clauses (i) through (iii) in this Section (c) below), cither subsequently 
commencedagainsttheotherparfyorinitiatedwithoutamediationdemand^proceeding, shall be 
limited to claimsraisedinthatparty'sStatementofDisputeor response thereto. All matters, 
allegations and documents will be confidential and will not be disclosed to any other person or 
entity by either party. The Franchisor and Franchisee shall share equally the cost ofthe mediator, 
regardless of the outcome of the mediation, orthe ultimate resolution of any dispute. 
The parties agree not to take any further steps in any lawsuit between them during mediation, 
unless necessaryto avoid irreparable harm or required by law(c)Tothecxtcnt(i)Franchisorseeks 
injunctive or other equitable reliefpursuant to one or more applicable sections ofthis Agreement, 
or (ii) Franchisor isaparty to litigation brought by third parties asadirect or indirect result of or 
in connection with the operation of the Franchised Business, or (iii) this Agreement terminates 
immediately pursuantto the provisions tbis Agreement, the dispute resolution requirements under 
this Section (a) and (b)above do not apply.In addition, the application of the dispute resolution 
provisions set forth above in Sections 19.13(a) and (b) shall not preclude the Franchisor from 
terminating this Agreement forany Material Default pursuantto this Agreement after any 
applicable cure period has expired and Franchisee has failed to so cure such Material Default. 

19Bt4Survival of Covenants.The terms, provisions,covenants,conditionsandobligations 
contained inor imposedby this Agreement which, by their terms,requireperfbrmanceby 
Franchisee after the expirationor other terminationof this Agrecment,shall be and remain 
enforceable thereafter. 

19.15 looremeo^ Tbis Agreement inures to the benefit of and is binding uponFranchisor 
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and F r a n c h i and t h e i r ^ p e ^ 
permed snccessors and permed assigns. 

19.1^ P o t e n t Earnings Franchisee fnify understands and a c ^ 
sneeessefthe Franchised Business to be established hereunderwii^toa^ 
upon the personal time and efforts contributed by Franchisee and Franchisee's empiey^^ 
asFranchisee'spartnersordirectors ifFranchisee isapartncrshiporacorporation). Franchisee 
acknowledges that neither Franchisor nor anyone else has represented, warranted or guaranteed to 
Franchisee that Franchisee wili enjoy financial success in owning and operating the Franchised 
Business. Franchisee also acknowledges that allsales, income andprofit projections (whether 
verbal,in writing oracombination of the two)which have heen made by the franchisee are based 
on the Franchisee's expectations and assumptions about future economic conditions(excluding, 
however, potential completion by third parties which the Franchisee cannot predict) which 
Franchiseebeiieves tobereasonable, butneither Franchisor nor anyoneelsehasmade any 
representation, warranty or guarantee regarding the level ofGross Revenue, net income or profit 
margins which may be achieved at theFranchised Business and that,in the final anaiysis,tbe 
results achieved at the Franchised Business wiil be particular to it, in the same way that financial 
results individually achieved by existing franchised businesses are particular to them. Franchisee 
accepts the risk ofthe Franchised Business not achieving the levels ofgross revenue and net 
incomeduringtheTerm which Franchiseeatthe Effective Date hopes to achieve. 

19.17 Aeknowtedgements by Franehisee. Franchisee acknowledges that he, she or it has 
received,has had ample time to read and study,and has read and studied this Agreement and fully 
understands its provisions. Franchisee fttrther acknowledges that he, she or it has had an adequate 
opportunity to be advised by legal counsel and accounting professionals of bis, her or its own 
choosing regarding all aspects ofthis Agreement and the relationship created thereby. 
Franchiseeacknowledgesthatcertain breaches ofthis Agreementwould result in lossto Franchisor 
for which Franchisor could not be adequately compensated in damages bya 
monetary award.Accordingly,Franchisee agrees that in the event of any such breach of this 
Agreement, Franchisor shall, in addition to all the remedies available to Franchisor at law or in 
equity,be entitled asamattcr of right toarcstrainingorder,injnnction (including an interim 
inunction), decree of specific performance or otherwise,without the need to post any bond or 
other security in connection therewith, to ensure compliance by Franchisee with the provisions of 
this Agreement and preservation ofFranchisor's proprietary rights Franchiseeacknowledgesthat 
all restrictions in this Agreement are necessary and fundamental to the protection ofthe legitimate 
business interests ofFranchisor and all ofits franchisees and,having regard to the interests of 
Franchisor and Franchisee, are reasonable, and all defenses to the strict enforcement thereof by 
Franchisor are hereby waived by Franchisee. Franchisee acknowledges that it is solely responsible 
for investigation of all regulation's applicable to the Franchised Business and for o b t a ^ 
necessary permits to operate the Franchised Business, and Franchisor makes no representation as 
tosuchregulations,ifany,orthatsuch licenses or permits are available, nor hasFranchisor 
undertakenany such investigationon itsown. Franchiseeacknowledgesthat Franchisor may 
conductinvestigationsand make inquiriesofany personsasFranchisor, in itsreasonablejudgment, 
deems appropriate concerning the credit standing, character and personal qualifications of 
Franchisee andthe partners, shareholders, directors and officers ofFranchisee, and Franchisee, by 
his or her execution hereof, hereby on bis or her own behalfand on behalfofhis or her partners, 
shareholders, directors and officers(whose authorization to do so Franchisee expressly represents 
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that he or she has) consent and agreesto^ 
any inquiries thatFranehisor considers appropriate. 

19.18 Time ofEssence. Time shaii he ofthe essence for aii purposes ofthis Agreement. 

19.19^otiee^ Any notice required or permitted to he given hy this Agreement shaii he in writing 
and shaii he deemed to have heen duly given ifdeiiveredhy hand, sent hy confirmed tacsimiie 
(with concurrent maiiingof the originai^^ 
mailed hy certified or registered maii, postage prepaid, addressed to Franchisor and to Franchisee 
at their respective addresses set out on page ihereof or to such other address as the respective 
parties may give notice of in the same manner Any snch notice shaii he deemed to have heen 
given and received,if delivered when delivered, or,when sent if sent hy confirmed facsimile (and 
mailing ofthe original thereof) ifmailed, on the third Business Day tbllowingthe mailing th^ 
provided, however, that no notice which is mailed shall he deemed to he received ifhetween the 
time ofmailing and the third Business Day thereafter there is any lahor dispute, strike or lockout 
affecting mail in the geographic areas in which the notice is mailed or intended to he received. 

19.20 Sehedutes. Schedules and other documents attached or referred to in this Agreement are 
an integral part ofthis Agreement. 

19.21 SubmtssionofAgreement.ThesuhmissionofthisAgrcementto Franchisee does not 
constitute an offer hyFranchisor.This Agreement shall only hecomc effective when it has heen 
executed hy hoth Franchisor and Franchisee. 

19.22 Consents. Unless otherwise expressly provided herein, anything Franchisor is to provide 
written consent or approval to Franchisee under this Agreement, such consent or approval shall 
not he unreasonahly withheld. 

SIGNATUREFAGE TO FOLLOW 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF Franchisor and Franchisee have executed this agreement on the date or 
dates set forth below, but with effect from the Effective Date shown in Schedule A. 

FRANCHISOR: 

JDog Franchises, LLC 

By: Jerry Flanagan 
Title: President 

Dated: 

FRANCHISEE: 

By: Jerry Flanagan 
Title: President 

Dated: 

FRANCHISEE: 

By: 

Dated: 
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Schedule A 
to Franchise Agreement between 

JDog Franchises, LLC and 

Effective Date: 

Franchised Location: 

Territory: Zip Codes: 

Scheduled Opening Date: 

Term: 

Initial Fee: 

Management Personnel: 

Renewal Term: 15 years 

0 Tier 1 Territory (contains greater than 100,000 persons at time of designation) 

0 Tier 2 Territory (to be designated bv Franchisor only, and limited to Territories 
containing greater than 50,000 and not more than 100,000 persons at time of designation) 

• Tier 3 Territory (to be designated bv Franchisor only, and limited to Territories 
containing fewer than 50,000 persons at time of designation) 
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FRANGmsEAGREEMENT 
S G ^ D U L E ^ 

F R A N G H ^ E S P R ^ ^ P A L ^ A R A N T Y 

This Franchises Principal Guaranty and Covenant (this ^Guarant^) is given hy each ofthe 
undersigned (eacha^Guarantor^) on ,20i to^DogFraoeh^e^LLC^aDeiaware 
iimited liahiiity company having its headquarters of^ce at iOO Berwyn Park, 850 Gassâ  
Berwyn, PA i93i^Pranchiso^ in orderto induce Franchisor toenter into thatcertain Franchise 
Agreement dated of even date herewith (the ^Franchise Agreements with 

,a with its principal offices at 
(^Franchisees 

Guarantor aol^owlodgoothatGuartmtor is included in tho term "Fnmchisoo^Prinoip^^ 
in Soction7.ioftho Franchise Agroomont. 

Guarantor acknowledges that Guarantor has read the terms and conditions of rhe Franchise 
Agreement and acknowledges that the execution ofthis Guaranty and the undertakings ofthe Franchisees 
Principal herein and inthe FranchiseAgreementare in ̂  
o^ the rights granted in the Franchise Agreement, and that Franchisor would not have granted these rights 
without the execution ofthis Guaranty hy Guarantor. 

Guarantor herehy individually makes, agrees to he houndhy, and agreesto perform, allofthe 
covenants, representations, warranties and agreements ofthe Franchisees Principal as set torth in the 
Franchise Agreement. 

Guarantor does herehy guaranty to Franchisorthe prompt payment and pertormance when due of any 
and all liahilities and ohhgationsarisingunderorevidencedhythe Franchise Agreement, any promissory 
or other credit instruments, and any other liahilities, ohligations and indebtedness ofFranchisee andBor any of 
it assignees or achates to Franchisor andBor any ofits assignees or affiliates, ofevery kind and des 
now existing or hereafrer incurred or arising, matured or unmatured, direct or indirect, absolute or contingent, 
due or to become due, and any renewals, consolidations and extensions, including any friture advances from 
Franchisorto Franchisee(collectively,the "Guaranteed Gbligations^). Guarantor shall perform andtor make 
punctual payment to Franchisor ofthe Guaranteed Obligations in accordance with the terms ofthe Franchi 
Agreement or other applicable document forthwith upon demand hy Franchisor. 

This Guaranty is irrevocable and unlimited. This Guaranty is an absolute and unconditional 
continuing guaranty ofpayment and performance ofthe Guaranteed Obligations. This Guaranty shall not be 
discharged by renewal ofany claims guaranteed bythis instrument, the suffering ofany indulgence to any 
debtor,extension oftime of payment thereof, nor the discharge ofFranchisee hybankruptcy,operationoflaw 
or otherwise. Presentment, demand, protest, notice ofprotest and dishonor, notice ofdetault or nonpayment 
and diligence in collecting any obligation under any agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor are each 
and all waived by Guarantor andtor acknowledged as inapplicable. Franchisor shall not he required to pursue 
any remedy on saidGuaranteed Ohligations asaconditionoftheohligationhereunderof Guarantor. 
Guarantor waives notice ofamendment ofany agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor and notice of 
demand tor payment by Franchisee. Guarantor further agrees to he boundby any and all amendments and 
changes to any agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor. 

Guarantor agrees to defend, indemnity and hold Franchisor harmless against any and all losses, 
damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including, but not limited to, reasonahie attorneys fees, r e ^ 
costs ofinvestigation, court costs, and arbitration fees and expenses)resulting from, consisting o 
outoforinconnection with any failure byFranchisee to perform any obligation ofFranchisee undertbe 
Franchise Agreement and any other agreement betweenFranchisee and Franchisor. 

Guarantor waivesany and all notice of the creation, renewal, extension, accrual, modification, 
amendment, release, or waiver of any of the Guaranteed Ohligations and notice of or proof of reliance by 
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F r a n c h i upon^sGuaranty or ^ 
shall oono^ivoly be deemed to have ^ 
modified or waived,mrehanoe upon this Guar^ty and all deahogs between 
hkewlseheoonoluslvely presumed to have been had oreonsummated In reliance upon this Guaranty. 
Franehlsor may pursue Its rights against Guarantor without first exhausting Its remedies a g a ^ 
and wlthoutjoining any other guarantor hereto and n^ 
right or remedy shall operate asawaiver of suoh right or remedy, and no single or partial exeroise hy 
Franchisor ofany right or remedy shall preclude the further exeroise ofsueh right or remedy. 

Ifother guarantors have guaranteed any and or all ofthe Guaranteed Obligations, their liabili^ 
bejoint and several to that of Guarantor. 

Until all ofthe Guaranteed Obligations have heen paid in full andtor performed in tull,Gu^ 
shall not have any right ofsuhrogation, unless expressly given to Guarantor in writingby Franchisor. 

No change in the name, ol^ects, share capital, hosiness, membership, directors^ powers, organisation 
orm^agementoftheFranchisee shall in any way af^ct Guarantor in respect ofthe Guaranteed Ohligations 
either with respect to transactions occurring before or after any such change, it being understood that this 
Guaranty is to extend to the person(s)orentity(ies) forthe time being and from time to time carr^ 
business now carried on by the Franchisee, notwithstanding any changesin the name or shareholders ofthe 
Franchisee, and notwithstanding any reorganisation or its amalgamation with another or others orthe sale or 
disposal ofits business in whole or in part to another or others 

AllFranchisoBsrights, powers and remedies hereunder and under any other agreement now orat any 
time hereafterinforce between Franchisor and Guarantor shall be cumulative and not alternative and 
in addition to all rights, powers and remedies given to Franchisor by law. 

Should any one ormore provisions ofthis Guaranty be determined to be illegal or unenforceahle, all 
other provisions nevertheless shall remain effective. 

This Guaranty shall extend to and inure to the benefit ofFranchisor and its successors and assigns 
and shall he binding on Guarantor and its successors and assigns 

fN WITNESS WFlEREOF,GuarantorhassignedthisGuarantyasofthedatesetforthabove 

G^ARANTO^ 

By: 
Name: 
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EXHIBIT C: Operations Manual Table of Contents 

JDog Junk Removal & Hauling Digital Confidential Operations Manual - Approximate 
Table of Contents if Printed: 

Manual Section A: Approximately 1413 Pages 

Introduction 
Mission Statement 
Letter from the President 
History of JDog Junk Removal & Hauling 
Services Provided 
Initial Training 
Ongoing Training and Support 
Advertising Material and Sales Aids 
Ongoing Research and Development 
Franchisee Responsibilities 

To Customer 
Employees 
Other JDog Franchise Owners 
Franchisor/System 

Paying Other Fees 
Additional Training Fee 
Transfer Fee 
Renewal Fee 
Royalty Fee 
Marketing Fee 
Technology/Software/Web Fee 
Manual Replacement Fee 
Late Payment Fee 
Professional Fees 

Territorial Policy 

Manual Section B Approximately 21 Pages 

Pre-Opening Checklist 
Establishment of Business 

Business Structure 
Liability for Debts of Business Activity 
Taxes-Federal, State, Local 
Deductions of Business Expenses 
Social Security/Medicare Taxes 
Business Licenses/Permits 

Securing Equipment/Supplies 
Truck 
Trailer 
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Busing Supply 
Inventory 

Troc^Trai^rGraphics Specifrcations 
Logo Specifrcations 
Setting Up Bank Accounts 
insurance Specifrcations 
Pianning^ConductingPrcDGtand Opening 

Manual Sections Approximately 37 Pages 
Human Resources 
LLOOOuideiines 

NewLmpioyees 
Record keeping Requirements 
Mediation 
Remedies 
Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act 
Informational Guidance 

Harassment 
Sexual Harassment 
RacialBEthnic Harassment 
Discrimination 
Religious Accommodation 

Immigrations Refbrm^Gontrol Act 
Wage and Labor Laws 

WhatFESA Requires 
WfratFLSA Docs Not Require 
MinimnmWage 

Job Description 
Employee Recruitment 
Employee interview 
BackgroundBReferenceGbeck 
Employment Ofrer 
Employee Orientation^Lraining 
Developing Personnel Policies 
Performance Expectations^Evaluations 
Discipline 
Lerminatior^Separation 
Workman Gomp Issues 

Manual SectionD Approximately 27 Pages 

Operations 
Advertising 
MarketingLools^Planning 
Daily Operating Procedures 
Suggested Hours ofoperation 
ADay in tbe Operation ofaJDog 

j p ^ r ^ ^ L L C 
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Giving Quotes 
Accepting Jobs 
Customer Service 
Follow Up 
Payment-Checks, Cash, Credit Card, EFT 
Royalty Payments 
Junk Disposal and Recycle 

Total Pages Currently: Approximately 9698 
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EXHIBIT D 

EFT (Electronic Funds Transfer Agreement) 

BANK DRAFT AGREEMENT AUTHORIZATION 
FOR PRE-AUTHORIZATION PAYMENTS TO 
JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 

Account Name 

Account Number 

Bank Transit Number (ABA) 

Bank Name (Please Print) ("Bank") 

Address 

Effective as of the date of the signature below, the undersigned hereby authorizes JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
('JDOG JUNK REMOVAL & HAULING") to initiate debit entries by either electronic or paper means to the 
undersigned's bank Account Number listed above (at the bank indicated above as the "Bank") and authorizes the 
Bank to debit the same account and to make payment to JDOG JUNK. REMOVAL & HAULING, 100 Berwyn Park, 
850 Cassatt Rd, Suite 225, Berwyn, PA 19312 or any other address which may be dictated by the franchisor for any 
and all Royalty Fees and other fees due and owing under the Franchise Agreement. Franchisee acknowledges that 
Royalties and all other fees may be collected by Franchisor in the manner provided for in the Franchise Agreement. 

The undersigned agrees that in making payment for such charges, the Bank's rights shall be the same as if each were 
a charge made and signed personally by the undersigned. The Bank shall have no obligation whatsoever regarding 
the calculation or verification of the amount of any payments. 

This authority shall remain in full force and effect until JDOG JUNK REMOVAL & HAULING and the Bank have 
received a minimum of ninety (90) days advance written notice from the undersigned of the termination of authority 
granted herein. Until the Bank actually receives such notice, the undersigned agrees that the Bank shall be fully 
protected in paying any amounts pursuant to this authority. The undersigned further agrees that if any such payments 
are not made, whether with or without cause, and whether intentionally or inadvertently, the Bank shall be under no 
liability to the undersigned. 

Print: 
Franchisee 

By: Date 
Name and Title: 
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EXHIBIT E: Representations and A c k n o w l e d g m e n t Statement 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND EXECUTION BY FRANCHISEE 
FRANCHISEE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT PRIOR TO THE DATE OF EXECUTING THIS 
AGREEMENT OR PAYING ANY NON-REFUNDABLE CONSIDERATION FOR IT, 
FRANCHISEE HAS RECEIVED, READ AND UNDERSTOOD A COMPLETE COPY OF 
THIS AGREEMENT (WITH ALL BLANKS COMPLETED) AND A FRANCHISE 
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IN CONSULTATION WITH PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS OF 
FRANCHISEE'S OWN CHOOSING AND, ACCORDINGLY, THAT FRANCHISEE IS 
AWARE OF ALL PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT AND IS AWARE OF THE 
BUSINESS RISKS INVOLVED IN ENTERING INTO THIS AGREEMENT AND 
ESTABLISHING AND OPERATING THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS CONTEMPLATED 
HEREBY. 
ALL REPRESENTATIONS REQUIRING PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES TO ASSENT TO A 
RELEASE, ESTOPPEL OR WAIVER OF LIABILITY ARE NOT INTENDED TO NOR SHALL 
THEY ACT AS A RELEASE, ESTOPPEL OR WAIVER OF ANY LIABILITY INCURRED 
UNDER THE MARYLAND FRANCHISE REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE LAW. 
Dated: 

FRANCHISOR: 
JDog Franchises, LLC 

By: Jerry Flanagan 
Title: President 

FRANCHISEE: 

By: 
Title: 

Dated: 



EXHIBIT F: State Specific Addenda 

The provisions of this State-Specific Addendum tothe Franchise Disclosure 
Document and Franchise Agreement ("State Addendum") apply only to those persons 
residing or operating Franchise Businesses in the following states: 

CALIFORNIA 

L SECTION 31125 OF THE CALIFORNIA CORPORATIONS CODE REQUIRES US 
TO GIVE YOU A DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, IN A FORM CONTAINING THE 
INFORMATION THAT THE COMMISSIONER MAY BY RULE OR ORDER 
REQUIRE, BEFORE A SOLICITATION OF A PROPOSED MATERIAL 
MODIFICATION OF AN EXISTING FRANCHISE. 

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY 
OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE 
FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE 
DOCUMENT. 

See the cover page of the Disclosure Document for our URL address. OUR WEBSITE 
HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT AND COMPLAINTS CONCERNING 
THE CONTENTS OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT AT WWW.DBO.CA.GOV. 

2. The following statements are added to the STATE COVER PAGE: 

FRANCHISOR IS UNDERCAPITALIZED AND MAY NOT BE ABLE TO MEET 
PREOPENING OBLIGATIONS TO ALL FRANCHISEES 

FRANCHISEES MUST ALSO SIGN A PERSONAL GUARANTY. MAKING YOUR 
SPOUSE INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR YOUR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS 
UNDER THE AGREEMENT IF YOU ARE MARRIED. THE GUARANTY WILL 
PLACE YOUR SPOUSE'S MARITAL AND PERSONAL ASSETS AT RISK IF YOUR 
FRANCHISE FAILS. 

2^LThe following statement is added to Item 3: 

Neither Franchisor nor any person described in Item 2 of the Disclosure Document is 
subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national 
securities exchange, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C. 8.78(a) 
et seq. suspending or expelling such persons from membership in such association or 
exchange. 
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3^The l o w i n g cement is addê  
Secfion^of the Franchise Agreement 

For franchises estahhshedinthe state of C a h f o r m ^ w e ^ 
franchise fee and other initial payments owed hy Franchisee to the Franchisor n n t i i ^ 
Franchisor has completed its pre-opening ohligations nnder the Franchise Agreement. 

^5.The following statements are added to i temi^The Franchise Agreement requires yon to 
signageneral release ofclaimsupon renewal ortransfer of the Franchise Agreement. 
Califr^rnia Corporations Code Section3l5l2providcs that any condition, stipulate 
provision purporting to hind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance 
with any provision of that law or any rule or order there under is void.Section3l5l2 
voidsawaiverofyourrights under the Franchise investment Law(Califbmia 
CorporationsCode Section 200IOvoidsawaiver ofyour rights under the Franchise 
RelationsAct(8usinessand Professions Code ^ections20000 2 0 0 ^ . 

The Franchise Agreement requires application ofthe laws and forum ofthe 
Commonwealth ofFennsylvania. These provisions may not he enforceahle under 
California law. 

California Corporations Code, Section3ll25 requires us to give youaDisclosure 
Document, approved hy the DepartmentofBusiness Oversight prior toasolicitation ofa 
proposed material modification ofan existing franchise. 

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights 
toyouconcemingterminationornon-renewal ofthe franchise.if theFranchise 
Agreement is inconsistcntwiththelaw,the law will control. 

The Franchise Agreement contains liquidated damages clauses. Under California Civil 
Code Sectionl67l,certain liquidated damages clauses are unenforceahle. 

TheFranchise Agreementcontamsacovenantnottocompetewhich extends heyond the 
termination ofthe franchise.This provision may not he enforceahle under California law. 

6. The following statements are added to Item 19: 

Any supplemental Financial performance information provided must: (i) be in writing; 
(ii) explain the departure from the financial performance representation in this disclosure 
document; and (iii) be prepared in accordance with California Corporations Code, 
Sections 31110-31125. 

Our survey only inquired about Gross Revenue data. It does not reflect anv expenses 
experienced by franchisees. If you intend to rely on the Gross Revenue figures in Table 
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l ^ L v o u must mvesfiga^ and a ^ 
mcludmg but not limited to.^ 

ILLINOIS 

liiiuois law governs tbe agreements between the parties to tbis ^ 

Any provisioninafranebise agreement tbat designatesjurisdietion or venue out̂ ^̂  
ofiiiinoisisvoid. However^afranebiseagreementmay provide tor arbitration inavenue outside of 
t lbnois8i5ILCS7^(West20i^ 

A^y condition, stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franeb^ 
to waive compbance witb tbe Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, or any otber law oflllinois 
8151LOS7^1(West^ l^ 

Sections4and41 and Rule 609 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act states that court 
litigation must take place betbrc Illinois federal or state courts and all dispute resolufi^^ 
from the terms ofthis Agreement orthe relationship ofthe parties and conducted through arbitral 
or litigation shall be subject tolllinoislaw.Lhe Franchise DisclosureDocument and Franchise 
Agreement are amended accordingly. 

Lhe governing law orchoiceoflaw clause described in theFranchise Disclosure Document 
and contained in the Sectionl9.12 of the Franchise Agreement may not be entbrceable under 
Illinois law. Lhis governing law clause shall not be construed to negate the application of the 
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act in all situations to which it is applicable. 

Item^of the Franchise Disclosure Document and Section^of the Franchise Agreement 
are amended to add the following: 

"All initial tees and payments owed by Franchisee to Franchisor or its affiliates shall be deterred 
until the Franchisor completes its pre opening obligations under the Franchise Agreement and 
the Franchisee has commenced doing business. Lhe Illinois Attorney OeneraFsOffice imposed 
this deferral requirement due to Franchisor'sfinancial condition." 

Item 17.v, Choice of Forum, ofthe Franchise Disclosure Document is revised to include 
thefollowing: provided,however, thatthe foregoing sball not be consideredawaiver of any r ^ 
granted upon you by Section^of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act". 

Item 17.w,Choice of Law,of the FranchiseDisclosureDocument is revised to include 
the following: provided, however, that the foregoing shall not be consideredawaiver of any r ^ 
granted upon you by Section^ofthefllinois Franchise Disclosure Act". 

Sectional of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act states that "any condition, stipulation or 
provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with any 
provision ofthis Act or any other law ofthis State is void." Lhe Franchise Agreement is 
amended accordingly. 

MARYLAND 

JOogF^ch^e^LLC 
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ftem^of the Franchise Disclose 
are amended to add the l o w i n g : 

"Based npon the franehisor'sfinaneial condition, the Maryland Securities C^ 
reqniredafrnanciai assnrance.Therefore, aii initial fees and payments owed hy franchisees sh 
he deterred nntii the franchisor completes its pre opening obligations under the franchise 
agreement" 

ftemi7,the general release required asacondition of renewal,sale, andtor 
assignment^transfershailnotapplytoany liahiiity under the MarylandFranchise Registration and 
Disclosure Law 

Iteml7is amended to state:"Afranchisee may hringalawsuit in Maryland for claims 
arisingundcrthe Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

The Franchise Agreement is amended to state:"AII representations requiring prospective 
franchiseestoassenttoarelease, estoppel orwaiverofliahilityarenotintendedto nor shall they 
act asarelease, estoppel orwaiver of any liahiiity incurred underthe Maryland Franchise 
Registration and Disclosure Law" 

The Franchise Agreement is amended to state^Ageneral release required asacondition of 
renewal, sale, andtor assignment̂ transfer shall not apply to any liahiiity under the Maryland 
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

The Franchise Agreement is amended to state:"Afranchisee may hringalawsuit in 
Maryland for claims arising undcrthe Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law." 

MICmGAN 

NOLfCFRFQLIIRFDBYLHFMfCHIGANFRANOHISFINVFSLMFNLLAW 

The following statement is required to he provided to you underthe Michigan Franchise 
Investment Law. By providing this statement,we do not represent or warrant that any of the 
following provisions ofthe law are enforceahle. Wereserve therightto contest the 
enforceability ofany ofthe following provisions. 

The State ofMichigan prohibits certain unfair 
documents. Ifany ofthe toiiowing provisions are in these franchise documents^ the 
provisions are void and cannot be enforced against you. 

Fach ofthe following provisions is void and unenforceable ifcontaincd in any documents 
relating toafranchise: 

(a) Aprohibition on the right ofafranchisee to join an association of francbisees. 

(b) Arcquirementthatafranchisecassenttoarelease, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel 
whichdeprivesafranchiseeofrightsand protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude 
afranchisee,afterenteringintoafranchiseagreement, from settlingany and all claims. 
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^ A p r o v i s i o n ^ p e r m ^ a f r a ^ 
term except for good cause. Good cause shafi include the failure ofthe franchisee to comply 
with any lawful provision ofthe franchise agreement and to cure such failure afrer hemg 
writtennoticethereofandareasonahleopportumty,whichinnoeventneedhemorcthan30 
days, to cure such failure. 

(d) Aprovision that permitsafranchisor to refuse to renewafranchise without fairly 
compensating the franchisee hy repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of 
expiration ofthe franchisee's inventory,supplies, equipment, frxtnres, and furnishings. 
Personalized materials which have no value to the franchisor and inventory,supplies, equipment, 
frxtures, and furnishings not reasonahly required in the conduct ofthe franchise business are not 
subject to compensation. This subsection applies only ifr(i) The term ofthe franchise is less 
than^years and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from 
continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, 
trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to 
the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least^months advance notice 
offranchisor's intent not to renew the franchise. 

(e) Aprovision that permits the franchisorto refuse to renewafranchise on terms generally 
available to other franchisees ofthe same class or type under similar circumstances. This section 
does not requirearenewal provision. 

(f^Aprovision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall 
not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time ofarbitration, to conduct 
arbitration atalocation outside this state. 

(g) Aprovision which permitsafranchisor to refusetopermitatransferof ownership ofa 
franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not preventafranchisor from exercising 
arightoffirstrefusalto purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to: 

(i) The failure ofthe proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then current reasonable 
qualifications or standards. 

(ii) Thefactthatthe proposed transferee isacompetitor of the franchisor or 
subfranchisor. 

(iii) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply witb all 
lawfbl obligations. 

(iv) The failure ofthe franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the 
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time ofthe proposed 
transfer. 

(h) Aprovision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely 
identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibitaprovision that grants toa 
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franch^aright of first r e f ^ 
condifions asabona frde third parfy 
subdivision prohibitaprovision that grants the franchi 
franchise tor the market or appraised vaineofsneb assets ifthe franohisee has breached the 
iawtbi provisions ofthe franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner 
provided in subdivision(c) 

(i)Aprovision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, o ro the r 
transfer its obligations to fnlfrll contractual obiigations to the franchisee unless provision ha 
been made for providing the required contractual services. 

The f^ct that there isaootice of this oftering on frle with the attorney genera doesnot 
constitute approval recommendation or endorsement bythe attorney general. 

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to: 
Michigan Department of Attorney General 
Consumer Protection Division 
Attn: Pranchise 
^WGttawaStreet,^PIoor 
Lansing, Michigan 
^ i ^ 3 7 ^ l i 7 

^ ^ o ^ 
With respect to franchises governed^ 
Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C^4mSuhds.3^and^whichreq^^ 
specified cases)thatafranchisee he given 90 days notice of termination(with 60 days to cure) 
and i80 days notice tor non-renewai of the franchise agreement; and that consentto the transfer 
ofthe franchise wifi not he unreasonahly withheld. 

Thefollowing language amends the Governing Law,JurisdictionandVcnue, and Choice of 
Fornm sections ofthe Franchise Disclosure Document and agreement(s): "Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 80C.2I and Minnesota Rule 2860.4400^) prohibit the franchisor from requiring 
litigation to he conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver ofajury trial, or requiring th^ 
franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termmation penalties orjudgment notes, in 
addition,nothing inthe Franchise Disclosure Document or agreement(s)can abrogate or r e d ^ 
anv of franchisee'srights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes. Chapter 80C,or franchisee's 
rights to anv procedure, fr^rum.or remedies provided for bvthe laws ofthe jurisdiction. 

ltems5and7ofthe Franchise Disclosure Document and Scction^ofthe Franchise Agreement 
are modified such that: 

"All initial fees and payments owed by Franchisee to Franchisor or its affiliates shall be deferred 
nntilthe Franchisee has commenced doing business." 
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Item 13 of the Franchise Disclosure Document and the applicable sections of the franchise 
agreement(s) are modified to state that the franchisor wil l protect the franchisee's right to use the 
trademarks, service marks, trade names, logotypes or other commercial symbols or indemnify 
the franchisee from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding 
the use of the name. Minnesota considers it unfair to not protect the franchisee's right to use the 
trademarks. See Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.12, Subd. 1(g). 

The Limitations of Claims section is amended to comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section 
80C.17. Subd. 5. 

ligned: 

Name: 

Date-

NEW YORK 

Item 3 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to state the following: 

1. Except as disclosed in Item 3 of the disclosure document, neither we, our predecessors, affiliates 
nor any person identified in Item 2 of this disclosure document: 

1. Has any administrative, criminal or material civil action (or a significant number of civil 
actions irrespective of materiality) pending against it or him alleging a violation of any 
franchise law, securities law, fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, restraint of 
trade, unfair or deceptive practices, misappropriation of property or comparable 
allegations. 

2. Has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge or within 
the ten (10) year period immediately preceding the application for registration, been 
convicted of a misdemeanor or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or been 
held liable in a civil action by final judgment or been the subject of a material complaint 
or other legal proceeding ifsuch misdemeanor conviction or charge or civil action, 
complaint or other legal proceeding involved violation ofany franchise law, securities 
law, fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, restraint of trade, unfair or deceptive 
practices, misappropriation of property or comparable allegations. 

3. Is subject to any currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree relating to 
franchises or under any federal, state, or Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust, trade 
regulation, trade practice law, or any national securities association or national securities 
exchange (as defined in the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934) suspending or 
expelling such person from membership in such association or exchange as a result of a 
concluded or pending action or proceeding brought by a public agency. 

Item 4 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to state the following: 
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Except as d i^o^dmhem^of^ 
preceding the date ofthis disclosures 
identified in Item^of this disclosure document hâ  heen adjudged bankrupt or reorgam^ 
insolvency or heenaprincipaiol^cer of any company orageneral partner in any partnership at or within 
lyear of the thne that such company or partnership was adjudged bankrupt or reorganized due to 
insolvency or is otherwise subject to any pending bankruptcy or reorganization proceeding. 

ttem^is amended to add: 

The tee wili he used to eovertheEranehisor'sinitiaieoststbr Pre-opening in eonneeti^^ 
establishing eaeh franchisedhusiness in addition it is used for general expenses associated with 
the recruitment of future tranchisees. 

iteml7(d.)is amended to add: 

The franchisee may terminate the agreement upon any grounds available by law. 

N ^ T H ^ ^ T ^ 

The Franchise Disclosure Document and appropriate sections ofthe Franchise Agreement are 
amended to state the following: 

Frovisionsthatrequireafranchiseeto signageneral release upon renewal of the franchise 
agreement are not applicable to franchisee'sin North Dakota. 

Covenants not to compete such as those mentioned in lteml7(r)of the Franchise Disclosure 
Document and Sectionllof the Franchise Agreement are generally considered unenforceable in 
the StateofNorth Dakota 

The site ofmediation or arbitration for North Dakota franchisees must be agreeable to all parties 
and may not be remote from tbe franchisee'splace ofbusiness. 

Frovisionsthatrequireafranchiseetoconsenttothejurisdictionofcourts in Pennsylvania are 
not applicable to franchisee'sin North Dakota. 

Provisions in the Franchise Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement providing that the 
agreement shall be construed according to the laws ofthe state ofPennsylvania are changed tbr 
North Dakota franchisee'sto be construed according to the laws ofthe state ofNorth Dakota. 

For franchises established in the state ofNorth Dakota, we will defer payment ofthe initial 
franchise fee and other initial payments owed by Franchisee to the Franchisor until the 
Franchisorhascompleted its pre-openingobligations undertbe Franchise Agreement. 

SDUTHDAKOTA 
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ftem^of the Franchise Dis^os^ 
amended to state the l o w i n g : 

For franchises estahhshed in the state ofSouth Dakota, we will defer payment of^^ 
franchise tee and other initial payments owed hy Franchisee to the Franchisor nntd the 
Franchisor has completed its pre-opening ohligations nnderthe Franchise Agreement. 

VfRGtNfA 

1. item^of the Franchise Disciosnre Document and Section^ofthe Franchise Agreement arc 
amended to state the tbiiowing: 

The Virginia State Corporations Commission'sDivision ofSecurities and Retail Fr^^ 
requires us to defer payment ofthe initial franchise fee and other initial payments owed hy 
franchisees to the franchisor until the franchisor has completed its pre opening ohligations under 
the franchise agreement. 

2. l t eml^ t )of the Franchise Agreement is modified to state; 

Only the terms ofthe Franchise Agreement and other related written agreements are hinding 
(suhject to applicahle state law.) Any representations or promises outside ofthe disclosure 
document and franchise agreement may not he enforceahle 

3. Additional Disclosure; The following statements arc added to lteml7.hB 

Pursuant toScctionl^.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful fbra 
franchisor to cancelafranchise without reasonable cause.If any ground for default or 
terminationstated in the franchise agreement docs not constitute "reasonable causc,"as that 
term may be defined in the Virginia RetailFranchising Act orthe laws ofVirginia, that 
provision may not be enforceable. 

WASHINGTON 

The state ofWashingtonhasastatute, ROW 19100180 which may supersede the franchise 
agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas oftermination and renewal 
ofyour franchise.There may also be court decisions which may supersede the franchise 
agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas oftermination and renewal 
ofyour franchise. 

In any arbitration involvingafranchise purchased inWashington, the arbitration site shall be 
either in the state ofWashington,or inaplace mutually agreed upon at the time of the 
arbitration, or as determined by the arbitrator. 

j O o g r ^ o h i ^ L L C 
Exh^G—O^^F S ^ S o e ^ A ^ ^ a 



I n ^ e v e n t o f a c o n f r i ^ o f ^ w ^ ^ ^ 
^ ^ o n A ^ C h a ^ ^ l O O R C W s ^ ^ ^ 

A^easeorwaiverofrightsexecuted byafranchisec shall not m^ 
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act exoept when ex^^ 
settlement afterthe agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented hy independent 
counsel Provisions snch as those which unreasonahly restrict or limit the statute o f l imi ta t^ 
period for claims under the Act, rights or remedies underthe Act such asarighttoajury trial 
may not he enforceahle. 

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor'sreasonahle estimated 
oractual costs in effectingatransfer. 

Item^of the Pranchise Disclosure Document, there are no uniform l^rmulas or criteria f^^ 
offering discounts on additional franchise purchases. This will he determined onacasehycase 
hasis hy the franchisor. 

Item 13^DogPranchises, LLC hasaperpetual trademark license agreement withJDog 
Holdings, LLC to use the markkas seen for reference on the Federal Cover Page). There are no 
material termination terms for this agreement. 

Item 20 ofthe Franchise Disclosure Document, there arc no trademark-specific franchisee 
organizations associated with the franchise system. Additionally, no Franchisees have signed 
confidentiality clauses during the last three fiscal years. 

For franchises established in the state ofWashington, we will de^not require or accept the 
payment oftl^any initial franchise fee and other initial payments owed by Franchisee to the 
Franchisorfecs until the Franchisorfranchisee(a) has completed its pre opening ol 
received all initial training that it is entitled to under the Franchise Agreement. 

franchise agreement, and (b)is open for business. 

J O o g F ^ h ^ L L C 

E^^G—o^^r - s^s^oA^^ 



APPLICABLE ADDENDA 

If any one of the preceding Addenda for specific states ("Addenda") is checked as an "Applicable 
Addenda" below, then that Addenda shall be incorporated into the Franchise Disclosure Document, 
Franchise Agreement and any other specified agreement(s) entered into by us and the undersigned 
Franchisee. To the extent any terms of an Applicable Addenda conflict with the terms of the Franchise 
Disclosure Document, Franchise Agreement and other specified agreement(s), the terms of the Applicable 
Addenda shall supersede the terms of the Franchise Disclosure Document. 

• California • New York 
• Hawaii • North Dakota 
• Illinois • Rhode Island 

• Indiana • South Dakota 
• Maryland • South Dakota 
• Michigan • Virginia 
• Minnesota • Washington 

• Wisconsin 

Dated: -,20_ 

FRANCHISOR: 

JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 

By: 

Title: 

FRANCHISEE: 

By: 

Title: 

JDog Franchises, LLC 
Exhibit G-OrtlettF - State Specific Addenda 



EXHIBIT G: FRANCHISEES AS OF August 28. 20170utlets as of September 
1.2018 

Location franchisee Contact PhOne 

Prattvillo 
PrattvilleAI= 

Hot Springs 

Grog and Molanio 

SchnuppAL Greg Schnupp 

AR Christopher Vann 

Little Rock AR Dan Dewitt 

San Marcos CA Jonathon Moore 

* Vacaville CA Robert Baugher 

(334) 235-7349 
(501) 349-3006 
(501) 442-6185 
(760) 291-8917 
(707) 640-0672 

Valley 

Contor 
Valley Center€A 

Robert John 
QuinonozCA 

Robert John 

Quinonez (760) 300-0096 

Hcndorson 
GOCentennial 

Derek GarciaHenry 

McClellan 

(720)299-
2899(720) 000 

awa 

Loyelandeo James LcwioCO James Lewis (970) 372-8166 
Dover DE Jennifer Stoltz 

Gainesville FL Dan Weisman 

Gandy FL Steve Deveux 

(302) 448-8882 
(352) 538-7176 
(610) 297-0070 

Hillsborough FL Steve Deveux 

Invornooo 
Inverness^ Incisive AdvcnturcoFL Michael Kelly 

Jacksonville 

Beach FL Rob Dennis 

Jacksonville 

* West FL Rob Dennis 

Ocala FL Robert Hughes 

Orlando FL 

Jaime N 

Villamizar 

(610) 297-0070 

(352) 419-2388 

(484) 941-2311 

(484) 941-2311 
(267) 898-4555 

(407) 885-3627 

§* 

Augustino 
St AuflustineR Michaol HoireFL 

MichoalMichael 

Haire 

Austell GA Josh Polley 

(352) 777-1775 
(678) 827-5364 

CantonGA GAJaaon Moadi 

Jason 

MoadowsJosh 

Polley 

Columbus GA Nick Bain 

(678) 827-

9335 

(706) 616-4002 
Cumberland GA Joshua Pollev 

CumminR GA Anita Tucker 

(678) 827-5364 

(770) 718-8005 

JDog Franchises, LLC 
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y\n^ 

Evans/Augusta 
GA 

Ryan To boy, Melissa 
Toboy, loronimo Uini 

and Mono UiniGA 

Konm 
KennesawGA GAJoshua Pollev 

Mona Uini 

JoshuaJosh Polley 

(706) 631-0866 

(678) 827-5364 

Lawrom 

me LawrencevilleS 
A 

Woodland Junk 

Haulinfi, LLCGA 

Anita 

T u c k e r e d 

Woodland 

(770) 718-

8005(678) 101 

#&as 
Merchants 

* Walk GA Joshua Pollev 

AltoonaJA Justin PollardIA Justin Pollard 

4& Mission First Idaho, Inc. 

(678) 827-5364 

(515) 577-6426 

Woods 

Lombard 

Hawthorn 

Woodsy 

Andrew 

WeinsKristino 
Turk38, LLCIL 

Lombardtiz 
Rah Rah EntorpriGGS, 

ttGlL Ray Hill 

(414)828-

5361(817)711 

e£54 

(630) 537-0610 

Kek 

Waukeegan IL Andrew Weins 

Wlndianapolis 

Patrick 

CummingsDonny 
Brock 

(414) 828-5364 

(215) 495-

9993(765) 210 

9444 

Olatho 
OlatheKS 

JDOG Kansas City, 
ttGKS Cathleen Hubler (913)490-8909 

Baton RoueetA 

JDOG Baton Rouge, 

ttGLA Rosalyn Nicholl 

Prairieville LA Rosalyn Nicholl 

ShreveoorttA Windoll BonnorLA Windell Bonner 

St Tammany 

Parish LA Jay Moore 

(225)400-5702 

(225)400-5702 

(318) 268-1468 

(985) 788-6056 

Westfield MA Wade Rivest (413) 378-0718 

New 

OaltimoFe 

Anne Arundel MD 

Mike Mcnultv & 

Sean Sweeney 

Prince Georges 

County MD 

Mike Mcnultv & 

Sean Sweeney 

New 

B a l t i m o r e ^ S&N Platinum, LLCMI Steven Warren 

St Louii 
MOSt Louis Mcgl Businoss, LLCMO Will iam Megl 

(484) 664-1755 

(484) 664-1755 

(586) 484-1104 

(314) 882-5589 

JDog Franchises, LLC 
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LillingtonNe 

Capper Junk Removal 

and Hauling, LLCNC 

* Jacksonville NE 

Kenn Capper 

Rob Dennis 

(724) 456-3717 

(484) 941-2311 

Merrimack 
MerrimackNH John EliasNH John Elias 

LasVeeasW 
Grog and Tammy 

SikesNV GregSikes 

Vegas 
N.LasVesasNV 

Albany 

Todd BoicrNV Todd Beier 

NY Ray Gagnon 

* Glenns Falls NY Ray Gagnon 

HorseheadsNY David GilbortNY David Gilbert 

(603) 377-6534 

(702) 510-0510 

(702) 539-8748 

(218) 944-0901 

(218) 944-0901 

(607) 210-0202 

S. Buffalo NY Scott Seiberg (716) 450-8798 

4? 
SchenectadvNY 

Troy 

JDOG Junk 
Hauling, LLC (New 

NY*e*# Ray Gagnon 

NY Ray Gagnon 

BrunswickQH 

NAF Family Group, 

WrOH Pedro Barnes 

(218) 944-0901 

(218) 944-0901 

(330) 242-3069 

EdmondOK Mac & Moore, LLCOK Brad McClard (405) 641-8623 

Midwest City OK 

Jonathan 

Brittingham (405) 777-3289 

East Portland OR Jennifer Calhoun (503) 457-1068 

Bensalem PA 

Mike Mcnultv & 

Sean Sweeney 
^̂ ^̂ p̂ ^ i c k 

BerwickPA Team G, LLC PA Robert Gibson IV 

(484) 664-1755 

(570) 759-7715 

CollegevillePA 

Dennis Junk 

RemovalPA Rob Dennis 
Conshohoc 

ke* ConshohockenP 
A WBR IV, LLCPA Will iam Read 

(484) 941-2311 

(609) 508-7887 

Drexel Hill PA Rob Dennis (484) 941-2311 

ExtonPA JDOG, LLCPA Steve Devaux (610) 297-0070 

Eolcroft PA P&J Cummings, LLC Patrick Cummings (215) 105 QQQ3 

GlensidePA 

Fitzpatrick Junk 

Removal, LLCPA Stacey Fitzpatrick (610) 705-2863 

JDog Franchises, LLC 
Exhibit I General Release 
G - Outlets 



KennettPA 

McNadcs Junk 
Rcmovol, LLCPA 

Kutztown PA 

Lancastoi 
LancasterPA Vctorock, LLCPA 

Mike Mcnulty_& 

Sean Sweeney 

Terri Lampe 

Ed Springer 

(484) 664-1755 

(610) 858-3274 

(717) 847-8250 

Lansdah 
LansdalePA 

Moad Junk Removal, 

fctGPA 

Stacey 

FitzpatrickSek 

Lebanon Valley PA Terri Lampe 

Lower BucksPA 

McNadosJunk 

Removal, LLCPA 

Mike Mcnulty_& 

Sean Sweeney 

Media 
MediaPA Steve Devaux 

(6101 705-

2863(856) 181 

3@W 

(610) 858-3274 

(484) 664-1755 

(610) 297-0070 

Norborth 
NarberthPA 

McNadosJunk 

Removal, LLCPA 

Mike Mcnulty_& 

Sean Sweeney (484) 664-1755 

Peek 
tegm JDOG, LLCPA Steve Deveux 

Philadolphi 

a 
PhiladelphiaPA Will iam Read 

(610) 297-0070 

(609) 508-7887 

Philadelphia 

(Fishtown) PA John Dinapoli 

w e 
QuakertownPA 

Hughoo Relocation 

Sorvicos Inc.PA Robert Hughes 

Quarrwi l le PA Joseph Yurick 

Reading 
PAReading Miller LampoPA Terri Lampe 

(267) 800-5340 

(267) 898-4555 

(484) 467-1424 

(610) 858-3274 

Worringto 

# 
Warrin^tonPA 

Donnis Junk Removal, 

tLGPA Rob Dennis 

West 

Philadelphia PA 

Mike Mcnultv & 

Sean Sweeney 

YorkRA 

Always Faithful 

Solutions, LLCPA 
Ed SprineerSeam 

(484) 941-2311 

(484) 664-1755 

(717)586-

6800847-8250 

Providence Rl Bryan Lindlev 

*Providon Providence Rl 

€0 #2 BKU CorpRI Bryan Lindley 

(401) 585-7320 

(401) 585-7320 

Peach 
SGBIountville 

David and Janino 

KatsefTN 

Alysa 

QuillenDavid 

(843) 314 

4964(423) 845-

5364 

JDog Franchises, LLC 
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Austin TX 
Longford/ L&A 

Enterprises Aaron Longford (351)913 3011 

amm^ 
Harrison Junk Removal 

& Hauling, LLCTX 

Jason 

HarrisonDamon 

Foelev 

Co l l ew i l l e ^ 

Con roe 

Honnigan Junk 
Removal & Hauling, 

UCTX Toni Hennigan 

TX Tim Colomer 

(512)300-

4394553-9503 

(682) 201-6021 

(713) 301-4490 

Dal las^ Shawn ShoxnayorTX Shawn Shexnayer (469) 735-9227 

PentortfX Jeremy BcnoficlTX Jeremy Benefiel 

FriscoTX 
DACY Shield 

Enterprises, LLCTX Andres Chavira 

(940) 230-8135 

(469) 735-9227 

* Ft Worth South TX 
Ft. Worth 

TXFt. Worth TXJohn Ortiz John Ortiz 

(817) 209-5128 

(817) 209-5128 

Garland 

Humble 

TX David Flaishans 

TX Tim Colomer 

Killoon 
KilleenTX iua SpontoTX Jayd Bosiacki 

(469) 978-8951 

(713)301-4490 

(254) 338-4879 

K y b 

met* 
Adventure Surplus, 

UGTX Damon Fogley (512) 553-9503 

* Porter TX Tim Colomer (713) 301-4490 

Roonoko 
RoanokeTX 

Honnigan Junk 
Romovol & Hauling, 

UCTX Toni Hennigan 

Rockwall 
RockwallTX 

Dcrono and Jaquelinc 

JeplmIX Derone Joplin 

&m 

San AntoniofX 

Y&R Soto Enterprise 

GeffrTX Ray Soto 

(682) 201-6021 

(469) 400-5061 

(210) 776-0293 

* Spring TX Tim Colomer (713)301-4490 

Chooopook 

e 
ChesaoeakeVA 

Mike Oneill/Votaron; 

at Work, LLCVA Daniel Sharp (757)403-5873 

RichmondVA 

John Starzor and Carlo; 

xVA Carlos Valladares (804) 625-5843 

South 

Chesapeake VA Keith Green (757) 995-5452 

Stafford 
StaffordVA 

Valor Junk Romovol 

and Hauling, LLCVA Al Gourlay (540) 845-4510 

JDog Franchises, LLC 
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IflkewocXst 
LakewoodWA lulian BodasWA lulian Bodas (253) 244-1347 
Seattle WA David Swaintek (206) 898-2277 

MilwaukeeW* ttGWI Andrew Weins (414) 828-5364 
Racine Jason ond Annclicso 

RacineW* PfattWI Jason Pratt (262) 765-1240 

* Sun Prairie Wl Andrew Weins (414) 828-5364 
* Waukeegan Wl Andrew Weins (414) 828-5364 

White Bear 
* Lake Wl Andrew Weins (414) 828-5364 

Currently Operational, but not operational as of 5/31/18 

JDog Franchises, LLC 
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Listed below, is the name and last known telephone number and address of every franchisee who 
has had an outlet terminated, cancelled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to 
do business under the franchise agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year or has not 
communicated with the franchisor within 10 weeks of the disclosure document issuance date. I f you buy 
this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise 
system. 

LocationWame 

Anthony GroAustin 
Collogovill 
eTX 

Dana EorostorTampa 
Lower 
SwekeFL 

Miko OnoillLansdale 
Norborth 
PA 

*W R< 
SchormorhornKuna 

KokomoJuGtin 
Bowlin 

Pcndloto 
ftIN 

Conta 

Aaron LangfordfiA 

PAAndrew Masten 

Bob MeadPA 

BobTettleton€A 

Danny Brock+N 

Guy Frugc 

Phoned 
(254) 913-3941033 

859 5213 
(610) 705 9987(813) 

334-7228 
(856) 481-291244841 

O i l 2311 
f208) 899-72774916) 

759 1594 
(765)639 7717210-

9414 

YoungGvillo -tA (704)975 1129 

Grog Buck Charlotte -W€ (724) 456 3717 

Joseph K MacPhorGon Ben4 Oft (511) 480 8348 
Mvrtle BeachThomaG Columbia 
Hoffman SC 

Henderson CO 

^Austin 
RockwallJ 
X 

Canton 

San Antonio 

Tampa 

Hawthorn Woods 

Willow Spring 

Lawrenceville 

York 

GA 

TX 

FL 

IL 

NC 

GA 

PA 

David Kaiser-SC 

Derek Garcia 

TXJason Harrison 

Jason Meadows 

Jeremy Parker 

Joe Masten 

Krjstina Donovan 

Meaghan Henry 

Rebecca Woodland 

Sean Hanev 

(843) 314-1954 

(720)900-3693 
(469)338 8425(512) 

300-4294 

(770) 362-9335 

(210) 240-6506 

(513)583-9626 

(847) 744-0554 

(603) 420-8977 
(678)491-5188 

(717) 586-6800 
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JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2017 AND 2016 
AND THE PERIOD FROM JUNE 16, 2014 
(INCEPTION) THROUGH MAY 31, 2015 
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JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

FORTHE YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2017 AND 2016 
AND T H E PERIOD FROM JUNE 16, 2014 
(INCEPTION) THROUGH MAY 31, 2015 
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s & 
C I T R I N C O O P E R M A I S T 

Accountants and Advisors 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Member 
JDo£ Franchises, LLC 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JDog Franchises, LLC (a limited liability 
company), which comprise the balance sheets as of May 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements 
of operations and member's equity (deficit), and cash flows for the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016 
and for the period from June 16, 2014 (inception) through May 31, 2015, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY, LLP 
529 FIFTH AVENUE NEW YORK, NY 10017 | TEL 212.697.1000 | FAX 212.697.1004 CITRINCOOPERMAN.COM 

AN INOEPENOEHT FIRM *SSOCUICD WITH MOORE STEPHEN! 
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C I T R I N C O O P E R M A N " 

Opin ion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of JDog Franchises, LLC as o f May 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the period f rom June 
16, 2014 (inception) through May 31, 2015 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

New York, New York 
September 12, 2017 
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JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

BALANCE SHEETS 
MAY 31, 2017 AND 2016 

2017 2016 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash % 2,662 % 112,070 
Royalty receivables 3,800 3,125 
Due from affiliate - 6,000 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1Q.Q0Q. $.060 

Total current assets 16.462 127.255 

Property and equipment, net 20.593 67.574 

Other assets: 
Due from parent 149,639 111,093 
Security deposit - 5.646 

Total other assets 149.639 116.739 

TOTAL ASSETS S 186.694 $ 311.568 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S DEFICIT 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 66,557 % 54,179 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 75,622 21,791 
Deferred franchise fees 107,500 347,400 
Due to affiliate 69.436 63.149 

Total current liabilities 319,115 486,519 

Commitments and contingencies (Note 5) 

Member's deficit (132.4211 f l 74.95 n 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S DEFICIT * % 3,1.568 

Sec accompanying notes to financial statements. 
3 
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J D O G F R A N C H I S E S , L L C 
(A L i m i t e d Liab i l i ty Company) 

S T A T E M E N T S O F O P E R A T I O N S A N D M E M B E R ' S E Q U I T Y ( D E F I C I T ) 
FOR T H E YEARS E N D E D M A Y 31, 2017 A N D 2016 

A N D F O R T H E P E R I O D F R O M J U N E 16, 2014 ( I N C E P T I O N ) 
T H R O U G H M A Y 31, 2015 

Revenues: 
Royalties 
Franchise fees 

Total revenues 

Selling, general and administrative expenses 

Net income (loss) 

Member's equity (deficit) - beginning 

Member contribution 

MEMBER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT) - E N D I N G 

2017 2016 2015 

558,800 $ 146,800 % 25,916 
987.400 639.800 86.500 

1,546,200 786,600 112,416 

1.503.670 1.343.399 830.568 

42,530 (556,799) (718,152) 

(174,951) 381,848 -
1.100.000 

fl32.42n $ . 074,9^) * _ Ml,B48 

Sec accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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J D O G F R A N C H I S E S , L L C 
( A Limi ted Liab i l i ty Company) 

S T A T E M E N T S OF CASH FLOWS 
F O R T H E YEARS E N D E D M A Y 31, 2017 A N D 2026 

A N D F O R T H E P E R I O D F R O M J U N E 16, 2014 ( I N C E P T I O N ) 
T H R O U G H M A Y 31, 2015 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Net income (loss) % 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net 

cash used in operating activities: 

2017 2016 2015 

42,530 S (556,799) % (718,152) 

Depreciation and amordzation 17,402 17,570 13,274 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Royalty receivables (675) 1,375 (4,500) 
Due from affiliate 6,000 (6,000) -
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (3,940) 19,038 (25,098) 

Security deposit 5,646 - (5,646) 

Accounts payable- 12,378 42,242 11,937 
Accrued expenses and other current 

liabilities 53,831 9,553 12,238 

Due to affiliate 6,287 63,149 -
Deferred franchise fees f239.m 317.500 2^,900 

Net cash used in operating activities (100,441) (92,372) 086.047) 

("ash flows from investing activities: 
Disposal (purchase) o f property and equipment 

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing 
activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Member contribution 
Due from parent 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing 
activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash - beginning 

CASH - E N D I N G 

6,579 

_2im 

29.579 

f38.546) 

38.546) 

(109,408) 

112,070 

(61,652) 

16.000 

f45.6 52) 

f77.335) 

177,335) 

(215,359) 

327,429 

(76,306) 

23,540 

(52,766) 

,100,000 

f33.75m 

1.066.242 

327.429 

M M % IMMl $ 327.429 

Sec accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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J D O G F R A N C H I S E E L L C 
(A L imi ted L iab i^ ty Company) 

N O T E S T O F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 
M A Y ^ 2 0 ^ 2 0 ^ A N D 2015 

N O T E L S U M M A R Y O E S I C N I E I C A N T A C C O U N T I N G P O L I C I E S 

O ^ ^ ^ ^ d nature o f operadons 
JDog Franchisee LLC ( the^Company^awhol iyowned subsidiary o 
Company, LLC ( the^Paten t^was^ tmed on J n n e l ^ 2 0 1 4 (inception) asaDeiaware 
limited liability company The Company is engaged in the saie of fi^anchises throughout 
the United Statesin accordance with alicense agreement datedSeptember 19, 2014, 
between the Company andJD^^gFloldings,LLC(the^l^icensor^),an entity relatedto 
the Company by common ownership and control. Pursuant to the Company's standard 
franchise agreement, franchisees will operate businesses known as ^ Dog Junk 
Removal^Hauling^aresidential and commercial junk^ removal and hauling business. 

TheCompanyisalimitedliabili tycompanyand therefore the Parent is not liable ^ r the 
debts, obligadons or other liabilities o f the Company, whether arising in contract, tort or 
otherwise, unless the Parent has signedaspecific guarantee. 

U ^ o f c s t i m a ^ 
The prcparationof the financial statementsin conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States o f A m e r i c a ( " C A A P ^ requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements,and the reported amounts of revenues andexpenses duringthe reporting 
period Acmal results could differ from those estimates. 

Royalty receivables 
Royalty receivables are stated at the amount the Company expects to collect. The 
Company maintains allowances fi^r doubtful royalties for estimated losses resulting fi^om 
the inabi l i tyof its franchisees tomake requiredpayments. Management considers the 
following factors when determining the collectibility ofspecif ic franchisee royalties: 
franchisee creditworthiness, past transaction history with the franchisee, current 
economic industry trends and changes in franchisee payment terms. I f the financial 
condition o f t h e Company's franchisees were to deteriorate, adversely affecting their 
ability to make payments, additional allowances would be required. Based on 
management's assessment, the Company provides for estimated uncollectible amounts 
throughacharge to earnings andacredit toavaluat ion allowance.Balances that remain 
outstanding after the Company has made reasonable collection efforts are written o f f 
throughacharge to the valuation allowance andacredi t to royalty receivables. The 
Company had no allowance for doubtful royalties at May 51, 2017 and 2016. 

Fair value 
Royalty receivables, accounts payable and deferred franchise fees approximate fair 
value. 
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J D O G F R A N C H I S E E L L C 

( A L i m ^ d L ^ h ^ y Company) 
N O T E S T O F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 

M A Y ^ I ^ O ^ ^ ^ A N O ^ 

N O T E L S U M M A R Y O F S I G N I E I C A N T A C C O U N T I N O F O L I C I E S ( C O N T I N U E D ) 

Propertyandequipment 
Property and equipment are earried at eost, less aeeumulated depreciation and 
amorri^ation^ Expenditures fi^r maintenance and repairs are expensed as ineurred^whiie 
renewals and bette^ents that materially extend the life o f an asset are eapitali^ed.^e 
eostsof assets sold, retired, orotherwisedisposed of, and the related aeeumulated 
depreciation and amortization areeliminatedfromthe accounts, and any resulting gain 
or loss is recognized. The Company capitalizes qualified cost^ related to software 
obtained for internal use. Software obtained for internal use has generally been 
enterprise level business and finance software that is cus^mized to meet tbe Company's 
specific operational requirements. 

Depreciation and amortization are provided for using the straight line and various 
accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which are as follows: 

Furniture and fixtures 7years 
Computer hardware, autos, trucks and equipment 5years 
Website development costs and software 3years 

Website development costs 
Intemaluse website development costs are accounted for in accordance with Financial 
Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 
3 5 0 , ^ ^ ^ 

ASC 3 5 0 5 0 , 1 ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ C ^ 
costs incurred indeveloping or obtaining software for internal use The majority of 
software costsand website development costs, which areincluded in property and 
equipment in theaccompanyingbalanceshee^,isdepreciatedoverthreeyears.The 
guidance furtherstates that amortisation should begin when an individualcomponent 
or module of the overall intemal use software is ready for it^ intended use 

L o ^ l i y e d assets 
Long lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes i n 
circumstances indicate that tbe carrying amount of those assets may not be recoverable. 
These events or circumstances would include a significant change in the business 
climate, legalfactors, operating performance indicators, competition, sale or disposition 
of a significant portion of the business, or other factors. The Company uses 
undiscounted cash flows to determine whether impairment exists and measures any 
impairment loss by approximating fair value usingacceptable valuation techniques, 
including discounted cash flow models and comparable company analyses. Management 
l^elieves that there were no such indicators ofimpairment at May 31,20l7and 2016. 

Revenue and cost recognition 
Royalties are based on set contractual amounts and are recognized when billed. Initial 
franchise fees are deferred until substantially all o f t h e Company's initial services 
required pursuantto the franchiseagrecmcnthavebeenperformedor satisfied The 
Company records deferred revenue when cash is received from franchisees. 

The Company defers those direct and incremental costs associated with the sale of 
franchisesforwhichrevenue is deferred Deferredcosts are chargedto earnings when 
the related deferred fr anchise fees are recognised in income. 

All other fees are recorded as services are rendered. 

7 

JDog f r a n c h i s e s , ^ 
EXHIBITS ROFRAgrooment 
Exhihitl^CeneralRelease 



JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC 
(A Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
MAY 31, 2017, 2016 AND 2015 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Incvmc mws 
The Company is treated as a partnership for tax purposes and, as such, is not liable for 
federal or state income taxes. As a single-membcr limited liability company and 
therefore a disregarded entity for income tax purposes, the Company's assets, liabilities, 
and items of income, deduction and credit are combined with and included in the 
income tax returns of the Parent. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements 
do not include a provision or liability for federal or state income taxes. 

The Company recognizes and measures its unrecognized tax benefits in accordance 
with FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes. Under that guidance, management assesses the 
likelihood that tax positions will be sustained upon examination based on the facts, 
circumstances and information, including the technical merits o f those positions, 
available at the end of each period. The measurement of unrecognized tax benefits is 
adjusted when new information is available, or when an event occurs that requires a 
change. 

The Parent files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in various state 

jurisdictions. 

AdYKrtising 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and amounted to $330,388, $327,694, and 
$233,447 for the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the period from June 16, 
2014 (inception) through May 31, 201 5, respectively. 

Franchised outlets 
The following data reflects the status o f the Company's franchises as of May 31,: 

2017 2016 2015 
Franchised oudets assigned to the 

Company by the Parent - - 6 
Franchises sold 28 43 9 

Franchises purchased - - -
Franchised oudets in operation 66 33 10 

Franchisor-owned oudets in operation - - -
Ceased operations for other reasons 3 2 -
Terminated oudets* 7 2 2 

* Al l outlets terminated during 2016 and 201 5 were originally assigned to the Company 
by the Parent and are included in "Franchised oudets assigned to the Company by the 
Parent" above. 

Subsequent events 
The Company has evaluated subsequent events through September 12, 2017, the date 

on which these financial statements were available to be issued. There were no material 

subsequent events that required recognition or additional disclosure in these financial 

statements. 
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J D O G F R A N C H I S E S , L L C 
(A L imi ted Liab i l i ty Company) 

N O T E S T O F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 
M A Y 31, 2017, 2016 A N D 2015 

N O T E 1. S U M M A R Y OF S I G N I F I C A N T A C C O U N T I N G P O L I C I E S ( C O N T I N U E D ) 

Recently î usd bvK yec effacqyc: aTOmnpng pr»n<)\iPwnKn̂  
In Pebruary 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2016-
02, Leases (Topic 842) ("ASU 2016-02"). ASU 2016-02 requires all leases with a term 
greater than 12 months to be recognized on the balance sheet through a right-of use 
asset and a lease liability and the disclosure of key information pertaining to leasing 
arrangements. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the year ending December 31, 2020, 
with early adoption permitted. The Company is eurrendy evaluating the impact the 
adoption of ASU 2016-02 will have on its financial statements and related disclosures. 

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue fmm Contracts with Cmtnmers 
("ASU 2014-09"), which requires an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which 
i t expects to be entided for the transfer of promised goods or services to customers. 
ASU 2014-09 will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance in GAAP when it 
becomes effective. ASU 2014-09 will be effective for the year ending December 31, 
2019, with early adoption prohibited. The Company is eurrendy evaluating the impact 
the adoption of ASU 2014-09 will have on its financial statements and related 
disclosures. 

The FASB issued several additional ASUs during 2016 which provide further 
clarification of ASU 2014-09, including ASU No. 2016-08, Revenue from Contracts wth 
Customers (Topic 606): PrinripaJ versus Agent Considerations (Rsporting Revenue Gross versus Net), 
ASU No. 2016-10, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606): Identifying Performance 
Ohligations and Licensing, ASU No. 2016-11, Revenue Recognition (Topic 605) and Derivatives 
and Hedging (Topic XI5): Rescission ofSecurities and Tixchange Commission ('SHC") Guidance 
Because of Accounting Standards Updates 2014-09 and 2014-16 Pursuant to Staff Announcements 
at the March 3, 2016, HIT} ' Meeting, ASU No. 2016-12, Revenue fiom Contracts with Customers 
(Topic 606): Namnv-Srope Improvements and Practical Expedients, and ASU No. 2016-20, 
Technical Corrections and Improvements to Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The 
Company is eurrendy evaluating the impact the adoption o f these clarifying ASUs will 
have on its financial statements and related disclosures. 

There were no new accounting standards adopted by the Company during the current 
year that had a material impact on the Company's financial condition, results o f 
operations or cash flows. 

N O T E 2. A S S I G N M E N T A G R E E M E N T 

On September 19, 2014, the Company entered into an assignment agreement with the 
Parent, whereby the Parent assigned its interests i n certain franchise agreements with 
existing franchisees (that had initially been acquired by the Parent from the previous 
unaffiliated franchisor) to the Company. 

N O T E 3. C O N C E N T R A T I O N S O F C R E D I T RISK 

CsA 
Financial instruments that potentially expose rhe Company to concentration of credit 
risk consist primarily o f cash. The Company's cash is placed with a major financial 
institution. A t times, amounts held with this financial institution may exceed federally-
insured limits. 
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J D O G F R A N C H I S E S , L L C 
(A L imi ted Liab i l i ty Company) 

N O T E S T O F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 
M A Y 31, 2017, 2016 A N D 2015 

N O T E 3. C O N C E N T R A T I O N O F C R E D I T RISK ( C O N T I N U E D ) 

Royalty receivables 
Concentration of credit risk with respect to receivables is limited due to the number of 
franchisees in the Company's customer base and their geographic dispersion. The 
Company provides an allowance for doubtful royalties equal to the estimated collection 
losses based on historical experience coupled with a review of the current status of 
existing receivables. 

PROPERTY A N D E Q U I P M E N T 

Property and equipment consisted of the following at May 31, 2017 and 2016: 

N O T E 4. 

N O T E 5. 

Furniture and fixtures 
Autos, trucks and equipment 
Website development costs 
Software 

Computer hardware 

Less: accumulated depreciation and 
amortization 

2017 2016 

10,471 $ 10,471 
3,721 42,981 

21,844 21,844 
7,030 7,030 
7.650 7.650 

50,716 89,976 

(30,123) f22.402) 

20.593 8 67.574 

13,274 for 
16, 2014 

Property and equipment, net 

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $17,402, $17,570, and % 
the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the period from June 
(inception) through May 31, 2015, respectively. 

C O M M I T M E N T S A N D C O N T I N G E N C I E S 

Lease agrcymem 
The Company sublets office space from the Parent on a month-to-month basis for 
approximately $4,000 per month. Rent expense amounted to $53,941, $37,570, and 
$22,896 for the years ended May 31, 2017 and 2016 and for the period from June 16, 
2014 (inception) through May 31, 2015, respectively. 

Empkiymcnt agrwm n̂t 
In July of 2014, the Company entered into an executive employment agreement with its 
president entitling the president to guaranteed payments, bonuses and fringe benefits. 
Upon termination, the president will be entided to receive certain benefits and 
compensation as further described in the employment agreement 
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J D O G F R A N C H I S E E L L C 
( A L i m i ^ d L i a b ^ y Company) 

N O T E S T O F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 
M A Y ^ ^ O ^ 2016 A N D 2015 

N O T E 6 L I C E N S E A O R E E M E N T 

On Sep^mber 19, 2014, the Company entered into a five year exelnsive lieense 
agreement with the Licensor for die nse of tfie registered n a m e ^ D o g J u n ^ Removals 
(the^ieense agreement^,whieh is antomatieaiiyrenewahiefor additional tettns of five 
years after the initial five year term unless the parties mutually otherwise 
Pursuant to the license agreement, the Company acquired the right to sell and operated 
OogJunkRemoval franchises i n the UnitedStatesof America, and the right to cam 
franchise fees and royalties from franchisees. The Company is obligated to pay the 
Licensoralicense feebasedon the Company's grossrevenue,as defined. There were 
no license fees due to the Licensor as ofMay31,2017and 2016. 

N O T E 7 R E ^ T E O F A R T Y T R A N S A C T I O N S 

Due from Parent 
In theordinary courseof business, the Company peri^ically advances funds to and 
receives funds f rom the Parent. No interestis charged on these advances. Advances to 
and from theParentareunsecuredandhavenospedfic repayment termsandarenot 
expected to be repaid within the next 12 months At May 31, 2017 and 2016, the 
balancedue from the Parent amounted to $149,639 and $111,093, respecdvely. 

Due from affiliate 
In the ordinary course ofbusiness, the Company periodically advances funds to an 
endty affiliated throughacommon member of dieParent No interest is charged on 
these advances. Advances to the affiliate are unsecured and have no specific repayment 
terms.Therewereno amountsdue to this affiliate at May31,2017. At May31,2016, 
the balance due from the affiliate amounted to $6,000. 

Due to affiliate 
In theordinary course ofbusiness, the Company periodically advances funds to and 
receives funds from an entity affiliated through common ownership Noin te res t i s 
charged on these advances. Advancestoandfrom the affiliate are unseeuredand have 
no specific repayment terms. Management expects such balancesto be setded within 
the next year. A t May31,2017and 2016, the balance due to the affiliate amounted to 
$69,436 and $63,149,respectively 

N O T E 8 M A R K E T I N G F U N D 

The Company reservesthe right to estahlishanational advertising and marketing fund 
for the Company. Pranchisees would be required^contribute up to $300 per month 
to be placed into the marketing fund in accordance with the signed franchise agreement. 
Marketing funds collected are to be expended for the benefit o f the franchisees and for 
administrative costs to administer the funds, all at the discretion o f the Company 

N O T E 9 D E F E R R E D F R A N C H I S E FEES 

Franchise fees received and unearned are reported as ^Deferredfranehisefees" in the 
accompanying balance sheets and amounted to $107,500 and $347,400 at May 31, 2017 
and 2016, respecdvely Additionally, at May 31, 2017,$10,000 of related direct and 
incremental costs have been deferred These amounts are included in "Prepaid expenses 
and other current assets" in the accompanyingbalance sheets. No suchcosts were 
deferred at May 31, 2016 
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EXHIBIT I : GENERAL RELEASE FORM 
The following is our current general release language that we expect to include in a release that a franchisee and/or 
transferor may sign as part of a renewal or an approved transfer. We may, in our sole discretion, periodically modify 
the release. 
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GENERAL RELEASE 

THIS GENERAL RELEASE is made and given on this day of ; 20 

by i ("RELEASOR") a(n) 

with an address at: 

in consideration of: 

the execution by JDog Franchises. LLC ("RELEASEE") of a successor Franchise Agreement or other 
renewal documents renewing the franchise (the "Franchise") granted to RELEASOR by RELEASEE 
pursuant to that certain Franchise Agreement (the "Franchise Agreement") between RELEASOR and 
RELEASEE; or 

RELEASEE'S consent to RELEASOR'S assignment ofits rights and duties under the Franchise Agreement; 
or 

RELEASEE'S consent to RELEASOR'S assumption of rights and duties under the Franchise Agreement; or 

and other good and valuable consideration, and accordingly RELEASOR hereby releases and discharges RELEASEE, 

RELEASEE'S officers, directors, shareholders and employees (in their corporate and individual capacities), and 

RELEASEE'S successors and assigns, from any and all causes of action, suits, debts, damages, judgments, executions, 

claims and demands whatsoever, known or unknown, in law or in equity, that RELEASOR and RELEASOR'S heirs, 

executors, administrators, successors and assigns had, now have or may have, upon or by reason ofany matter, cause 

or thing whatsoever from the beginning of the world to the date of this RELEASE arising out of or related to the 

Franchise or the Franchise Agreement, including, without limitation, claims arising under federal, state and local laws, 

rules and ordinances. 

This General Release shall not be amended or modified unless such amendment or modification is in writing 

and is signed by RELEASOR and RELEASEE. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, RELEASOR has executed this General Release as ofthe date first above written. 

RELEASOR: 

(type/print name of entity, if any) 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

INDIVIDUALLY: 

By: 

Name: 
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EXHIBIT J: RQERRFR Agreement 
(Optional) 

RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made this -day ef-
30 between JDOG FRANCHISES, LLC, a 
Delaware limited liability company (the "Franchisor"), and ——residing—at 

(the "Franchisee"). 

WHEREAS, Franchisor and Franchisee executed a JDog Junk Removal aad& Hauling Franchise 
Agreement datod of even date (the "Franchise Agreement") wherein Franchisee agreed to 
own and operate a JDog Junk Removal aHd& Hauling business with a territory known as 

(Franchisee's "Existing Territory"); and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire that Franchisee should have a right of first refusal to enter into an 
additional JDog Junk Removal and& Hauling Franchise Agreements for a territory adjacent to Franchisee's 
Existing Territory. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants herein and for other consideration, the 
receipt of sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, do agree 
as follows: 

I . Right of First Refusal. For and in consideration for the sum of $5,000, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is acknowledged by Franchisor, Franchisor agrees to provide the following first refusal rights 
to Franchisee. Provided the Franchise Agreement remains in full force and effect and Franchisee has 
performed all duties under the Franchise Agreement and Franchisor has sent no notice of default to 
Franchisee that remains uncured, Franchisee shall have, for a period of sixty (60thirtv-six (36) months 
from the date of this Agreement, a right of first refusal ("RFR") to enter into a new JDog Junk Removal 
and& Hauling Franchise Agreements with Franchisor, for the territory defined below by zip code (the 
"RFR Territory"). 

1.1 RFR Territory -

1.2 

Zip Codes 

Franchisor shall give Franchisee written notice ("Notice") before entering into a JDog Junk 
Removal & Hauling Franchise Agreement with any third party for the operation of a JDog 
Junk Removal & Hauling Business ("Third-Party FA") in the RFR Territory. Upon receipt of 
the Notice, Franchisee, shall have seven (7) days to provide notice to Franchisor ("Return 
Notice") ofits intent to execute a franchise agreement with respect to the RFR Territory. Upon 
providing timely Return Notice, Franchisee, shall have thirty (30) days to execute the 
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franchise agreement and pay the Initial Franchise Fee. IfFranchisee fails to provide Return 
Notice within seven (7) days of receipt of Notice, or fails to execute the said franchise 
agreement and pay the Initial Franchise Fee within thirty (30) days of providing Return Notice, 
Franchisee's RFR for the RFR Territory shall be deemed declined, and Franchisor may then 
enter into a Third-Party FA with respect to the RFR Territory. 

1.3 For a period of twenty—four (24) months from the date of this Agreement (the "Rebate 
Period"), Franchisee shall be eligible to earn a rebate against its Franchise Fees under the 
Franchise Agreement in the amount of $5,000. The rebate shall be earned when/if Franchisee 
executes a franchise agreement for the RFR Territory within the Rebate Period. A franchise 
agreement executed after expiration of the Rebate Period shall not be eligible for rebate 
issuance. 

1.4 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary above, should Franchisee fail to exercise its RFR 
after receiving Notice with respect to the RFR Territory, Franchisee's RFR with respect to the 
RFR Territory shall terminate. 

2. Additional Concurrent RFR(sV The following shall apply to additional RFR Agreements executed 
concurrently with this Agreement ("Additional Concurrent RFR(sY'). 

2.1 The fee for Additional Concurrent RFR(s) shall be discounted to $ 1,000. 

2.2 Each respective RFR Agreement shall apply to a distinct territory, which shall be defined at 
the time of execution; however, its tier shall be designated upon execution of a franchise 
agreement with respect to such territory. 

2.3 Upon exercise of any RFR Agreement the rights pursuant to any remaining contiguous 
RFR Agreements shall reset to thirty-six (36) months. 

^Miscellaneous. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the 
subject matter hereof and shall not be amended except by the written agreement of the parties. 
All terms defined in the Agreement shall have the same meaning in this Agreement. Facsimile and 
scanned signatures are binding as i f originals. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Addendum effective as ofthe 
date first above written. 

FRANCHISEE: FRANCHISOR: 
JDog Franchises, LLC 

Jerry Flanagan, President 
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Document 14 

EXHIBIT K: RECEIPT (Franchisor Copy) 
This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information in plain 
language. Read this disclosure documents and all agreements carefijlly. 

If JDog Franchises, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar-days 
before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the 
proposed franchise sale. 

[New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal 
meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any 
consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.] 

[Michigan and Oregon require that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the 
execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.] 

If JDog Franchises, LLC does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or misleading 
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported 
to the Federal Trade Commission in Washington, D.C. and the Pennsylvania Department ofState. 

Franchise seller(s) offering the franchise: JDog Franchises, LLC, Berwyn, PA, (844) 438-5364. Please identify any 
individual franchise seller who offered you a JDog Junk Removal & Hauling franchise 

• Jerry Flanagan B—Andrew Colkct B 

JDog Franchises, LLC Q__ Terry Corkerv ^ ^ = = z = 
(844) 438-5364 JDog Franchises, LLC 

(844) 438-5364 [ ] 

Name of Franchise Seller 

Address 

Phone 

This disclosure document was issued September 14, 20172018. 

I received a disclosure document dated , which included the following Exhibits: 

A. State Administrators and Agents for Service of Process 
B. Franchise Agreement 
C. Manual Table of Contents 
D. EFT (Electronic Funds Transfer Agreement) 
E. Representations and Acknowledgment Statement 
F. State Specific Addenda 
G. Outlets 
H. Financial Statements 
I . General Release Form 
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J. Receipts 

Print Name ; Legal Residence (City, ST) 

Signature Date 

EXHIBIT K: RECEIPT (Franchisee Copy) 
This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information in plain 
language. Read this disclosure documents and all agreements carefully. 

If JDog Franchises, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 calendar-days 
before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the 
proposed franchise sale. 

[New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal 
meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment ofany 
consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.] 

[Michigan and Oregon require that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the 
execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.] 

If JDog Franchises, LLC does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or misleading 
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported 
to the Federal Trade Commission in Washington, D.C. and the Pennsylvania Department of State. 

Franchise seller(s) offering the franchise: JDog Franchises. LLC, Berwyn, PA, (844) 438-5364. Please identify any 
individual franchise seller who offered you a JDog Junk Removal & Hauling franchise: 

• Jerry Flanagan C Andrew Colkct B 

JDog Franchises, LLC 0 _ Terry Corkerv Z = ^ ^ = : : ^ = ^ = 

(844) 438-5364 JDog Franchises, LLC ^ = 

(844) 438-5364 • 
Name of Franchise Seller 

Address 

Phone 

This disclosure document was issued September 1 4 , 1 8 . 

Acknowledgment 

I received a disclosure document dated , which included the following Exhibits: 
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DocumemU 

A. State Administrators and Agents for Service of Process 
B. Franchise Agreement 
C. Manual Table of Contents 
D. EFT (Electronic Funds Transfer Agreement) 
E. Representations and Acknowledgment Statement 
F. State Specific Addenda 
G. Outlets 
H. Financial Statements 
I . General Release Form 
J. Receipts 

Print Name Legal Residence (City, ST) 

Signature Date 
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